
City of South Pasadena Page 1 

  CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION  

 
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2023 AT 6:30 P.M. 

 
AMEDEE O. “DICK” RICHARDS JR. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
1424 MISSION STREET, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030  

 

South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission Statement of Civility 
As your appointed governing board we will treat each other, members of the public, and 
city employees with patience, civility and courtesy as a model of the same behavior we 
wish to reflect in South Pasadena for the conduct of all city business and community 
participation. The decisions made tonight will be for the benefit of the South Pasadena 
community and not for personal gain. 

NOTICE ON PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & ACCESSIBILITY 
 
The South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission Meeting will be conducted in-
person from the Amedee O. “Dick” Richards, Jr. Council Chambers, located at 1424 
Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030. 
 
The Meeting will be available: 
  
• In Person – Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena  
• Via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053  Meeting ID: 822 6835 9053 

 
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, 
members of the public can observe the meeting via Zoom in one of the two methods 
below. 
  
1. Go to the Zoom website, https://zoom.us/join and enter the Zoom Meeting 
information; or  
2. Click on the following unique Zoom meeting link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053
https://zoom.us/join
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268359053


Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission December 21, 2023 

City of South Pasadena Page 2 

CALL TO ORDER:  Chair    Mark Gallatin 
 
ROLL CALL: Chair    Mark Gallatin 
 Vice-Chair  Conrado Lopez 

Commissioner William Cross 
Commissioner Jeremy Ding 
Commissioner Kristin Morrish 

 
COUNCIL LIAISON:          Mayor Pro Tem  Evelyn G. Zneimer 
    
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Majority vote of the Commission to proceed with Commission business. 

 
DISCLOSURE OF SITE VISITS AND EX-PARTE CONTACTS 
Disclosure by Commissioners of site visits and ex-parte contact for items on the agenda. 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES (Public Comments are limited to 3 minutes)  
The Cultural Heritage Commission welcomes public input. If you would like to comment 
on an agenda item, members of the public may participate by one of the following 
options: 
 
Option 1:  
Participate in-person at the Council Chambers, 1424 Mission Street, South Pasadena 

 
Option 2: 
Participants will be able to “raise their hand” using the Zoom icon during the meeting, 
and they will have their microphone un-muted during comment portions of the agenda 
to speak for up to 3 minutes per item. 
 
Option 3: 
Email public comment(s) to PlanningComments@southpasadenaca.gov.  
Public Comments received in writing will not be read aloud at the meeting, but will be 
part of the meeting record. Written public comments will be uploaded online for public 
viewing under Additional Documents. There is no word limit on emailed Public 
Comment(s). Please make sure to indicate: 

1) Name (optional), and 
2) Agenda item you are submitting public comment on, and 
3) Submit by no later than 12:00 p.m., on the day of the Cultural Heritage Commission 

meeting. 
 
NOTE: Pursuant to State law, the Cultural Heritage Commission may not discuss or take 
action on issues not on the meeting agenda, except that members of the Cultural 
Heritage Commission or staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising public testimony rights (Government Code Section 
54954.2). Staff may be asked to follow up on such items.  

 

mailto:PlanningComments@southpasadenaca.gov


Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission December 21, 2023 

City of South Pasadena Page 3 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
1. Public Comment – General (Non-Agenda Items) 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

 
2. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of September 21, 2023 

 
3. 626 Stratford Avenue, Project No. 2605-COA – A request for Certificate of 

Appropriateness for a partial demolition of a 529 sq. ft. detached garage and to rebuild 
the structure with the same square footage. 

 
Recommendation 
Review the proposed project and determine appropriateness. 

 
4. 1917 La France Avenue, Project No. 2606-COA – A request for Certificate of 

Appropriateness for a demolition of a 370 sq. ft. detached garage and to rebuild the 
structure with the same square footage.  

 
Recommendation 
Review the proposed project and determine appropriateness. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

5. 1921 Edgewood Drive, Project No. 2577-COA/TRE – A request for Certificate of 
Appropriateness (COA) for a 151-square-foot first-story addition and a 933-square-
foot second-story addition to an existing 1,515-square-foot one-story single-family 
residence located at 1921 Edgewood Drive (APN: 5320-029-006). The project 
includes a request for a Tree Removal Permit (TRE). In accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), this project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption 
under Section 15301 – Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331 – Class 31 
(Historical Resource Restoration/Rehabilitation). 
 
Recommendation 
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. 
Approve the Certificate of Appropriateness and Tree Removal Permit, subject to the 
conditions of approval.  
 

 
ADMINISTRATION 

6. Comments from City Council Liaison 

7. Comments from Commissioners  



Regular Meeting Agenda    South Pasadena Cultural Heritage Commission December 21, 2023 

City of South Pasadena Page 4 

8. Comments from Subcommittees 

9. Comments from Staff 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

  
10. Adjourn to the Regular Cultural Heritage Commission meeting scheduled for 

January 18, 2024 at 6:30 PM. 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO AGENDA DOCUMENTS AND BROADCASTING OF MEETINGS 
Cultural Heritage Commission meeting agenda packets are available online at the City 
website: https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions/cultural-
heritage-commission/cultural-heritage-commission-agendas 
 
 

 ACCOMMODATIONS 

 The City of South Pasadena wishes to make all of its public meetings accessible 
to the public. If special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the City Clerk's Division at (626) 403-7230. Upon request, this agenda will be 
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities. 
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will assist staff in assuring that 
reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 
35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that I posted this notice of agenda on the bulletin 
board in the courtyard of City Hall at 1414 Mission Street, South Pasadena, CA 91030, 
and on the City’s website as required by law. 
 

12/14/2023 

  
 
 

 

 Date  Sandra Robles, Associate Planner  
 

https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions/cultural-heritage-commission/cultural-heritage-commission-agendas
https://www.southpasadenaca.gov/government/boards-commissions/cultural-heritage-commission/cultural-heritage-commission-agendas


 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION 
CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

September 21, 2023 at 6:30 P.M. 

 
AMEDEE O. “DICK” RICHARDS, JR. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

1424 MISSION STREET 
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 

 

ROLL CALL 

The meeting convened at: 6:30 pm 

Commissioners Present: Mark Gallatin (Chair), Conrado Lopez (Vice-Chair), Kristin Morrish and William 

Cross  

 

Commissioners Absent: Jeremy Ding 

  

Staff Present: Matt Chang (Planning Manager), Braulio Madrid (Associate Planner) and Mackenzie 

Goldberg (Assistant Planner) 

Please Note:  These Minutes are a summary of the meetings and are not a fully transcribed record.  
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Approved, 3-0.  

 

DISCLOSURE OF SITE VISITS AND EX-PARTE CONTACTS 

           Chair Gallatin drove by all the locations on the agenda. 

 

Commissioner Cross joined the meeting. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. Public Comments – General (Non-Agenda Items) 

  

None. 

 

PRESENTATION 

2. Slow Street Project on Mission Street (Public Works Department) 

 

Presentation: 

Public Works Director Ted Gerber presented the Slow Street Project and the reconfiguration of the parklets 

along Mission Street. Mr. Phillip Burns with the Arroyo Group gave the presentation on the Slow Street 

Project. Chair Gallatin, Vice-Chair Lopez, Commissioners Cross and Morrish provided feedback. 

 



Minutes of the CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION                                                                                                                                          Page 2 
September 21, 2023 Meeting 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

3. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of February 16, 2023 

 

4. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of March 16, 2023 

 

Approved with corrections, 3-0; 1 Abstention.  

 

CONTINUED ITEM 

5. 1808 Diamond Avenue, Project No. 2449-COA – A Certificate of Appropriateness for a 1,395 square-

foot two-story addition with a 380 square-foot rear balcony to an existing one-story, 1,229 square-foot one-

story single-family residence with a two-car garage located at 1808 Diamond Avenue (APN: 5319-021-020). 

In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the project qualifies for a 

Categorical Exemption under Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 

(Historical Resource Restoration/Rehabilitation). 

 

This item was continued from the regularly scheduled July 20, 2023 Cultural Heritage Commission meeting. 

 

Recommendation: 

Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. Approve the Certificate of 

Appropriateness, subject to the Conditions of Approval. 

 

Staff Presentation: 

Associate Planner Madrid presented a PowerPoint presentation. 

 

Questions for Staff: 

Chair Gallatin inquired regarding the east side elevation. Staff noted the correction to the drawing.  

 

Applicant Presentation: 

Mr. Kenneth Rojas, Designer for the project was available to answer questions. 

 

Questions for Applicant: 

            Chair Gallatin thanked the Designer for the corrections that were made regarding the 

            concerns the Commission had in July, when the project was previously presented.  

 

Public Comment: 

None. 

 

Commission Discussion: 

The Commission moved to approve the project as submitted. 

 

Decision: 

Commissioner Morrish moved, seconded by Vice-Chair Lopez, to approve the project as presented with 

Conditions of Approval. 

 



Minutes of the CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION                                                                                                                                          Page 3 
September 21, 2023 Meeting 

Chair Gallatin asked Staff for a Roll Call vote: 

Commissioner Cross  Yes 

Commissioner Morrish Yes 

Vice-Chair Lopez  Yes 

Chair Gallatin  Yes 

 

Motion carried, 4-0. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING  

6. 541 Prospect Avenue, Project No. 2513-COA – A request for a Certificate of Appropriateness for a first-

story interior remodel with a 484 square-foot second-story addition and a new proposed rear deck and 

pergola to an existing one-story 1,207 square-foot, single-family residence located at 541 Prospect Avenue 

(APN: 5317-036-031). In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the project 

qualifies for a Categorical Exemption under Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, 

Class 31 (Historical Resource Restoration/Rehabilitation).  

 

Recommendation: 

Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331. Approve the Certificate of 

Appropriateness, subject to the Conditions of Approval. 

 

Staff Presentation: 

Associate Planner Madrid presented a PowerPoint presentation.  

 

Questions for Staff: 

Chair Gallatin made a comment regarding the submitted Historic Resource Assessment provided by the 

applicant’s consultant, specifically the historic resource code. 

 

Application Presentation: 

None. 

 

Public Comment: 

None. 

 

Commission Discussion: 

            The Commissioners commended the Applicant and the Architect for following the Secretary of Interior’s  

            Standards and the City’s Design Guidelines on this project and remarked that it was a job well done. 

 

Decision: 

Commissioner Morrish moved, seconded by Commissioner Cross to approve the project as submitted with 

Conditions of Approval. 

 

Chair Gallatin asked Staff for a Roll Call vote: 

Commissioner Cross  Yes 

Commissioner Morrish Yes 

Vice-Chair Lopez  Yes 



Minutes of the CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION                                                                                                                                          Page 4 
September 21, 2023 Meeting 

Chair Gallatin  Yes 

 

Motion carried, 4-0. 

 
7.  827 El Centro Street, Project No. 2562-NID/COA – A request for a Notice of Intent to demolish a 655-

square-foot single-family residence located at 827 El Centro Street (APN: 5315-019-027). Projects submitted 
to the Planning Division that include the demolition of buildings constructed at least 45 years prior to date 
of the application are required to be evaluated by the Cultural Heritage Commission to determine if the 
property could potentially meet national, state, or local criteria for historic designation. In accordance with 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the project qualifies for the Categorial Exemption under 
Section 15061(b)(3) – Common Sense Exemption and Class 3, Section 15303 (New Construction or 
Conversion of Small Structures).  

 
Recommendation  
Finding the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15061(b)(3) and 15303. Determine that the 

structure located at 827 El Centro Street does not meet the national, state, or local criteria for historic 

designation and the project may proceed through the City’s development application process. 

 

Staff Presentation: 

Assistant Planner Goldberg presented a PowerPoint presentation.  

 

Questions for Staff: 

None.  

 

Applicant Presentation: 

None.  

 

Questions for Applicant: 

None. 

 

Public Comment: 

           A written public comment was submitted in support of the project.  

 

Applicant Rebuttal: 

None. 

 

Commission Discussion: 

Commissioners had no comments to make and continued to move to approve the project as submitted. 

 

Decision: 

Vice-Chair Lopez moved, seconded by Commissioner Cross, to approve the project as submitted. Vice-

Chair Lopez motioned to find the project exempt from CEQA pursuant to Sections 15061(b)(3) and 15303. 

Determine that the structure located at 827 El Centro Street does not meet the national, state, or local 

criteria for historic designation and the project may proceed through the City’s development application 

process.  

 



Minutes of the CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION                                                                                                                                          Page 5 
September 21, 2023 Meeting 

Chair Gallatin asked Staff for a Roll Call vote: 

Commissioner Cross  Yes 

Commissioner Morrish Yes 

Vice-Chair Lopez  Yes 

Chair Gallatin  Yes  

 

Motion carried, 4-0. 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 

8. Comments from Council Liaison:  

None. 

 

9. Comments from Commissioners:  

Chair Gallatin mentioned that he attended a virtual workshop in July hosted by the California Preservation 

Foundation interpretating National Park Service Guidance as well as webinars on the Secretary’s Interior’s 

Standards relating to preservation issues. 

 

10. Comments from Subcommittees: 

None.  

 

11. Comments from Staff:  

Planning Manager Chang reported that the Public Works Director Gerber appreciated the valuable input 

from Commissioners and also mentioned the upcoming Public Works Community Meetings. 

 

Planning Manager Chang updated the Commission on the General Plan and Downtown Specific Plan 

project including a meeting in front of the City Council. 

 

Chair Gallatin inquired if any planners attended the American Planning Association (APA) Conference in 

Fresno.  Planning Manager Chang informed the Commission that four (4) planners did attend the 

conference. Associate Planner Madrid and Assistant Planner Goldberg shared what they learned from the 

APA Conference. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 8:28 pm to the next regular meeting of the Cultural Heritage Commission on 

October 19, 2023 at 6:30 pm.  



Minutes of the CULTURAL HERITAGE COMMISSION                                                                                                                                          Page 6 
September 21, 2023 Meeting 

 

APPROVED, 

 
   

    

Mark Gallatin  Date 

Chair, Cultural Heritage Commission 



 Cultural Heritage Commission     
Agenda Report 
 

 

 

ITEM NO. 3__ 

DATE:  December 21, 2023 
 
TO:  Cultural Heritage Commission  
  
FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 
 Matt Chang, Planning Manager 
 
PREPARED BY: Tatianna Marin, Planning Technician 
 
SUBJECT: Project No. 2605-COA – A request for a partial demolition of a 

529 sq. ft. detached garage and to rebuild the structure with the 
same square footage, replace the existing door, windows, and 
roof. The project is located at 626 Stratford Avenue. (Assessor’s 
Parcel Number: 5318-007-005).  

 
 
Recommendation  
 
Review the proposed project and determine appropriateness. 
 
Background 
 
The applicant is requesting to partially demolish an existing detached garage located at 
626 Stratford Avenue. In accordance with the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC), 
the proposed project is considered as a “Minor Project Review”, subject to the approval 
of the Cultural Heritage Commission Chair or his/her designee. Chair Gallatin has 
reviewed the project and determined that the subject request would need further 
evaluation by the Commission in accordance with Section 2.65(e)(4) of the SPMC:  
 

If the chair, or his/her designee, determines that the proposed minor project needs 
additional review by the commission, he or she may elect to place it on the 
commission’s next meeting agenda. Such project shall be noticed pursuant to 
subsection (e)(7) of this section, Public Notice Requirements, as a consent 
calendar item on that agenda. 

 
The property owner has provided project information as Attachment No. 1. 
 
 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission 
December 21, 2023  
Page 2 of 2 
 
Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of 
its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda. A notice was distributed to owners 
within 300 feet of the project site. 
 
Public Comment 
At the time of writing this report, staff received no comments about this project.  
 
Attachments 

1. Applicant’s Statement, Site/Floor Plans, Elevations, and Pictures 
2. Certificate of Appropriateness Findings 
3. Building Permits 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



ATTACHMENT 1 
Applicant’s Statement and Project Plans  



626 Stratford Ave. 

626 STRATFORD AVE. – HISTORICAL FINDINGS 

626 Stratford Ave. 

South Pasadena, CA 

 

Owner: 

Ken Marshall 

(626) 712-9620 

Ken_marshall45@yahoo.com 

 

Designer: 

Michael Loussinian 

Loussinian Design Services 

(626) 262-2326 

Michael@loussinians.com 

 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA HISTORIC RESOURCES SURVEY (June 20, 2017) 

• Property was listed in the South Pasadena City Inventory of Addresses (South Pasadena 

Inventory of Cultural Resources) 

• Previous evaluation was carried forward. 

• Property was not re-evaluated in the 2015-2016 Citywide Survey Update 

• No Associated District 

• 5S3 as Previous Status Code 

• 5S3 as 2016 Status Code 

5S3 – Appears to be individually Eligible for NR/CR/Local listing through survey evaluation. 

5- Properties Recognized as Historically Significant by Local Government 

 

SOUTH PASADENA INVENTORY OF CULTURAL RESOURCES: 2015-2016 

 

Note: No record drawings discovered for property. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Ken_marshall45@yahoo.com
mailto:Michael@loussinians.com


626 Stratford Ave. 

PROPOSAL FOR PARTIAL DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION OF GARAGE  
12.13.2023 

626 Stratford Ave. 

South Pasadena, CA 

 

1 | INTRODUCTION 

This document outlines the rationale for the proposed partial demolition and renovation of the existing 

garage at 626 Stratford Ave, South Pasadena. The property currently holds a 5S3 status in the City's 

Historic Resources Inventory, indicating its recognition as historically significant. However, this proposal 

seeks to demonstrate that the planned renovations will respect the site's historical value while 

enhancing its architectural and community appeal. 

 

2 | BACKGROUND AND HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE 

HISTORIC STATUS 

The 5S3 status code assigned to 626 Stratford Ave signifies local historic recognition. However, the 

absence of re-evaluation in the 2015-2016 Historic Resources Survey suggests that the property's historic 

significance may not warrant immediate preservation in its current form. 

 

COMPARISON WITH NEIGHBORING PROPERTY 

Renovation activities at the neighboring 630 Stratford Ave, a property with a similar historic status, set a 

precedent for modifications and improvements to properties within this classification. 

 

3 | EXISTING CONDITION AND DAMAGE 

The existing project is significantly weathered and deteriorated. The existing paint on the siding is 

peeling and the wood fibers visibly fraying. Several areas have warped board, causing gaps to emerge in 

the structure, suggesting structural weakening over time. The structure’s roof has been damaged, 

leading to a reliance on yearly tarp coverage to provide protection from the rain and prevent water 

damage. The garage is not built to current building and construction standards, causing concern 

regarding the structural integrity of the building. 

 

The dilapidated condition of the structure has drawn personal complaints from neighbors, highlighting 

its negative impact on the community’s visual environment. 

 

4 | PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND COMPLIANCE 

SCOPE OF WORK 

The project involves the partial demolition and renovation of the existing 529 square foot garage, with 

the intention to maintain the existing building footprint. 

 



626 Stratford Ave. 

CODE COMPLIANCE 

All work will strictly adhere to local and state codes, ordinances, and regulations, ensuring the project's 

legal and structural integrity. 

 

NO MAJOR UTILITY WORK 

The renovation plan excludes any major changes to plumbing, electrical, or mechanical systems. 

 

5 | ARCHITECTURAL AND COMMUNITY VALUE 

ENHANCED AESTHETICS 

The renovation aims to enhance the architectural character of the property, contributing positively to 

the neighborhood's aesthetic. The project is envisioned to align with the community's values and 

interests, promoting the upkeep and thoughtful development of historically significant properties. 

 

6 | CONCLUSION AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL 

Considering the proposal's alignment with historical preservation objectives and contemporary 

architectural standards, we respectfully request the City's approval for the partial demolition and 

renovation of the garage at 626 Stratford Ave. This project represents a commitment to maintaining the 

historical integrity of South Pasadena while accommodating necessary modern upgrades. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



626 Stratford Ave. 

7 | EXISTING SHED PHOTOS 

 

 

EAST ELEVATION - LOOKING NORTHWESTWEST ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION - PARTIALLOOKING NORTHWEST

EAST ELEVATION - PARTIALLOOKING SOUTHWEST

EAST ELEVATION - PARTIALINTERIOR ATTIC

 

  

EAST ELEVATION - PARTIAL

WEST ELEVATION - PARTIAL

WEST ELEVATION - PARTIAL

WEST ELEVATION - PARTIAL



PROJECT 

SITE

HOPE ST.

S
T

R
A

T
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

.

GREVELIA ST.
CLARK PL.

S
T

R
A

T
F

O
R

D
 A

V
E

.

GARFIELD AVE.

G
ARFIELD AVE.

MILL RD.

M
IL

A
N

 A
V

E
.

M
IL

A
N

 A
V

E
.

FOOTHILL ST.

G
A

R
F

IE
L

D
 A

V
E

.

LAS FLORES DR.

S
T

R
A

T
F

O
R

D
 L

N
.

KEYNOTE#

WINDOW TAG

DOOR TAG

EXTERIOR ELEVATION

INTERIOR ELEVATION

ELEVATION

REVISION NUMBER / LETTER

BUILDING SECTION

ROOM NAME

REVISION CLOUD

DETAIL

X

NAME

X

X

X

WALL TAGX

X GRID BUBBLE

X

X

X

STRATFORD AVE.

1
6
8
.6

1
'

1
6
8
.0

4
'

50.00'

50.00'

STRATFORD LN. (ALLEY)

(E) SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
1,216 SF

SINGLE STORY

A-03

2

PROPOSED SHED
(AREA OF WORK)

1-STORY W/ ATTIC

(E) ADU

1 - STORY

626 STRATFORD AVE
S PASADENA, CA 91030

5318-007-005

ST RE ET P LAN TIN G

12 ' - 0 "

SI DEW
AL K

5' - 0"

5318-007-0045318-007-006

N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

IN
G

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

N
E

IG
H

B
O

U
R

IN
G

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

SETBACK

5' - 6" 37' - 0"

SETBACK

7' - 6"

50' - 0"

ISSUE DATE:

LOUSSINIAN 
DESIGN SERVICES

TITLE SHEET

A-00

GARAGE STRUCTURE

GARAGE STRUCTURE

626 STRATFORD AVE.
S PASADENA, CA 91030

626 STRATFORD AVE.

S PASADENA, CA 91030

09/11/2023#P008

SITE ADDRESS: 626 STRATFORD AVE.
S PASADENA, CA 91030 

GENERAL PLAN: CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
GENERAL PLAN

ZONING: RESIDENTIAL 
LOW DENSITY(RS)

OCCUPANCY TYPE: GROUP U

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: TYPE V

FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM: NO

LAND USE DESIGNATION: 0200 (MULTI-FAM RESIDENCE)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TRACT NO 434 LOT 21

APN: 5318-007-005

YEAR BUILT: 1921

SITE AREA | Acres (SF): 8,400 SF (.19 ACRES)

DEVELOPMENT: (E) SINGLE FAMILY HOME
(E) ACCESSORY DWELLING
(N) RENOVATED GARAGE

BUILDING AREA (GROSS):  1,216 SF (SFH)(NO CHANGE)
529 SF (GARAGE)
600 SF (ADU)(NO CHANGE)

BUILDING HEIGHT (GARAGE):
STORIES 1-STORY + ATTIC
OVERALL HEIGHT 13' - 6"

LOT COVERAGE: 2,345 / 8,400 = 27.9%

VICINITY MAP                                             

PROJECT SUMMARY                                

PROJECT TEAM                                         

SHEET INDEX                                            

SCOPE OF WORK                                                   

OWNER: 
Ken Marshall
626 Stratford Ave.
S Pasadena, CA 91030
T: 626.712.9620
Ken_marshall48@yahoo.com

DESIGNER / APPLICANT: 
Loussinian Design Services
135 La Porte, Suite B
Arcadia, CA 91006
T: 626.262.2326
Michaelloussin@gmail.com

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER: 
CalCivic Engineering, Inc.
2160 Parnell Way
Altadena, CA 91001
T: 626.798.2828
Calcivicengineering@gmail.com

DESIGN

A-00 TITLE SHEET
A-01 EXISTING SHED
A-02 GARAGE ELEVATIONS + SECTIONS
A-03 FLOOR PLAN + ROOF PLAN
A-04 BUILDING DETAILS
A-05 SPECIFICATIONS

STRUCTURAL

S1.0 GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES
S1.1 STRUCTURAL PLAN
S2.0 STRUCTURAL DETAILS
S2.1 STRUCTURAL DETIALS

1" = 200'

GENERAL NOTES:                            

CONTRACTOR/BID NOTES                                         

1.

2.

3.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ALL SUBTRADES AS REQUIRED TO 
COMPLETE THE PROJECT.

UNLESS THE DRAWINGS IN THIS SET BEAR THE STAMP "FOR CONSTUCTION", IT 
SHALL BE ASSUMED THAT THEY HAVE NOT YET RECIEVED GOVERNMENT 
AGENCIES APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER SHOULD BE AWARE OF 
THE RISKS INVOLVED IN BIDDING DRAWINGS PRIOR TO FINAL PERMIT ISSUANCE. 
CHANGES MAY OCCUR AND SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED.

GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL ATTACHED CONSULTANT 
DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL PROJECT SPECIFIC NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS.

WORK PERFORMED SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING.
A. THESE GENERAL NOTES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS.
B. ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL AND STATE CODES, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.

ON SITE VERIFICATION OF ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY OF 
THE CONTRACTOR AND HIS SUB-CONTRACTORS. NOTED DIMENSIONS SHALL TAKE 
PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DRAWINGS, DETAILS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER GENERAL 
CONDITIONS.

DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF CONTRACTOR AND HIS SUB-
CONTRACTORS, FOR THEIR ERRORS, OMISSIONS OR THE SAFE CONDUCT OF THEIR WORK.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL WORK AND MATERIALS PROVIDED BY 
OTHERS.

SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL NOT BE MADE WITHOUT THE OWNER/DESIGN LINE'S APPROVAL.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL 
STATE AND LOCAL ORDINANCES.

DESIGNER SHALL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY BY THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD ANY 
DISCREPANCY OR OTHER QUESTION ARISE PERTAINING TO THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.

CLEAN-UP: ALL TRADES SHALL, AT ALL TIMES, KEEP THE PREMISES FREE FROM 
ACCUMULATION OF WASTE MATERIALS OR RUBBISH CAUSED BY THEIR WORK AND THE 
COMPLETION OF THE WORK. SHALL REMOVE ALL SURPLUS OF MATERIAL AND SHALL LEAVE 
THE JOB ROOM CLEAN; INCLUDING REMOVING ALL LABELS, STICKERS, PAINT SKEARS, ETC. 
FROM THE LIGHTING FIXTURES, PLUMBING FIXTURES, GLASS FINISHES, SURFACE HARDWARE, 
CABINETS, COUNTER TOPS, ETC.

SCOPE: ALL TRADES SHALL FURNISH ALL LABOR, EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, AND PERFORM ALL 
WORK NECESSARY, INDICATED, REASONABELY INFERRED, OR REQUIRED BY ANY CODE 
WITHIN JURISDICTION TO COMPLETE THEIR SCOPE OF WORK FOR A COMPLETE AND PROPER 
JOB.

CUTTING AND PATCHING: ALL TRADES SHALL DO THEIR OWN CUTTING, FITTING, PATCHING, 
ETC., TO MAKE THE SEVERAL PARTS COME TOGETHER PROPERLY AND FIT IT TO RECIEVE OR 
BE RECEIVED BY WORK OF OTHER TRADES.

THE GENERAL BUILDING PERMIT SHALL BE SECURED AND PAYED FOR BY THE OWNER. ALL 
OTHER PERMITS SHALL BE TAKEN OUT AND PAID FOR BY THE SUBCONTRACTOR DIRECTLY 
RESPONSIBLE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OF THE BUILDING LINES AND 
LEVELS.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

1" = 10'-0" 1
SITE PLAN

CONTRACTOR: 
Name
Address
Address
T: Phone
Email

PARTIAL DEMOLTION OF EXISTING GARAGE. RENOVATION OF EXISTING 
529 SF GARAGE. (BUILDING FOOTPRINT TO REMAIN).

NO PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL, OR MECHANICAL WORK ASSOCIATED WITH 
PROJECT.

ABBREVIATIONS                    

& AND
@ AT
A/C AIR CONDITIONING
ACOUST. ACOUSTICAL
A.D. AREA DRAIN
ALUM. ALUMINUM
ALT. ALTERNATE
A.F.F. ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
AGGR. AGGREGATE

BD BOARD
BLDG. BUILDING
BLK. BLOCK
BM. BEAM
BOT. BOTTOM

CAB. CABINET
CEM. CEMENT
CER. CERAMIC
CLG. CEILING
CLR. CLEAR
C.M.U. CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CNTR. COUNTER
C.O CASED OPENING
COL. COLUMN
CONC. CONCRETE
CONT. CONTINUOUS
CT. CERAMIC TILE

DBL. DOUBLE
DEMO. DEMOLISH
DET. DETAIL
DIAG. DIAGONAL
DIM. DIMENSION
DR. DOOR
DS. DOWNSPOUT
DWG. DRAWING

E. EAST
ELEC. ELECTRICAL
ELEV. ELEVATION
EQ. EQUAL
EQUIP. EQUIPMENT
(E) EXISTING
EXT. EXTERIOR

F.D. FLOOR DRAIN
FIN. FINISH
FOUND FOUNDATION
F.O.F. FACE OF FINISH
F.O.S. FACE OF STUD
FT. FOOT OR FEET
FR. FIRE RATED

GL. GLASS
GYP. GYPSUM

H.B. HOSE BIBB
HR. HOUR
HT. HEIGHT

INT. INTERIOR

LAM. LAMINATE
LT. LIGHT
LVR. LOUVER

MAS. MASONRY
MAX. MAXIMUM
MECH. MECHANICAL
MEMB. MEMBRANE
MET. METAL

MIN. MINIMUM
MIR. MIRROR
MISC. MISCELLANEOUS
MT. MOUNT
MUL. MULLION
MFR. MANUFACTURER

N. NORTH
N.I.C. NOT IN CONTRACT
NO. NUMBER
NOM. NOMINAL
N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE

O.A. OVERALL
O.C. ON CENTER
OH. OVERHEAD
OPNG. OPENING
OPP. OPPOSITE

PL. PROPERTY LINE
PLAS. PLASTER
PLUMB. PLUMBING
PNT. PAINT
PRCST. PRECAST
PREFAB. PREFABRICATED
PT. POINT

R.A. RETURN AIR
R.D. ROOF DRAIN
RAD. RADIUS
REF. REFERENCE
REIN. REINFORCE
REQD. REQUIRED
REFR. REFRIGERATOR
RM. ROOM
REV. REVISION

S. SOUTH
SCHED. SCHEDULE
SHT. SHEET
SIM. SIMILAR
STD. STANDARD
S.P. SOUNDPROOF
SPEC. SPECIFICATION
SQ. SQUARE
SHWR. SHOWER
STL. STEEL
STOR. STORAGE
SYM. SYMMETRICAL
SYN. SYNTHETIC

T.B. TOWEL BAR
T.O.C. TOP OF CURB
THK. THICK
TR. TREAD
T.O.M. TOP OF MASONRY
T.O.W. TOP OF WALL
TV. TELEVISION

U.O.N. UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED

VER. VERIFY
VERT. VERTICAL
VEST. VESTIBULE

W. WEST
W/ WITH
W.C. WATER CLOSET
WD. WOOD
W/O WITHOUT
WP. WATERPROOF
WT. WEIGHT

• 2022   CALIFORNIA   BUILDING   CODE

• 2022   CALIFORNIA   RESIDENTIAL   CODE  (NOT APPLICABLE)

• 2022   CALIFORNIA   PLUMBING   CODE   (NOT APPLICABLE)

• 2022   CALIFORNIA   MECHANICAL   CODE   (NOT APPLICABLE)

• 2022   CALIFORNIA   ELECTRICAL   CODE   (NOT APPLICABLE)

• CALIFORNIA   GREEN   BUILDING   CODE   (NOT APPLICABLE)

CODES AND REGULATIONS                                    

REFERENCE SYMBOLS                                     



1ST FLOOR
0.00

ATTIC
8.17

1ST FLOOR
0.00

ATTIC
8.17

A

1ST FLOOR
0.00

ATTIC
8.17

B A C

1ST FLOOR
0.00

ATTIC
8.17

A

A-01

1

A-012

A-01

3

A-01 4

EXISTING SHED
562 SF GROSS

DEMO ALL 
EXISTING DOORS

LOOKING SOUTHWEST (EXISTING)

LOOKING WEST (EXISTING)

LOOKING NORTHWEST (EXISTING)

LOOKING NORTHWEST (EXISTING)

A

EXISTING BUILDING KEYNOTES                              

(E) BOARD AND BATTEN - WHITE

B (E) BOARD AND BATTEN - TEAL

BUILDING DEMOLTION NOTES                              

C (E) GUTTER

DEMOLITION WALL LEGEND            

(E) WALL TO REMAIN

DEMO EXISTING WALL

• CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS WITH EXISTING 
CONDITIONS FOR SIZES, QUANTITIES, AND LOCATIONS.

• ALL EXISTING ITEMS TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED DURING 
DEMOLTION AND NEW CONSTRUCTION.

• ALL EXISTING WALLS SHOULD BE REFINISHED AND REPAINTED. 
• ALL DEMOLITION SHALL BE COORIDNATED WITH THE STRUCTURAL 

DRAWINGS.

ADDITIONAL EXISTING SITE PHOTOS            

626 STRATFORD AVE. - WEST ELEVATION

622 STRATFORD AVE. (NEIGHBOR) - WEST ELEVATION

632 STRATFORD AVE. (NEIGHBOR) - WEST ELEVATION

STRATFORD AVE.  -  LOOKING NORTH

ISSUE DATE:

LOUSSINIAN 
DESIGN SERVICES

EXISTING SHED

A-01

GARAGE STRUCTURE

626 STRATFORD AVE.

S PASADENA, CA 91030

09/11/2023#P008

1/4" = 1'-0" 1
WEST ELEVATION - EXISTING

1/4" = 1'-0" 2
NORTH ELEVATION - EXISTING

1/4" = 1'-0" 3
EAST ELEVATION - EXISTING

1/4" = 1'-0" 4
SOUTH ELEVATION - EXISTING

1/4" = 1'-0" 5
DEMOLITION PLAN

12" = 1'-0" 6
EXISTING SHED PHOTOS



1ST FLOOR
0.00

6

A-02

4" / 1
2"

3" / 12"

ATTIC
8.17

TOP OF RIDGE
13.50

8' 
- 2

"

13
' - 

6"

W1W1

3

U1U1

5

4

O1

U2

6

1ST FLOOR
0.00

5

A-02

4
" 

/ 
1
2

"

ATTIC
8.17

TOP OF RIDGE
13.50

1

4

23

1ST FLOOR
0.00

5

A-02

3
" 

/ 
1
2

"

ATTIC
8.17

TOP OF RIDGE
13.50

1

4

23

1ST FLOOR
0.00

6

A-02

3" / 12" 4" / 12"

ATTIC
8.17

TOP OF RIDGE
13.50

8' 
- 2

"

13
' - 

6"

5 
1/

2"

4

2

3

U1U1

O1

6

1ST FLOOR
0.00

6

A-02

48"48"

COLUMN

4" / 12"3" / 12"

ATTIC
8.17

TOP OF RIDGE
13.50

A-04

2

A-04

9

A-04

3

GG8' 
- 2

"

7' 
- 4

"

A-04

11

SEE STRUCTURAL
FOR POST AND 

FOOTING DETAILS

1ST FLOOR
0.00

5

A-02

A-04

3

A-04

4

A-04

2

ATTIC
8.17

TOP OF RIDGE
13.50

G

1

ELEVATION KEYNOTES                              

OWENS CORNING ASPHALT SHINGLES - CLASS A 
LISTED TO ANSI/UL 790 (ICC ESR-1475, CRRCID# 
0676-0096). APPLIED OVER W.P. MEMBRANE - (2) 
LAYERS BUILDING PAPER OR ROOFING FELT PER 
CRC TABLE R905.1.1(2)

2

3

4 6" BASE BOARD PAINTED WHITE

(N) GUTTER

(N) FURRING STRIP BOARD 
OVER VERTICAL PLYWOOD SIDING PANEL

5 6" BASE BOARD PAINTED WHITE

6 (N) DOWNSPOUT PAINTED WHITE (A-04/10)

MATERIAL LEGEND                              

SEE SHEET A-05 FOR SPECIFICATIONS

ROSEBURG DURATEMP
WOOD SIDING PANEL
PAINTED: BEIGE

ROSEBURG DURATEMP
PAINTED WOOD SIDING PANEL W/ FURRED 
STRIP BOARD OVER SIDNG REVEALS
PAINTED - NO PAINT. 
TO BE STAINED AND FINISHED

OWENS CORNING
ASPHALT ROOF ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES
FIRE RATING (UL 790) CLASS A

ISSUE DATE:

LOUSSINIAN 
DESIGN SERVICES

GARAGE ELEVATIONS +
SECTIONS

A-02

GARAGE STRUCTURE

626 STRATFORD AVE.

S PASADENA, CA 91030

09/11/2023#P008

1/4" = 1'-0" 1
WEST ELEVATION - PROPOSED

1/4" = 1'-0" 3
SOUTH ELEVATION - PROPOSED

1/4" = 1'-0" 4
NORTH ELEVATION - PROPOSED

1/4" = 1'-0" 2
EAST ELEVATION - PROPOSED

1/4" = 1'-0" 5
SECTION 1 - LOGINTUDINAL

1/4" = 1'-0" 6
SECTION 2 - TRANSVERSE

0' 1' 4' 8' 16'0' 1' 4' 8' 16'

0' 1' 4' 8' 16'0' 1' 4' 8' 16'

0' 1' 4' 8' 16'0' 1' 4' 8' 16'



4" / 12"
3" / 12"

GARAGE
529 SF NET

LINE OF 
WALL 

BELOW

3' - 7" 34' - 7" 2' - 1"

40' - 3"

2' 
- 0

"
16

' -
 3

 1
/4

"
2' 

- 0
"

20
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

11

PROPERTY LINE

50.00'

TO P.L.

12' - 5"

SE
TB

AC
K

10
' - 

0"

SETBACK

3' - 0"

5

A-02

6

A-02

42" x 30"
FIXED

42" x 30"
FIXED

42"

3
0
"

ATTIC OPENING

U1 U1

U1U1

U2

U3

GARAGE
529 SF NET

G

G

G

G

16
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

34' - 7"

7 1/2" 4' - 0" 6' - 3" 8' - 0" 5 1/4" 7' - 8" 2' - 11 1/4" 4' - 0" 8"

7 1/4" 4' - 0" 6' - 10" 3' - 6" 2' - 10" 2' - 8" 2' - 7 1/2" 3' - 6" 3' - 2 1/4" 4' - 0" 10"

LINE OF 
ROOF 

ABOVE

7'-4"
CEILING HEIGHT

TO
 A

DU

6' 
- 5

"

(E) ADU

SEE STRUCTURAL
FOR POST AND 

FOOTING DETAILS

U3

A-02

1

A-023A-02 4

A-02

2

5

A-02

6

A-02

20' - 8"

15
' -

 7
 1

/4
"

30"x42"
OPENING

G

G

G

G

O1

O1

ISSUE DATE:

LOUSSINIAN 
DESIGN SERVICES

FLOOR PLAN +  ROOF PLAN

A-03

GARAGE STRUCTURE

626 STRATFORD AVE.

S PASADENA, CA 91030

09/11/2023#P008

1/4" = 1'-0" 1
ROOF LEVEL PLAN

0' 1' 4' 8' 16'

1/4" = 1'-0" 2
ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN

0' 1' 4' 8' 16'

1/4" = 1'-0" 3
2ND FLOOR

0' 1' 4' 8' 16'

(NOTE: SEE STRUCTURAL FOR SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS)



FLASHING MEMBRANE
UNDER NAILING FLANGE
AT SILL

NAILING FLANGE
AT WINDOW FRAME

FLASHING MEMBRANE
UNDER NAILING FLANGE
AT JAMBS

FLASHING MEMBRANE
OVER NAILING FLANGE
AT HEAD

8" TYP.

NOTES:

1. FLASHING MEMBRANE TO BE SELF-ADHERING W.P. MEMBRANE. 
2. BLDG. PAPER TO GO OVER FLASHING AT TOP, 
3. BLDG. PAPER TO GO BETWEEN WINDOW FLANGE AND FLASHING AT SIDES.
4. BLDG. PAPER TO GO UNDER FLASHING AT SILL.
5. PROVIDE CONTINUOUS BEAD OF SEALANT BETWEEN WINDOW FLANGE AT SIDES 

AND BOTTOM.

ANCHOR BOLT- SEE 
STRUCT.

SILL PLATE

5/8" TYPE "X" 
GYP. BD.

BATT INSULATION 
R-19

VAPOR 
BARRIER

22 GA. GALV. FLASHING
SET IN SEALANT

CONC. FOOTING, SEE 
STRUCT.

1/2" STRUCTURAL SHEATHING

VERTICAL PLYWOOD SIDING PANEL 
OVER BLDG PAPER
@ 1-HR WALL: PROVIDE 5/8" EXT. GYP. 
SHEATHING PER UL DESIGN # U356

STARTER STRIP / NAILER

FINISH
GRADE

1 
5/

64
"

PAVING WHERE OCCURS

4"

5/8"

2 
3/

8"

7/
8"

1 3/4"

WINDOW

WOOD TRIM

VERTICAL PLYWOOD 

SIDING PANEL

SEALANT

BLDG.
PAPER

SELF-ADHERED
MEMB. FLASHING 
UNDER WINDOW 
FLANGE

WOOD SILL &
APRON

5/8" GYP.

NOTE: JAMB SIMILAR WITHOUT 
SHEET METAL FLASHING

WINDOW

SEALANT

WOOD TRIM

NAILER

SIDING

BUILDING PAPER
OVER FLASHING

SELF-ADHERING
W.P. MEMBRANE

SEALANT

22 GA. GALV. 
FLASHING

5/8" GYP.

SHINGLE SIDE VIEWSTANDARD AREA

HIGH WIND, MANSARD
OR STEEP SLOPE

FASTENER THROUGH NAIL LINE

PLYWOOD SHTG.

ROOFING FELT
UNDERLAYMENT APPLIED
IN SHINGLE FASHION

ROOF SHINGLES

EDGE METAL OVER FELT &
STARTER - FELT

12" STARTER UNDERLAYMENT FELT -
EXTEND OVER RAKE EDGE MIN. 1"

3/8" DRIP EDGE

3/8" DRIP 
EDGE

(OVERHANG)

OGEE GUTTER
W/ SPIKE & FERRULE
SPACED AT 3' O.C.
MAX.

12" STARTER UNDERLAYMENT FELT
- EXTEND OVER EDGE MIN. 1"

1"

12"

SHINGLE STARTER
STRIP

MAX. 5-5/8"
EXPOSURE

OR AS REQUIRED BY
MATERIAL MFR.

22 GA. GALV
EDGE METAL 
OVER STARTER 
FELT AT EDGES

SHINGLE
LAMINATIONS

12"12"1"

5-5/8"
EXPOSURE

1"

6-1/8" 6-1/8"

1" 1"
8" 8" 8" 8"

NOTE: JAMB SIMILAR WITHOUT 
SHEET METAL FLASHING

WOOD TRIM

NAILER

VERTICAL PLYWOOD 
SIDING PANEL

BUILDING PAPER
OVER FLASHING

22 GA. GALV. 
FLASHING

5/8" GYP.

WOOD TRIM

WOOD FRAME

NOTE:
1. THIS DETAIL PROVIDES A GENERAL 
REPRESENTATION OF THE ACTUAL
CONDITION. CONTRACTOR MUST FIELD 
VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS FOR EACH
CONDITION.

INTERLOCKING JOINT

MIN. 4"

MIN 3"

NOTCH

ROOF SHINGLES

PLYWOOD

GYP. BD.

2x FASCIA

FRIEZE GUTTER

SIDING

BLOCKING

MAINTAIN
2" CLEARANCE

FOR VENTILATION

TOP PLATES

ROOF 
INSULATION
(R-38)

ROOF SLOPE PER PLANS

W.P. MEMBRANE - (2)
LAYERS BUILDING PAPER
OR ROOFING FELT PER
CRC TABLE R905.1.1(2)
OVER FLASHING

22 GA. GALV
FLASHING

ROOF FRAMING

2x BLKG. TO STOP 
INSULATION

WALL
INSULATION
(R-19)

NOTE: GARAGE BUILDING HAS NO WALL OR ROOF INSULATION

PLAN VIEW @ TYP. 
WALL

WOOD FRAMING
2x4 @ 16" O.C. (TYPICAL) 

TAGGED AS WALL TYPE G.

5/8" GYPSUM
BOARD

NOTES: PROVIDE FIRE BLOCKING
AT 10'-0" O.C. HORIZONTALLY
& VERTICALLY.

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

FINISH FLOOR

FIXED

SI
LL

 H
EI

GH
T

4' 
- 0

"

3 
1/

2"
HE

IG
HT

2' 
- 6

"

1" 3 1/2"

WIDTH

3' - 6" 3 1/2" 1"

W1 HE
IG

HT

7' 
- 0

"

WIDTH

4' - 0"

U1
(NO FRAME)

1' 
- 8

"
3 

1/
2"

CLEAR WIDTH

3' - 0" 5 1/4"

CLEAR WIDTH

3' - 0"

2' 
- 8

"

SI
LL

1' 
- 1

0"

SCREENED 

OPENING

SCREENED 

OPENING

ATTIC (8'-2")

O1

2"

WIDTH

2' - 8" 2"

HE
IG

HT

6' 
- 8

"

10
"

1' 
- 1

0"
8"

3' 
- 0

"
4"

U2

HE
IG

HT

7' 
- 0

"

U3
(NO FRAME)

4' - 0" 4' - 0"

WIDTH

8' - 0"

TO STORM DRAIN
SEE CIVIL PLANS

CAST IRON
RECEPTOR

2 1/2" METAL BRACKETS SECURED
TO WALL STRUCTURE, TYP.

-FINISH TO MATCH D.S.

4" x 2" U.N.O. PREFINISHED 22 GA.
SHEET MTL. DOWNSPOUT

ROOF PER PLAN

2' 
- 4

 1
/2

"
8
' 
-

0
" 

M
A

X
.

COLLECTOR HEAD

STRUCTURAL SHEATING
AS REQUIRED

FASCIA

SOFFIT 
BOARD

SIDING

5/8" TYPE X GYP.

2x FRAMING

1/2" PLYWOOD

W.P. MEMBRANE

ROOF SHINGLES

ISSUE DATE:

LOUSSINIAN 
DESIGN SERVICES

DETAILS

A-04

GARAGE STRUCTURE

626 STRATFORD AVE.

S PASADENA, CA 91030

09/11/2023#P008

1" = 1'-0" 1
WIN - FLASHING

1 1/2" = 1'-0" 2
WALL BASE - VERTICAL SIDING

3" = 1'-0" 3
WINDOW SILL - VERTICAL SIDING

3" = 1'-0" 4
WIN HEAD (JAMB SILL) VERT. SIDING

1 1/2" = 1'-0" 8
ROOF-SHINGLE EDGES

3" = 1'-0" 5
DOOR-EXT-HEAD @ SIDING

1 1/2" = 1'-0" 9
ROOF-EAVE-PLASTER

3" = 1'-0" 6
GARAGE EXTERIOR WALL

3/8" = 1'-0" 7
DOOR AND WINDOW SIZING

3/4" = 1'-0"10
ROOF-DOWNSPOUT1

1 1/2" = 1'-0"11
1-HOUR RATED ROOF EAVE



DURATEMP
0.563 in. x 48 in. x 96 in. Primed 8 in. OC T1-11 Plywood Siding Panel

DIMENSIONS

ACTUAL PRODUCT LENGHT (in.) 96 INCHES

ACTUAL PRODUCT WIDTH (in.) 48 INCHES

NOMINAL PRODUCT LENGHT (in.) 96 INCHES

NOMINAL PRODUCT WIDTH (in.) 48 INCHES

ACTUAL PRODUCT THICKNESS (in.) 0.594 INCHES

COVERAGE AREA (sq. ft.) 32 SQ FT

NOMINAL PRODUCT THICKNESS (in.) 0.594 INCHES

DETAILS

CHEMICAL RETENTION (1b./cu. ft.) 0

COLOR / FINISH PRIMED

LUMBER WOOD SPECIES HEM-FIR / DOUGLAS FIR

PRESSURE TREATMENT CHEMICAL UNTREATED

PROFILES PANEL, SHIPLAP

COLOR FAMILY GRAY

MATERIAL WOOD

PRODUCT WEIGHT 57 LB

SIDING FEATURES PRE-PRIMED, READY TO PAINT
TEXTURED SURFACE

ROSEBURG DURATEMP 
REAL WOOD SIDING

DOORS BY DECORA

DOORS BY DECORA
32 in. x 80 in. CRAFTSMAN 12-LITE 1-CROSS BUCK PANEL SDL
MAHOGANY WOOD FRONT DOOR.

DIMENSIONS

DOOR HEIGHT (IN.) 80 INCHES

DOOR WIDTH (IN.) 32 INCHES

FIST OPENING WIDTH (IN.) 32 to 32 3/8 INCHES

NOMINAL DOOR THICKNESS (IN.) 2 INCHES

DOOR THICKNESS (IN.) 1.75 INCHES

FIST OPENING HEIGHT (IN.) 80 TO 80 7/8 INCHES

NOMINAL DOOR HEIGHT (IN.) 80 INCHES

NOMINAL DOOR WIDTH (IN.) 32 INCHES

DETAILS

BORE TYPE NO BORE

COLOR / FINISH UNFINISHED

DOOR GLASS INSULATION LOW-E

DOOR STYLE CRAFTSMAN

GLASS SHAPE DIAMOND LITE

NUMBER OF LITES 12 LITE

PRODUCT WEIGHT (LB.) 92.39 LB

COLOR FAMILY ALDER

DOOR CONFIGURATION SINGLE DOOR

DOOR HANDLING UNIVERSAL / REVERSIBLE

DOOR TYPE EXTERIOR SLAB

GLASS STYLE CLEAR

MATERIAL MAHOGANY WOOD

OWENS CORNING
ASPHALT ROOF SHINGLES

OAKRIDGE SHINGLES  - COOL ROOF COLLECTION

DIMENSIONS

COVERAGE AREA (SQ FT) 32.8 SQ FT

PRODUCT THICKNESS (IN.) .146 INCHES

PRODUCT LENGTH (IN.) 39.38 INCHES

PRODUCT WIDTH (IN.) 13.25 INCHES

DETAILS

COLOR FAMILY GRAY

FEATURES HIGH WIND RESISTANT

MATERIAL ASPHALT

NUMBER OF PIECES PER BUNDLE 21 PIECES

ROOFING PRODUCT TYPE ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE

SHINGLE TYPE ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE

WEIGHT PER BUNDLE (LB.) 68 LB

FIRE RATING (UL 790) CLASS A

REQUIREMENTS ATTIC VENTITLATION, UNDERLAYMENT

SHINGLE EXPOSURE (IN.) 5.625 INCHES

1 in. x 2 in. x 8 ft. S2S FURRING STRIP S-DRY 
WESTERN WOOD BOARD

FURRING STRIP

DIMENSIONS

ACTUAL LENGTH (FT.) 8 FT

ACTUAL WIDTH (IN.) 1.5 INCHES

TEXTURE SMOOTH

FEATURES PAINTABLE, STAINABLE

MATERIAL WOOD

JELD-WEN                      

42 in. x 30 in. V-2500 SERIES WHITE VINYL PICTURE WINDOW W/ 
LOW-E 266 GLASS

DETAILS

EXTERIOR COLOR WHITE

FRAME TYPE NAIL FIN

GLAZING TYPE DOUBLE-PANE

U-FACTOR .27

FRAME MATERIAL VINYL

GLASS TYPE ENERGY EFFICIENT GLASS, 
INSULATED GLASS
LOW-E GLASS

WINDOW TYPE FIXED

LOCK TYPE NO LOCK

GRID PATTERN NO GRID

HARDWARE COLOR WHITE

INTERIOR COLOR WHITE

SOLAR HEAT COEFFICIENT .24

DIMENSIONS

GRID WIDTH NONE

PRODUCT DEPTH (IN.) 2.905 INCHES

PRODUCT WIDTH (IN.) 41.5" INCHES

ROUGHT OPENING WIDTH 42 INCHES

JAMB DEPTH (IN.) 2.905 INCHES

PRODUCT HEIGHT (IN.) 29.5 INCHES

ROUGH OPENING HEIGHT (IN.) 30 INCHES

WIDTH (IN.) x HEIGHT (IN.) 42" x 30"

PROJECT NARRATIVE

THE PROJECT PROPOSED A THOUGHTFUL RENOVATION OF A 
529 SF GARAGE IN SOUTH PASADENA, CAPTURING THE 
ESSENCE OF ITS HISTORICAL PAST WHILE ALIGNING WITH 
TODAY'S STANDARDS. THE DESIGN AIMS TO ECHO THE 
ORIGINAL GARAGE'S SPIRIT, MERGING CLASSIC 
CRAFTSMANSHIP WITH MODERN CONSTRUCTION 
TECHNIQUES FOR A HARMONIOUS BLEND OF OLD AND NEW

THE RENOVATED GARAGE WILL STRICTLY SERVE AS A 
STORAGE SPACE WITH NO MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING 
ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, OR PLUMBING SYSTEMS. IT 
ADOPTS A CRAFTSMAN STYLE, FEATURING A FRONT DOOR 
WITH 12 DIAGONAL LITES AND A 1-CROSS BUCK PANEL, 
ACCOMPANIED BY TWO FIXED WINDOWS. THE EXTERIOR 
WILL UTILIZE ROSEBURN DURATEMP PLYWOOD SIDING 
PANELS PAIRED WITH FURRING STRIPS FOR ADDED 
CHARACTER, AND A DURABLE ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF.

IN ESSENCE, THIS RENOVATION SEEKS TO RESPECT THE 
PROPERTY'S HERITAGE WHILE ENSURING MODERN 
FUNCTIONALITY, PROMISING A HARMONIOUS ADDITION TO 
SOUTH PASADENA'S ARCHITECTURAL LANDSCAPE.

ISSUE DATE:

LOUSSINIAN 
DESIGN SERVICES

SPECIFICATIONS

A-05

GARAGE STRUCTURE

626 STRATFORD AVE.

S PASADENA, CA 91030

09/11/2023#P008



Committee I-3: Structural Observation

PROJECT ADDRESS:                                                                PERMIT APPL. NO.:

Description of Work:

Owner:                                         Architect:                                         Engineer:

STRUCTURAL OBSERVATION
(only checked items are required)

Firm or Individual to be responsible for the Structural Observation:

Name: CALCIVIC ENGINEERING, INC.     Phone: (626) 798-2828     Calif. Registration: C44672

Footing, Stem Walls, Piers

Mat Foundation

Caisson, Piles, Grade Beams

Stepp'g/Retain'g Foundation,
Hillside Special Anchors

Others:

Others:

DECLARATION BY OWNER

I, the Owner of the project, declare that the above listed firm or individual is hired by me to be the
Structural Observer.

Signature                                                               Date

DECLARATION BY ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER OF RECORD (required if the Structural Observer is
different from the Architect or Engineer of Record)

I, the Architect or Engineer of record for the project, declare that the above listed firm or individual is
designated by me to be responsible for the Structural Observation.

Signature                                        License No.                                     Date

Concrete

Masonry

Wood

Masonry Wall Frame

Steel Moment Frame

Steel Braced Frame

Concrete Moment Frame

Others:

Concrete

Steel Deck

Wood

Others:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x STUDS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x BLKG. @

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWD. SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT. PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x STUD @

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x BLKG. @

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWD. SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x STUDS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLR. JST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PLATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLR. JST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x PRESS. TREAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIIL PLATE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.B. PER PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESS. TREAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL PLATE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.B. PER PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ROWS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ROWS OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ROWS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U RAISED FLR. FTG. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SLAB FTG. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR PANEL SCHEDULE & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" OR 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x MIN. @

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL JNT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U AT PANEL JOINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
II

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.380g

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.770g

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.650g

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.170

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.254g

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.09 psf

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEISMIC FORCE-RESISTING SYSTEM:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIVALENT LINEAR FORCE ANALYSIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANALYSIS PROCEDURE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 psf

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 psf

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 psf

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 psf

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT. PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN TABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTB20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTB24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTB24

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENERS & ANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
"de"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"le"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU8

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU11

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU14

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTB28

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL-THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL-THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDQ8

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 (1/4"%%Cx3")

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSTB28

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"%%Cx2 1/2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDS SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Los Angeles Regional Uniform

AutoCAD SHX Text
Code Program

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL OBSERVATION PROGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DESIGNATION OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL OBSERVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAPHRAGM

AutoCAD SHX Text
626 Stratford Ave., Pasdena,CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garage Renovation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ivan Chiu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1234567

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
le

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLES 1/32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERSIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 4x POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL A.B. W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ. WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SHEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x OR 3x PRE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRE. SILL PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SHEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTERSINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT & SQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"%%C HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ SILL PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
'SSTB' OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL-THREADED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
le

AutoCAD SHX Text
de

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SSTB ANCHOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
de

AutoCAD SHX Text
le

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 de MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ALL-THREADED ANCHOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. NUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK TO BE INSPECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE WITH 3000 PSI. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUTING OF MASONRY UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIODIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION OF EPOXY ANCHOR BOLTS/HOLDOWN ANCHORS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACEMENT OF SHOTCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ONLY CHECKED ITEMS ARE APPLICABLE TO THIS PROJECT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
'SSTB' ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
'HDU/HDQ/HHDQ' HOLDOWN DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICC-ESR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARR

AutoCAD SHX Text
'SET-XP' EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MirraCLAY WATERPROOFING MEMBRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERED WOOD: PSL, LVL, LSL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REFER TO ICC-ES, CITY OF LOS ANGELES OR MANUFACTURER'S WEBSITE    FOR CONTENT OF REPORTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2611

AutoCAD SHX Text
25827

AutoCAD SHX Text
25720

AutoCAD SHX Text
2330

AutoCAD SHX Text
25744

AutoCAD SHX Text
2508

AutoCAD SHX Text
24783

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
25202

AutoCAD SHX Text
1387

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCTS OF HARDY FRAME INC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25759

AutoCAD SHX Text
2089

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE-MOUNT HANGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25801

AutoCAD SHX Text
2552

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP-FLANGE HANGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25803

AutoCAD SHX Text
2553

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING CLIPS, ANGLES & TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
25814

AutoCAD SHX Text
2553

AutoCAD SHX Text
ER-112

AutoCAD SHX Text
'SDS' SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25713

AutoCAD SHX Text
2105

AutoCAD SHX Text
25711

AutoCAD SHX Text
2236

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON STEEL STRONG WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25625

AutoCAD SHX Text
1679

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON WOOD STRONG WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25427

AutoCAD SHX Text
1267

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A SPECIAL INSPECTOR APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING  JURISDICTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY IF REQUIRED PER DETAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB: ANCHOR BOLT ABV: ABOVE ADD'L: ADDITIONAL AF: ARTIFICIAL FILL ALT: ALTERNATE ARCH: ARCHITECT AT: ALL-THREAD @: AT BL: BELOW BLDG: BUILDING BLKG: BLOCKING BM: BEAM BOT: BOTTOM BN: BOUNDARY NAIL BSMT: BASEMENT  BEY: BEYOND BP: BASE PLATE CJ: CEILING JOIST CJP: COMPLETE JOINT PENETRATION CL: CENTERLINE CLR: CLEAR CLG: CEILING. CMU: CONC. MASONRY UNIT CONC: CONCRETE CONN: CONNECTION CONT: CONTINUOUS COL: COLUMN COOR: COORDINATE CTR: CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL: DOUBLE DET: DETAIL DFL: DOUGLAS FIR LARCH DIS: DISTANCE DL: DEAD LOAD DIA OR  : DIAMETERDIAP: DIAPHRAGM DIR: DIRECTION (E) EXISTING EA: EACH EF: EACH FACE ELEV: ELEVATION EMB: EMBEDMENT EN: EDGE NAIL EOR: ENGINEER OF RECORD EQ: EQUAL EW: EACH WAY E-W: EAST-WEST EXT: EXTERIOR E/: EDGE OF FFE: FLOOR FINISH ELEVATION  FIN: FINISH FJ: FLOOR JOIST FLR: FLOOR FT: FOOT FTG: FOOTING FS: FAR SIDE F/W: FACE OF WALL GR: GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HD: HOLDOWN HDR: HEADER HNG: HANGER HOR/HORIZ: HORIZONTAL HT: HEIGHT HSS: HOLLOW STRUCTURAL STEEL INT: INTERIOR INV: INVERTED JST: JOIST L: LENGTH LBS: POUND LSL: LAMINATED STRAND LUMBER LVL: LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER LW: LIGHT WEIGHT. LONG: LONGITUDINAL MAX: MAXIMUM MANU: MANUFACTURER MID: MIDDLE MIN: MINIMUM MISC: MISCELLANEOUS (N): NEW NAT: NATURAL N-S: NORTH-SOUTH N/A: NOT-APPLICABLE NO/#: NUMBER NS: NEAR SIDE NTS: NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. RDL: ROOF DEAD LOAD; RLL: ROOF LIVE LOAD; FDL: FLOOR DEAD LOAD; FLL: FLOOR LIVE LOAD; V: SEISMIC BASE SHEAR; SITE: SITE CLASS; R.C.: RISK CATEGORY 2. REFER TO ASCE 7 FOR OTHER INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLKG. OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM JST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLKG. OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM JST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING @ PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ MIN. 2 1/8" x 0.148" NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STRUCT. 1 PLYWD./OSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT. PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM PLATE & FASTENERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LTP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT: LTP4 @ 8" O.C. AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL TIE @ TOP PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RIM JOIST/BLOCKING ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ SILL PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
[PLF]

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330

AutoCAD SHX Text
1740

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR PANEL SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SIMP. SDS 1/4"%%C x 6")

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
[SEISMIC]

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EITHER SIDE OF WALL (U.N.O)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT: A35 @ 8" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID FLR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM JST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TJI/LVL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR BLKG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD WELDING OF STRUCTURAL STEEL: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FILLET WELDS SIZE OF 3/8" OR MORE, CJP, PJP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM PLATE WASHER SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" x 3" x 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16" x 3" x 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/16" x 3" x 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 3 1/2" x 3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC: ON CENTER OSB: ORIENTED STRAND BOARD PA: POST ABOVE PCC: PLAN CHECK CORRECTION PT: PRESSURE TREATED PL: PROPERTY LINE PLY/PLWD: PLYWOOD PLT: PLATE PSF: POUND PER SQUARE FOOT PSI: POUND PER SQUARE INCH PSL: PARALLEL STRAND LUMBER REF: REFER, REFERENCE REINF: REINFORCING REQ: REQUIRED RR: ROOF RAFTER SCH: SCHEDULE SDC: SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY SHT: SHEET SHTG: SHEATHING SIM: SIMILAR SO: STRUCTURAL OBSERVATION SPA: SPACE/SPACING SP: SILL PLATE SPEC: SPECIFICATIONS STAGG: STAGGERED STD: STANDARD STL: STEEL STR/STRUCT: STRUCTURAL SW: SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBD: TO BE DISCUSSED T&B: TOP & BOTTOM THK: THICKNESS TN: TOE NAIL TOC: TOP OF CONCRETE TOS: TOP OF STRUCTURAL STEEL TOW: TOP OF WALL TP: TOP PLATE TPE: TOP PLATE ELEVATION TRAN/TRANS: TRANSVERSE TS: STRUCTURAL STEEL TUBE  TYP: TYPICAL UNO/UON: UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE W: WIDTH WD: WOOD W/: WITH W8x28: WIDE FLANGE STRUCTURAL STEEL       (NOMINAL HEIGHT x WEIGHT/FT) A35/A34/LTP4/CCQ/CS/ECCQ/GLT/HU/ /HUC/HUTF/HUS/HHUS/HGUS/LUS/MST/ /MSTC/CMST/SDS/SSTB/ST/(e.t.c.):   TYPICAL SIMPSON HARDWARE MODELS,  REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S CATALOG  FOR MORE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 STRUCTURAL NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN CRITERIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE OF SPECIAL INSPECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEARCH REPORTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE PLATE WASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL OBSERVATION FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FOR 2" AND 3" NAIL SPACINGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HHDQ14

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL-THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
HHDQ11

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL-THREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT: LTP4 @ 16" O.C. AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT: A35 @ 8" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. REFER TO DETAILS CALLED OUT ON PLAN FOR MORE INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THIS TABLE CONFLICTS WITH ANY SPECIFIC DETAILS, THOSE SPECIFIC     DETAILS GOVERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF THIS TABLE CONFLICTS WITH ANY SPECIFIC DETAILS, THE SPECIFIC DETAILS GOVERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(USE 2 1/2" x 0.131" NAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION OF WOOD SEISMIC FORCE RESISTING SYSTEMS:  NAILING, BOLTING, ANCHORING & OTHER FASTENING OF  WOOD SHEAR WALLS, SHEAR PANELS, DIAPHRAGMS, DRAG  STRUTS, BRACES, HOLDOWNS (EXCEPTION: SHEAR WALLS,  & DIAPHRAGMS WITH FASTENER SPACING MORE THAN 4")

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/EDGE NAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR PANEL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MINIMUM PENETRATIONS TO RIM JOIST / BLOCKING BELOW SHEATHING SHALL BE 3" FOR SIMPSON  "  'SDS' SCREWS 14"  'SDS' SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SHEAR PANEL SHALL BE  " THICK D.F.L. STRUCTURAL I PLYWOOD (4-PLY MIN.) MEETING STD. PS2-18. ORIENTED 12" THICK D.F.L. STRUCTURAL I PLYWOOD (4-PLY MIN.) MEETING STD. PS2-18. ORIENTED STRAND BOARD (O.S.B.) MAY BE USED WHEN INDEX RATING IS EQUAL OR GREATER THAN THE PLYWOOD SPECIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FRAMING MEMBERS RECEIVING EDGE NAILING AND SILL SHALL BE 3x OR DOUBLED 2x MINIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDS SHALL BE 2x4 MINIMUM AND SPACED AT 16" ON CENTER MAXIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE 0.229" x 3" x 3" SQUARE PLATE WASHERS FOR  "  ANCHOR BOLTS. THE HOLE IN THE PLATE WASHER IS PERMITTED TO 58"  ANCHOR BOLTS. THE HOLE IN THE PLATE WASHER IS PERMITTED TOBE DIAGONALLY SLOTTED WITH THE LENGTH OF THE SLOT IS NO MORE THAN 1 " PROVIDED THAT A STANDARD CUT WASHER IS 34" PROVIDED THAT A STANDARD CUT WASHER IS PLACED IN BETWEEN THE NUT AND THE PLATE WASHER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR HOLDOWN ANCHORS, SEE OTHER PLANS AND/OR DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILS SHALL BE STAGGERED IN TWO LINES ALONG PANEL EDGES WHEN NAIL SPACING IS 3" OR LESS ON CENTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL OBSERVATION BY A LICENSED ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER IS REQUIRED FOR ALL SHEAR WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INTERIOR SHEAR WALLS SHALL BE EXTENEDED THROUGH THE ATTIC TO THE ROOF SHEATHING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, ALL EXTERIOR WALLS AND WOOD FRAMED CHIMNEYS SHALL BE SHEATHED WITH SHEAR PANEL '1'.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANELS AND NAILINGS OF ALL SHEAR WALLS SHALL BE INSPECTED BY A CITY/COUNTY INSPECTOR PRIOR TO COVERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILS SHALL BE COMMON NAILS, PLACED AT LEAST  " FROM PANEL EDGES AND AT LEAST  " FROM THE EDGE OF 12" FROM PANEL EDGES AND AT LEAST  " FROM THE EDGE OF 12" FROM THE EDGE OF CONNECTING MEMBER FOR ALL SHEAR PANELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PLYWOOD IS APPLIED ON BOTH FACES OF A WALL, PANEL JOINTS SHALL BE OFFSET TO FALL ON DIFFERENT FRAMING MEMBERS OR NAILS ON EACH SIDE SHALL BE STAGGERED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL MAY BE PLACED EITHER HORIZONTALLY OR VERTICALLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILS FOR PRESERVATIVE-TREATED WOOD SHALL BE OF HOT-DIPPED ZINC-COATED GALVANIZED OR STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD SHEATHING SHALL BE IN SINGLE PIECES WHERE POSSIBLE WITH 4' X 8' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO STRUCTURAL MEMBER INCLUDING STUDS AND PLATES SHALL BE CUT OR NOTCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A307.  BOLT HOLES TO BE NOMINAL DIAMETER OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE WASHERS UNDER HEADS AND NUTS OF BOLTS AND LAG SCREWS BEARING ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uROUGH CARPENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET DIMENSION AT BOUNDARIES AND CHANGES IN FRAMING SHALL BE 24".

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS.  SOLID BLOCK ROOF SHEATHING AND WALL PANEL PLYWOOD EDGES.  MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. FOR REQUIREMENTS FOR NOTCH AND BORED HOLES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PIPES, ETC., UNLESS SPECIFICALLY SHOWN, NOTED OR ACCEPTABLE TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION OF THE JOB.  CUT WASHERS MAY BE USED EXCEPT FOR SILL BOLTS AT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD.  NUTS ON ALL BOLTS SHALL BE TIGHTENED BEFORE CLOSING IN AND/OR ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LUMBERS SHALL BE GRADE MARKED DOUGLAS FIR LARCH (DFL).  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT + 1/16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEARWALLS AND WHERE NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LUMBERS ON EXTERIOR FOUNDATION SHALL BE 8" MINIMUM ABOVE ADJACENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFIRM TO SECTION 2308.5.9 AND 10 FOR WALL, 2308.4.2.4 FOR FLOOR JOIST,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE, FLOOR JOIST AND GIRDER SHALL BE 18" AND 12" MINIMUM ABOVE EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDS, RAFTERS & JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAMS, HEADERS & POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2 OR BETTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1 OR BETTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION SILL PLATES SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED DOUGLAS FIR.  MINIMUM SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE BOLTING SHALL BE 5/8"%%C x 14" BOLT AT 4'-0" O.C. WITH A MINIMUM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 ANCHOR BOLTS PER PIECE, LOCATED NOT MORE THAN 12" OR LESS THAN 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTIES OF LUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DFL NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x OR 2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fb = 1,000 PSI, Fv = 180 PSI, E = 1,700 KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DFL NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fb = 900 PSI, Fv = 180 PSI, E = 1,600 KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DFL. NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x AND LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fb = 1,350 PSI, Fv = 170 PSI, E = 1,600 KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT STRUCT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fb = 1,600 PSI, Fv = 170 PSI, E = 1,600 KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLAM (PSL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fb = 2,900 PSI, Fv = 290 PSI, E = 2,200 KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICROLLAM (LVL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fb = 2,600 PSI, Fv = 285 PSI, E = 2,000 KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD ROOF & FLOOR SHEATHING SHALL BE APA GRADE MARKED AS C-D AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL SHEATHING SHALL BE APA GRADE MARKED AS STRUCTURAL I C-D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 2308.7.4 FOR RAFTER AND CEILING JOIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETERS FROM EACH END OF THE PIECE.  ALL ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL HAVE 3" SQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 1/4" THICK PLATE WASHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND IN CRAWL SPACES RESPECTIVELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING NOTES, TYPICAL DETAILS AND SCHEDULES SHALL APPLY TO ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH REQUIREMENTS OF THE GOVERNING JURISDICTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN OR NOTED.  ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM STANDARDS AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRUCTURAL STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL PIPE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-53, GRADE B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL SHAPES, MISCELLANEOUS IRON, PLATES AND BARS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-36

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-307

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL TUBE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A 501.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W-SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-992, GRADE 50.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HSS-ROUND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-500, GRADE B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HSS-TUBE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A-500, GRADE B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH STRENGTH BOLTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIELD WELDING OF STRUCTURAL STEEL INCLUDING WELDED STUDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDING AND HIGH STRENGTH BOLTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS:  INSPECTOR TO BE QUALIFIED IN STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ALL HIGH STRENGTH BOLT CONNECTIONS.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT TENSION TYPE LOAD INDICATORS OR TS BOLTS WILL BE REQUIRED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MISCELLANEOUS OPENING FRAMING - FLOOR AND ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ROOF MEMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON BOLTS PER ASTM A307:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FLOOR BEAMS TO GIRDERS AND AT MOMENT CONNECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH STRENGTH BOLTS, FRICTION TYPE, PER ASTM A325 FOR THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER PRIOR TO FABRICATING STEEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW BY ARCHITECT AND STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE GOVERNING JURISDICTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC AND GAS WELDING IN BUILDING CONSTRUCTION. WELDERS SHALL BE CERTIFIED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDING SHALL BE DONE BY ELECTRIC ARC PROCESS PER AWS STANDARD CODE FOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERECTION AND FABRICATION PER AISC STEEL CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTED CONNECTIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLLOWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SHOP APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING JURISDICTIONS.  USE SHIELDED ELECTRIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC PROCESS AND E-70 SERIES ELECTRODES. FIELD WELDING IS DESIGNED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP WELDING IS DESIGNED FOR FULL STRESSES AND SHALL BE PERFORMED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNING JURISDICTION. WELDING SHALL CONFORM TO AWS D1.1 (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF STRESSES AND SHALL BE PERFORMED BY WELDERS CERTIFIED BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTCH TOUGHNESS OF 20 FOOT-POUNDS MINIMUM AT ZERO DEGREES FAHRENHEIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETE JOINT PENETRATION GROOVE WELDS SHALL HAVE A FILLER METAL WITH A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERSTRAND (LSL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fb = 2,325 PSI, Fv = 310 PSI, E = 1,550 KSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFOUNDATION AND EARTHWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE OPENINGS AND SUPPORTS, AS REQUIRED, FOR HEATER, MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING CONDITION NOT SPECIFICALLY SHOWN SHALL BE FRAMED SIMILAR TO TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH ARCHITECTURAL, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH APPROVED SWAY OR LATERAL BRACING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, VENT DUCTS, PIPING, ETC.  ALL SUSPENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS AS SHOWN FOR SIMILAR CONDITIONS AND MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT ALL FILLS AND BACKFILLS TO A MINIMUM OF 90 PERCENT OF MAXIMUM DRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BEARING PRESSURE FOR D.L. + L.L. = 1,500 PSF @ 1'-6" MINIMUM INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED NATURAL SOILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 6 MIL PVC MEMBRANE PLUS 2" SAND UNDER SLABS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTINGS SHOULD BE CLEANED OF ALL LOOSE SOIL, MOISTENED, FREE OF SHRINKAGE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACKS AND APPROVED BY THE SOIL ENGINEER OR PRIOR TO PLACING FORMS, STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FILLS PLACED FOR ENGINEERING PURPOSE SHALL BE TESTED AND APPROVED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOIL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL GRADING ACTIVITIES INCLUDING SITE PREPARATION, FOOTING EXCAVATION, SUBDRAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION, AND PLACEMENT OF FILL SHALL BE PERFORMED AS RECOMMENDED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOIL REPORT OR BY THE SOIL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U WHEN THE PROJECT INVOLVES A SOIL ENGINEER: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY PER ASTM D-1557-07.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONCRETE AND PLACEMENT OF REINFORCING STEEL FOR FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SLABS ON GRADE TO BE REINFORCED WITH #4 @ 16" O.C. EACH WAY IN THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO BRICK OR POROUS MATERIALS SHALL SUPPORT STEEL. USE GROOVED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM SLUMPS FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, DIMENSIONS LOCATING REINFORCING BARS ARE TO FACE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONCRETE TO BE REINFORCED AS INDICATED.  ALL ANCHOR BOLTS, DOWELS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A615, GRADE 40 FOR #4 AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT PER ASTM C150, TYPE II (U.N.O).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE LAB MIX DESIGN FOR ALL CONCRETE GREATER THAN 3,000 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM CONCRETE STRENGTH @ 28 DAYS AS FOLLOWS:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCONCRETE AND REINFORCING STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED AREAS, RECESSES, CURBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY AN INSPECTOR PRIOR TO THE PLACING OF CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARS AND DENOTES CLEAR COVER TO MAIN STEEL AND SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER EMBEDDED ITEMS TO BE SECURELY TIED IN PLACE BEFORE CONCRETE IS PLACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALLER BARS; GRADE 60 FOR #5 AND LARGER BARS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB ON GRADE AND FILL OVER FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE AGAINST EARTH (FORMED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE AGAINST EARTH (NOT FORMED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMIT TO ENGINEER / ARCHITECT FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO THE PLACING CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB ON GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,500 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,500 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAISSON AND PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OTHER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 3/4" MINIMUM GROUT AROUND ALL ANCHOR BOLTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT ALL BLOCK MASONRY CELLS SOLID IN 6'-0" MAXIMUM LIFTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2 1/2" MIN. CLEAR TO ALL REINFORCING STEEL. (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAP ALL REINFORCING BARS 48 DIAMETER @ SPLICES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET AND BRACE VERTICAL REINFORCING BEFORE LAYING MASONRY UNITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD CONCRETE BLOCK SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C90-06b, GRADE N-I,

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL STEEL SPLICES MAY BE TIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
[STANDARD 21-4].

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE VERTICAL MASONRY CONTROL JOINTS AT 20 FT. O/C MAXIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A615, GRADE 40 FOR #4 OR SMALLER BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM A615, GRADE 60 FOR #5 AND LARGER BARS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM STRENGTH OF GROUT (U.N.O.) : f'm = 2,000 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT MIX: 1 PART CEMENT, 3 PARTS SAND, 2 PARTS PEA GRAVEL (3/8" MAX.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR MIX: 1 PART CEMENT, 1/4 PART LIME PUTTY, 3 1/2 PARTS DAMP LOOSE SAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING STEEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE OPEN END UNITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, DIMENSIONS, FRAMING, FOUNDATION AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING OR CONTINUING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO STARTING THE WORKS. ALL MAJOR DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FRAMING ACCESSORIES:  STEEL JOIST HANGERS, FRAMING ANCHOR FASTENERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTOR MODELS SHOWN ARE MANUFACTURED BY SIMPSON STRONGTIE, INC. AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER FOR THIS SPECIFIC USE.  DEVICES SHALL BE GALVANIZED. ALL METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TYPE REQUIRED BY THE DRAWINGS.  NAILS SHALL BE THOSE FURNISHED BY THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND OTHER CONNECTION DEVICES SHALL BE OF STANDARD MANUFACTURER OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY BE REPLACED BY EQUIVALENT PRODUCTS BY OTHER MANUFACTURERS (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING EMBEDDED IN SOIL SHALL BE POURED AGAINST NATURAL SOIL OR APPROVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED FILL. THE USE OF FORMWORK SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE ONLY PSL, LVL, LSL MEMBER (HAVING THE SAME DEPTH AS THAT OF FLR. JST.) AS FLOOR RIM JST. OR BLKG. UNDER SHEAR WALLS. TJI JOISTS/BLKG. SHALL NOT BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDING OF REINFORCEMENT (INCLUDE TACK WELDING) SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/03/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCIVIC ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL / STRUCTURAL / LAND SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2160 PARNELL WAY, ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA 91001

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-MAIL: calcivicengineering@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (626) 798-2828  FAX: (626) 798-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
626 STRATFORD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/03/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE FOR PLAN CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.  03/31/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. C44672

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U



1

A

2

B

1

A

2

B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-#4 EA. WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING PAD SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" SQ. x 18" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/03/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCIVIC ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL / STRUCTURAL / LAND SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2160 PARNELL WAY, ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA 91001

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-MAIL: calcivicengineering@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (626) 798-2828  FAX: (626) 798-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
626 STRATFORD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/03/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE FOR PLAN CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK PAD FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x POSTS (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION, SPAN OF FLOOR JOIST (F.J.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FOOTING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR PANEL - PLYWD. ON ONE SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR PANEL SCHEDULE & LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMPSON HOLDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ANCHOR BOLTS: 5/8"%%C x 10" EMBEDDED 7" AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACED 4'-0" ON CENTER WITH 3" SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 1/4" PLATE WASHERS, WITH MINIMUM 2 ANCHOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS PER PIECE, LOCATED WITH A 12" MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 4" MINIMUM CLEARANCE TO THE END OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL PLATE. (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. HOLD-DOWN HARDWARE MUST BE SECURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PLACE PRIOR TO FOUNDATION INSPECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. HOLD-DOWN CONNECTOR BOLTS INTO WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING REQUIRE APPROVED PLATE WASHERS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND HOLD-DOWNS SHALL BE TIGHTENED JUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO COVERING THE WALL FRAMING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. CONCRETE: STANDARD 2500 PSI CONCRETE, 3000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. FOR GRADE BEAMS AND CAISSONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. CONTINUOUS INSPECTION BY A DEPUTY INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED FOR ALL CONCRETE DESIGNED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRENGTH GREATER THAN 2,500 PSI.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. ALL HOLDOWNS REQUIRE 4x4 MINIMUM POST. (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. ALL 4x BEAMS REQUIRE 4x4 MINIMUM POST. (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. ALL LUMBERS IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY SHALL BE  PRESSURE TREADED OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION GRADE REDWOOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8. MINIMUM EDGE DISTANCE OF 1 7/8" FOR THE 5/8"%%C A.B., 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8"%%C A.B. REQUIRES 2 5/8" EDGE DISTANCE, AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"%%C A.B. REQUIRES 2 1/4".

AutoCAD SHX Text
 9. NAILS FOR PRESERVATIVE-TREATED WOOD SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT-DIP GALVANIZED [SECT. 2304.10.5.1]

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. FOUNDATION SILLS SHALL BE NATURALLY DURABLE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVATIVE-TREATED WOOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. PROVIDE LEAD HOLE 40%%%-70%%% OF THREADED SHANK DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND FULL DIA. FOR SMOOTH SHANK PORTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. CONTINUOUS INSPECTION BY A DEPUTY INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED FOR ALL EPOXY ANCHORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THEIR WIDTH AND SHALL BE LOCATED AT LEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8 INCH FROM THE EDGE OF THE STUD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. BORED HOLES IN ANY STUD SHALL BE LIMITED TO 40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITIONS MAY BE NOTCHED 40% OF THEIR WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITIONS SHALL BE CUT OR NOTCHED NO MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 25% OF THEIR WITDH.  INTERIOR NONBEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. STUDS IN EXTERIOR WALLS OR INTERIOR BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE INSPECTED PRIOR TO COVERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. NAILING FOR DIAPHRAGMS AND FOR ALL SHEAR WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL LUMBER TO BE GRADE MARKED DOUGLAS FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARCH. SILL PLATES TO BE TREATED DOUGLAS FIR LARCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. NOTCHING OF EXTERIOR AND BEARING / NONBEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS SHALL NOT EXCEED 25%/40% RESPECTIVELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORED HOLES IN BEARING/NONBEARING WALLS SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT EXCEED 40%/60% RESPECTIVELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. ROOF DIAPHRAGM NAILING TO BE INSPECTED BEFORE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERING.  FACE GRAIN OF PLYWOOD SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR TO SUPPORTS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. ALL EXTERIOR WALLS AND WOOD FRAMED CHIMNEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE SHEATHED WITH #1 SHEAR PANEL. (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15. ALL HOLDOWNS REQUIRE 4x4 MINIMUM POST. (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16. ALL 4x BEAMS REQUIRE 4x4 MINIMUM POST. (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. FULL HEIGHT STUDS SHALL BE USED ON EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALLS OF ROOMS WITH VAULTED CEILINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. PER TABLE NO. 2308.5.1, BEARING WALLS ARE LIMITED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO A HEIGHT OF 10 FEET. [SEC 2308.5.1]

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. PLYWOOD OF ALL INTERIOR SHEAR PANELS TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENDED UP TO ROOF (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. SOLID BLOCKING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL JOINTS OCCURRING IN BRACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL PANELS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. ALL BOLT HOLES SHALL BE DRILLED 1/32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1/16" OVERSIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. ALL DIAPHRAGM AND SHEAR WALL NAILING SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILIZE COMMON NAILS OR GALVANIZED BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17. PLATE WASHERS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL HOLD-DOWNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18. HOLDOWNS SHALL BE RE-TIGHTENED JUST PRIOR TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERING THE WALL FRAMING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. JOISTS ARE REQUIRED UNDER PARALLEL BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
[SEC. 2308.5.9]

AutoCAD SHX Text
[SEC. 2308.9.10]

AutoCAD SHX Text
[SEC. 2304.10.1]

AutoCAD SHX Text
19. PLYWOOD SHALL HAVE FRAMING OR BLOCKING AT ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERING THE WALL FRAMING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20. LAG BOLTS "PROVIDE LEAD HOLE 40%%%-70%%% OF THREADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHANK DIA. AND FULL DIA. FOR SMOOTH SHANK PORTION".

AutoCAD SHX Text
21. FASTENERS FOR PRESERVATIVE-TREATED AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE-RETARDANT-TREATED WOOD SHALL BE OF HOT DIPPED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZINC-COATED GALVANIZED STEEL OR STAINLESS STEEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
22. FLOOR SHALL HAVE TONGUE AND GROOVE OR BLOCKED PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGES. PLYWOOD SPANS SHALL CONFORM WITH TABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
[SEC 2308.7.12]

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTORS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY THE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS SUCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SOIL, FRAMING, FOUNDATION AND DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF ANY CONDITIONS THAT WILL BE DETRIMENTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE PROJECT, PLEASE NOTIFY US

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMMEDIATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS REPORT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.  03/31/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. C44672

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 R.R. @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HDR-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HDR-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HDR-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HDR-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HDR-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HDR-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x8 BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X6 POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X6 POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BM-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BM-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BM-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SLAB TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION, SPAN OF CEILING JOIST (C.J.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM AND HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 R.R. @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(HDR-4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X6 K.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2x12 RIDGE BOARDS ABV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL 5/S2.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABV. CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABV. CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 C.J. @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 C.J. @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDU2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SQ. x 18" THK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-#5 EA. WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.0



AutoCAD SHX Text
4-16d EA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-8d TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE SILL PLT. IS CUT BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLE LARGER THAN 1/2 PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH PROVIDE A.B. EA. SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. A35 @ OPENING GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-8d TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
'D' SEE SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SOLID BLKG @

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0" O.C. MAX. &

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ ALL CLG. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-10d

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. A35 @ OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-8d TOE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-THRU STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-16d

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD 1-THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUD FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREATER THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL 2x TRIMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE 'D' IS 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. A35 TOP & BOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EA. SIDE OF OPENING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING GREATER THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"%%cx12" A.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 4'-0" O.C. (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-BEARING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
'D'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
'D' IS NOMINAL EXCEPT WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED. MAKE HEADER FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF STUDS (ONE PIECE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DEPTH AS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'D' IS BASED ON ROOF &

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING LOADS ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING WALLS FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
'D'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING WALLS ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
'D'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STUD WALL OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BENDS AND LAPS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U BEND DIAMETER SCHEDULE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D = 6%%C FOR #3 THRU. #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D = 8%%C FOR #9 THRU #11

AutoCAD SHX Text
D = 10%%C FOR #14 & #18

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%c = BAR DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D = FINISHED INSIDE BEND DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4%%c OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%%c OR 2 1/2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%%C OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SUPPLEMENTARY CROSSTIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U BEAM STIRRUPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%%C OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE 90%%D & 135%%D ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CONSECUTIVE CROSSITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U BEAM & COLUMN TIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICES FOR SUCCESSIVE TIES TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE PLACED @ ALTERNATE CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%%C IN CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48%%C IN CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SPLICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9 THRU #11 BARS WELDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CLASS 'B' SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6%%C OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING AND WALL CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING BARS AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24%%C IN CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36%%C IN CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
24%%C IN CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36%%C IN CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ONE LAYER OF REINFORCING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
24%%C IN CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36%%C IN CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TWO LAYERS OF REINFORCING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24%%C IN CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36%%C IN CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL WALLS AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
16d @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGG. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSECTION & CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SHEAR WALLS AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16d @ 6" O.C. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. PLYWD. @

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U INTERSECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
16d @ 6" O.C. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U CORNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16d @ 6" O.C. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH, W

AutoCAD SHX Text
'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"%%c

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/4" x 16 GA. STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF 16d

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
'B'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE DIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. STRAP NOT REQUIRED FOR SILL PLATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     2. PREDRILL CORNERS OF NOTCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     3. HOLES SHALL BE DRILLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     4. WHERE NOTCH IS GREATER THAN NOTED, PROVIDE ANCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
       BOLT EA. SIDE OF NOTCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF 16d  COMMON NAILS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA. SIDE OF NOTCH TO EA. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
40% D MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60%%% D

AutoCAD SHX Text
60% D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH, D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTCH / BORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
% OF STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x6 STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% D MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40% D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORED HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTCH IN STUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BORING AND NOTCHING SHALL NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
     OCCUR IN SAME STUDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING/NOTCHING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DBL. TOP / SILL PLATES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE NAILING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" O.C. @ FLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" O.C. @ ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAME SIZE AS E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3x4 BLKG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IF REQ'D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD SHEATHING LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS FOR PLYWD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS & NAILING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" x 4'-0" MIN. SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PLYWD. SHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG DIMENSION (FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAIN) PLYWD. SHALL RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACROSS JOIST OR RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAILING SHALL HAVE MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EDGE DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS PANEL EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL RECEIVE B.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF BLOCKED EDGE IS REQ'D, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKINGS SHALL BE 3x4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. (U.N.O.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 SPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 SPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 SPAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST SPAN BTWN. CTR. OF BEARING WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTCHES ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PERMITTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U LEDGER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH, D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/6 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/4 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH, D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/6 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING/NOTCHING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SAWN: BEAM/JOIST/LEDGER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT & NOTCHES IN BEAM - NOT PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLES SHALL BE DRILLED (MAX. HOLE SIZE - D/3).

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUTS, NOTCHES & HOLES IN ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL OPENINGS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEARWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. STRAP & 4x BLKG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTWN. OPENINGS WHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A GAP IS LESS THAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. STRAP & 4x BLKG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ TOP & BOT. FOR 48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. BEYOND OPENING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE END OF THE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDR. PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U 4'-0" WIDE OR LESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U 4'-0" WIDE OR GREATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. STRAP & 4x BLKG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ TOP & BOT. FOR 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. BEYOND OPENING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE END OF THE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. DBL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U NOTES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS STRAPS TO BE SIMPSON 'CMSTC16' (U.N.O.).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PANEL EDGE NAILINGS TO ALL FRAMING MEMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND OPENINGS AND 4x CONTINUOUS BLOCKINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING/NOTCHING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
[WALL FRAMING]

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT/NOTCH (2308.9.10) & HOLE (2308.9.11)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U NONBEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U EXTERIOR / BEARING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
40% D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR JOIST (2308.8.2) & RAFTER/CEILING JOIST (2308.10.4.2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH, D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE PERMITTED ONLY BY THE MANUFACTURER'S SPEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U BEAM, JOIST & RAFTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/03/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCIVIC ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL / STRUCTURAL / LAND SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2160 PARNELL WAY, ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA 91001

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-MAIL: calcivicengineering@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (626) 798-2828  FAX: (626) 798-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
626 STRATFORD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/03/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE FOR PLAN CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.  03/31/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. C44672

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL DETAILS



AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/03/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCIVIC ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL / STRUCTURAL / LAND SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2160 PARNELL WAY, ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA 91001

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-MAIL: calcivicengineering@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL: (626) 798-2828  FAX: (626) 798-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
626 STRATFORD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/03/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE FOR PLAN CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp.  03/31/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. C44672

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATED PAD FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ. PAD FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. 'CBSQ'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 DOWELS @ 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. EMBEDDED 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. INTO (E) SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ SIMP. 'SET-XP'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND POST CONN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. AC4 CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM. PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH BEAM AT HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDR-4 PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-1 PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x MIN. POST,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BM. ABV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x6 POST SANDWICHED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 RIDGE BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 RIDGE BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"%%C THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM TO POST CONN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDR-1 PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. 'CC' OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
'CCQ' COL. CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. MST 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ SPLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDR-2 PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-1 PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x BLKG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
{VAULTED}

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR TRANSFER AT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. 'A35' @ 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. MIN. OR PER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR PANEL SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. "H2.5A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM AND POST CONN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM. PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. 'PC'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL. CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. 'EPC'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL. CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CONC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAT. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. 'HDU' OR 'HD'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN FOR SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x POST MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING [GARAGE]

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDOWN AT (E) EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREADED ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. ET22 &

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 12" - 5/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 15.5" - 7/8"%%C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SILL PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTION BY A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPUTY INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS REQUIRED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY ANCHORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD FOOTING UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CLR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD FOOTING PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) EXTERIOR FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 DOWEL W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. 'SET-XP'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET-XP: LARR25744

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" EMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARR #25744

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CONC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB & FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. 'LSTA24' STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR TRANSFER AT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSSU: LARR25949/HU: LARR25947

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RIDGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x12 R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) SIMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
'A35' PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING AT CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-1 PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. CJ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. C.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR TRANSFER AT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG. JST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x BARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x4 FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOK-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 48" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 2nd R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x BLKG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 48" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GABLE END)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SHTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x CONT. BLKG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ SAME HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS TOP PLT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMP. 'A35' @ 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. MIN. OR PER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEAR PANEL SCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6X BLKG.



ATTACHMENT 2 
COA Findings  



 
Findings 
 
Section 2.65 Certificate of appropriateness – Alteration and demolition. 
 
(10) Certificate of Appropriateness Findings. The certificate of appropriateness shall be 
denied if the commission cannot make the required findings listed below: 
  

(A)  Mandatory Findings. In order to approve a certificate of appropriateness, the 
commission shall make all of the mandatory findings as follows: 
 

(i) The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the general 
plan. 
 

(ii) The project is consistent with the goals and policies of this articles. 
 

(iii) The project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified in 
subsection (e)(8) of this section which the commission applies to 
alterations, demolitions, and relocation requests. 

 
(B) Project-Specific Findings. In order to approve a certificate of appropriateness, 

the commission shall make at least three of the project-specific findings listed 
below: 

 
(i) The project removed inappropriate alterations of the past; 

 
(ii) The project is appropriate to the size, massing, and design context 

of the historic neighborhood; 
 

(iii) In the case of an addition or enlargement, the project provides a clear 
distinction between the new and historic elements of the cultural 
resource or improvement; 

 
(iv) The project restores original historic features in accordance with the 

Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic 
Properties; 

 
(v) The project adds substantial new living space (for example: a second 

story toward the rear of a residence) while preserving the single story 
[architectural style or building type] character of the streetscape; 

 
(vi) The project enhances the appearance of the [residence or building] 

without adversely affecting its original design, character, or heritage; 
 

(vii) The project will not adversely affect the character of the historic 
district in which the property is located; 

 



 
(viii) The project will be compatible with the appearance of existing 

improvements on the site and the new work will be compatible with 
the massing, size, scale, and character-defining features to protect 
the historic integrity of the property and its environment; 

 
(ix) The project is consistent with the Secretary of the Interior’s 

Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties, and is therefore 
exempt from CEQA under Class 31, which applies to “projects limited 
to maintenance, repair, stabilization, rehabilitation, restoration, 
preservation, conservation or reconstruction of historical resources 
in a manner consistent with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards 
for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for 
Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic 
Buildings (1995), Weeks and Grimmer” (CEQA Guideline [Cal. Code 
Regs. Title 14] Section 15331); 

 
(x) Relocation as an alternative to demolition of the cultural resource is 

appropriate because of the following: CEQA analysis has been 
conducted and the owner has provided substantial evidence, as 
defined in CEQA (Public Resources Code Section 21080(e)), 
demonstrating that no feasible alternative exists that would avoid a 
significant adverse impact on the resource; relocation is required to 
prevent destruction of the resource at its current location; the new 
location is compatible with the cultural resource’s original character 
and use; upon relocation, the resource retains its historic features 
and compatibility in orientation, setting, and general environment; if 
relocated within the city of South Pasadena, the receiving location is 
appropriately zoned; the relocation is part of a definitive series of 
actions that will assure preservation of the cultural resource; 

 
(xi) Demolition of the cultural resource is appropriate because of one or 

all of the following: (a) CEQA analysis has been conducted and the 
owner has provided substantial evidence, as defined in CEQA 
(Public Resources Code Section 21080(e)), demonstrating that no 
feasible alternative exists that would avoid a significant adverse 
impact on the resource; (b) the owner is approved for a certificate of 
economic hardship; (c) the size, massing, and scale of the 
replacement structure is harmonious with other improvements and 
natural features that contribute to the historic district, or the 
neighborhood character; and (d) the replacement structure 
contributes to the integrity of the historic district or neighborhood; 
and/or 

 
(xii) In the case of a structure that poses an imminent threat and is unsafe 

to occupy, the commission shall make one of all of the following 
findings to approve a demolition of a cultural resource: (a) the 
building has experienced severe structural damage and there is 



 
substantial evidence to support this conclusion from at least two 
sources (e.g., structural engineer, civil engineer, or architect); or (b) 
no economically reasonable, practical, or viable measures could be 
taken to adaptively use, rehabilitate, or restore the building or 
structure on its existing site and they is substantial evidence to 
support this conclusion from at least two sources (e.g., structural 
engineer, civil engineer, or architect); or (c) a compelling public 
interest justifies demolition.  

 



ATTACHMENT 3  
Building Permits  



626 STRATFORD AVENUE



JOB CARD

ADDRESS 626 Stratford DATE - 4 12 AIr6
OWNER L. Tomarin

CONTRACTOR Torr Elect

t ^. 

PERMIT NOG 60249 VALUE $ FEE $ 

JOB 1 switch;_ 1 light fix,- 

16/ 

Inspector



CITY OF SOUTH , PASADENA
JOB CARD

ADDRESS: 626 Stratford Avenue DATE: 12/ 4/ 64
OWNER: L. Tamarin 79 9i J6

CONTRACTOR: Owner

PERMIT NUMBER: 56473 VALUE4 FEE: $
2. 20

JOB: 1 switch; 1 light fix. 

FORM 753 2M 9 - 33 MOCK



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
JOB CARD

ADDRESS: 
626 Stratford Avenue

DATE: 
5/ 5/ 64

OWNER: 
Tillie Tomarin

CONTRACTOR: Coast Roof Company

PERMIT NUMBER: 54478 VALUE: ' 
O

FEE: 
3

JOB: reroof residence w / 105# mineral surfaced

mopped on with asphalt



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
JOB CARD

ADDRESS: 626 Stratford Ave ( Rear) DATE: 2/ 1/ 63

OWNER: Lilly Tomarni

CONTRACTOR: 
Geo. L. Klien

PERMITNUMBER: 51175 VALUE: 1552. 00 FEET 3. 00

JOB: 
1 25M Homart Wall heater

24 Soo $ 7U des

ROUGH INSPECTION

d t \ J2w

FINAL INSPECTION

INSPECTOR, 

FORM 793 2M 10 - 82 MOCK



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
BUILDING AND ALLIED PERMITS

LOCATI dnN

LOT d BLOCK TRACT

TRENCH I FRAME I WIRING I RGH. PLMB. I SEWER I FIN - PLMB. I FIN. BLDG. I ELEC. FIX. 

DATE I NUMBER I CLASSIFICATION CONTRACTOR I ESTIMATEDCOST

ELEC. 

HOUSE



NUMBER

STR .. T 6 2

LOT

APPLICATION FOR A

BUILDING PERMIT- 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT . CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA. CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE 799- 9101 682- 2175

CONTRACTOR / 

4

ST. LIC. NO. I' 

T

MAI RE55

f

ARCHITECT

PHONE

71 41, q1

ENGINEER ST NO.. 

1 
MAIL ADDRESS PHONE

OWNER

H Li

PHONE

MAIL ADO RESS

O ES CRIPT I9N OF MORN

NEW ADDITION ALTERyON REPAIR DEMOLISH

i'
i

I50- FT_)RE A
Dw ELLING

STORIES UN

PMENT PROPOSEDUS
DESCRIBE WORK

TO . DONE c

NDTE! PROVIDE PLOT PLAN NN BACN OP ORIGINAL CDPV

EXTERIOR WALL MATERIAL ROOFING MATERIAL

LOT WIDTH LOT DEPTH LOT AREA

VALUATION: NOTE! INCEUDEALL LABOR. MAT.. qA j U
WIRiNG. PLMG.. HEAT, ETC. 

PLAN CHECK FEE E, ALIDATION

BUILDING DEPARTMENT USE, ONLY

LOT OCrc TRAIT

3
NoNE ONE

GGC. 

ILD. 

REQUIRED FRDNT SIDE

EN PROAL Pdo AL J RrU 1
PERMIT FEE

IT PLANS PRO A

WP,

OIPROVED
PERMANENT = 

R 

ho. e co lulls read and e o ined the oboe opplr - i- and trod the same la be 1— and
All p vi o of

Ihem— 
o. d Ordino - 9-- in9 buildi n9 ron 0 — lion Will be

thom
eli d - Ih wh Ih r ecified he in or . No p r on shall be FFlared m vi olalion ofe labor Code of the sSlaie of Calrifo. nl a nolsla emllaw occupancy a{ pny

buil L2 oulha( ri /zyej} y /yL)his permit until linol

insI
D_Dian hos been e<ewed. 

Z -. +.. J +/ l _ V

PERMANENT



INSPECTION RECORD i

TEMP POWER

Foays — lwGa -` >o

I
REINFORCING N c— I

SU6FRAME

ROOFING

FIREPLACE

FRAME

VENEER

PARKING REO' S

I
ZONING REq' S

v - o Igo kL7 Ttf% RG

I

CIOS /N G kDLe NDL' Cf' j N %/ 



sT & ET C S7rZ`RTra2www.. //0

APPLICATION FOR .

LO\ ELECTRICAL PERMIT

VVGG
BUILDING DEPARTMENT CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE 799 - 9101 • 682- 2175

CONTRACTOR

COMPUTATION

BeCEPTACLESn

AIL AD DRE55

MWtiiaV7Srl3 i Qc On

FIXTURES

PHONE

OWN R

c• r  

CITY L L. NO

Jk - I. 
MAIL ADDRESS

pp

WASHING MACHINES

OW NER PHONE

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

FEE COMPUTATION

BeCEPTACLESn s FIra110' 25:. ca, 

Fa. AD dlT2" l C 15C ee. 

FIXTURES

OENS GARB. DISP. 

@1, 50ea, IAN 0ITLET DISH — 

Nall Healers Ce. Im ' tleateis

ucm, osow uoLO° icsG; N

WASHING MACHINES X1. 00 ea. 

220 VOLT OUTLETS 25C ea. 

SIGN FIXTURES 02. 00 ea. 

AIR HEATERS OVER 1550 W @x2. 50 ea. 

TEMPORARY PCWER POLE 2. 00 ( NO ADD ' L FEE) 

NEW SERVICE UP TO 100 AMPS 2. 00

200 AMPS 2. 50

400 AMPS 3. 00

OVER 400 AMPS 3. 50

Ml— wader2h0

1. 50
Mo mrs 50 10011p

Vota FS 2 - H hp
2 00 . 

M fors 100 500 hp
1C. 00 ea. 

Malnis 8 - 15 hu
2. 50 ea. 

M ron 500 - 1000 ho
1. e1500 ca. 

Momrs 15 50 hp
2 3. 00 ea. 

M' 0 over 1000 hp
C 20. 10 ea. 

COLUMN TOTAL - l$ 

INVESTIGATION FEE

OTHER

BLANKET PERMIT 3. 00

ELECTRICAL PERMIT 2. 50 7v

TOTAL

WHEN PROPERLY VALIDATED
R ERE. THISFORMCONSTITDTES ' 
A PERMIT FOR THE WORN
DESCRIBED HEREON.  

hn e miefully read and a ned the oboe pplicn — and find the some to be Ir e o d
All o vi on of Ihemlaws and Ordinonces g building co will 6e

wm elled - Rh . heiher s P , lied heroin or not. No person sh. be a loved inpev1hylarlhn of
the Lo boc cede f he 51p1e pf Co ifnrnie. 1 agree not fa o< cuc y or oIP w occu e Y

building authorized by this permit until final inspection has been r eived_ 

PERMANENT



INSPECTION RECORD

T. P. P. 

GROUND N' CJRK

ROUGH WIRING _ _ Al1 
T

l / // / 

FINISH

i

FIXTURES

EDISOfJ 10- 1ED

PAP -[ Al Ou nv C, IN SPEC fIQNS

GfN1EfoICmM6aL INSPECTfoN



NUMREA

sL - -E, 626 Stratford Ave. 

APPLICATION FOR A

HEAT, NG, VENTILATING, AIR - 

CONDITIONING OR REFRIGERATION

PERMIT

BUILDING REP ARTMENT CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE 799- 9101 • 682 - 2175

CONT RgCTOft

Sorrow  Holman

STATE LIC. NO

119485
MAIL ADDq E55

00 ' 7 Centro St. 

PHONE

799 - 3115
OWNER CITY BUS , L- 

B 9472
MAIL ADO RESS

Stratford Ave, 5 Pas

OWNER PHONE

799- 9476

NO. OF HEATING APPLIANCES ( INCL. VENTS) 

NSTPLLED, ALTERED. REPLACED. REPAIRED OR RELOCATED

B. T

Add 1 duct to Grt~ vit Furnace ? 

NO. OF REFRIGERANT COMPRESSORS INSTALLED OR REPLACED

QUANTITY OVER INCL- ACTUPL H. P. 

O

20

SD UP

lE WCRF F 95 00

P, C. FEEAND

VALIDATION $ 

PERMIT FEE $ 5. 00

INVESTIGATION FEE X TOTALFEE S 5. 00
WHEN PROPERLY VALIDATED, BELOW, THIS FORM CONSTITUTES A PERMIT

O THE WORN DESCRIEED HEREON _ 

7 / ' , I) - 7, ... — I
11l

ha idly read and a ned the abov v 6- and Fwd the o be Iru ved

ee All a r' on o! themlvws and

Ordtno
ee. pover ' n E' Mmo o- - clion will 6e

romlaliad wllh whether s eeiLed harem r nol. Nov n : hull be loved in vlolalion of

hAdiwq b - i-d b th ala er evl Ln it nspeGlion M1os` been . e< e ; o a lP.. o cupo cv v1 unyy ael y l Pcrmll ynr, 

SIGNATURE OF NNTRPCTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

PERMANENT

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

lLHEATING OAIR CONDITIONING
REFRIGERATION VENTILATION

DESCRIBE WORK

TO 6E DONE

Add I nuot to Iieatinr Svstem

NO. OF HEATING APPLIANCES ( INCL. VENTS) 

NSTPLLED, ALTERED. REPLACED. REPAIRED OR RELOCATED

B. T

Add 1 duct to Grt~ vit Furnace ? 

NO. OF REFRIGERANT COMPRESSORS INSTALLED OR REPLACED

QUANTITY OVER INCL- ACTUPL H. P. 

O

20

SD UP

lE WCRF F 95 00

P, C. FEEAND

VALIDATION $ 

PERMIT FEE $ 5. 00

INVESTIGATION FEE X TOTALFEE S 5. 00
WHEN PROPERLY VALIDATED, BELOW, THIS FORM CONSTITUTES A PERMIT

O THE WORN DESCRIEED HEREON _ 

7 / ' , I) - 7, ... — I
11l

ha idly read and a ned the abov v 6- and Fwd the o be Iru ved

ee All a r' on o! themlvws and

Ordtno
ee. pover ' n E' Mmo o- - clion will 6e

romlaliad wllh whether s eeiLed harem r nol. Nov n : hull be loved in vlolalion of

hAdiwq b - i- d b th ala er evl Ln it nspeGlion M1os` been . e< e ; o a lP.. o cupo cv v1 unyy ael y l Pcrmll ynr, 

SIGNATURE OF NNTRPCTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

PERMANENT



SPECTJON RECORD

v -m



NUMBER

s` EeT 626 Stratford Av

APPLICATION FORA

385. 0() PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING BEPARPfAENT CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE "] 99-9101 . 682-2t75

CONTRACTOR LLIC, NO. 

MAIL ADDRESS CCITY LIC, N

So Pasadena Calif. 7

PHONE

uwry ER

TOTAL FOR ABOVE FIXTURES @2. 00 ea. $ `• 

SAND OR GREASE TRAPS @250 $ 

GASPIPESYSTEM, L 5OUTLETS 2, 50 $ 

EACH ADDITIONAL OUTLET . 50 $ 

SOIL OR VENT PIPE ALTER OR REPAIR 2. 00 $ 

DILUTING TANK OR WATER SOFTENER 350 $ 

BUILDING DRAIN, ALTER OR REPAIR 400 $ 

SEWERS, CESSPOOLS, SEPTIC TANKS 6, 06ea. $ 

SWiM POOL 10. 00 $ 

ADDITIONAL INSPECTION @5, 00h" $ 

INVESTIGATION FEE $ 

OTHER, $ 

BLANKET PERMIT 3. 00 $ 

PLUMBING PERMIT Z, 50 $ 2 - 50

WHEN PROPERLY VALIDATED. HERE, _ TOTAL FEE $ 6, 50
THIS FORM CONSTITUTES A PERMIT
FOR THE WORK DFSCRIBED HEREON, 

1 havo eorefvlly re o„ d e o ' ned the eba e appitco0an and¢¢f nd the same to be true o d

cam elietl Alih whelhur .`` teci #Fed LFeseeno Ordin NOeRe9son snhall IetemFFtaved in  islet an of
Ilse ichpr WCode E + hu Stote of Califernio. 1 agree nN to accuvv er Ilow occaponcv of any
bvildna outhort ed by this perm it until flnoi tnspecllan hoz been . eceived. 

51G N —Al Ui ? E OF

CONTRAC9
OR AUTHOR DAGEN2T

PERMANENT



INSPECTION RECORD

GROUND WORK ` I

I_ I

iI

I _ _ _ _ _ 

WATER LINES

ROUGH PLUMBING

SHOWER PAN

SEWER. SEPTIC TANK

HEATER VENTS

GAST EST

GAS CO. NOTIFIED • 

PARTI0.L OR MISG. INSPECTIONS

1
II

I

4
r

i

FIU' AL PLUMBING INSPECTION



APPLICATION FOR AN

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

BUILDING DEPARTMENT CITY IF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

IEL EPH- NE 199- 9101 • 6e2 11

G O. 

All ss  

I. TUR E5 RecF

owrvt: R

V74— 
Mailauo owry ea vNOnc

Gi

ANDES O\ 

WRIER HTR, F0. N OUTL_ 

DESCRIPTION OF WORN

FEE COM PUT 0. FION

I. TUR E5 RecF

NI 5
L. OQ I. Jn01 '.$ C es Gi

ANDES O\ 

WRIER HTR, F0. N OUTL_ H WS E
n L50 ea. g

WASHING MACHINES Qo 1. 00 ea, 

220 VOLT OUTLETS d 2% ea

SIGN FIXTURES 01200 ea

AIR HEATERS OVER 1650 W X250 ea. 

TEMPORARY PER POLEOW 2. D0 ( NO ADO' L FEE) 1$ 

NEW SEW CE LIP TO 100 AM PS Zoc —_ o 2. 00 D

200AMPS 250
I$ 

400 AMPS 3. 00

OVER 400 AMPS 3. 50

Ml 15 ?

a "

T
Q

W olors 5aO - LOOm S

M t- Dn L a Son $ 
o  Rn

q - Da _ IOnO

te
g

M ? tu rs l - 501p Z: 9. 001ya_ dolor o ei 1000 fip
CDLUMNTOTAL

INVESTIGATI6N FEE

OTHER — _ -- — S

BLANKET PERMIT 300

ELECTRICAL PERMIT 2, H

WREN PPO Pf RLY YAIIBA] Ea

HERE, THIS FORM CONSTITUTES - 
r- - 

A PERM II F OR T HE W O RN

OESCR10Fa HEREON, 

I.... c , ef, 71y read and e ned then appi, col an aed lend : he same to be Ir and
Ali ( rh eL w end OrJen s 90. 5 uiidin Nell b

melt d ", P " I", ied ha o , bE p yeA i ; olol al

fhe Lo for 1 o e Ih 5141 V Irt r  ello
n

e, low o u cv o1 oni
v Id n /

n

I ized by th -; Pe nil nr I flnoiein. , ecr an f o s Deco

SIC+NA RE OF - NTRA OR OR AUTN6R. ZE0 ANN- 

PERMANENT



INSPECTION REC,. . 

GROUND WORK
I _ 

r CUGHIWIRING

FINISH

T —Up FS

5 ' AtSC NSPFC " ONS

t

L , - - - 

FINAL ELEGTRIG AL INSPECTION J  c7" I



ry

0

ICI

Mi
W

M) 
CL

4- 

O

A W

CITY OF SOPH PASADENA
0

1414 Mission Street • South Pasadena • California 91030 • 799 -9101

PLANNING & BUILDING DIVISION

BUILDING
PERMIT

Beilding U. B. C. - 7 Type O- 

Add... 626 Stratford So. Pasadena Edition / cpYrp+. creep -- 

let Bleck Trocl Otte F. D. Appr. H. D. App'. 
Ne. Lerod Requited Required

Owner

Mrs, Tomarin
Grading Verience
Permit Ohloined  N. A. Required  0, mined  N. A. 

Mailing Use P. rmil Des. 1— APN
Address AS above ciRequired Required

City Zip Tel, No. lot

Bedrooms Size

Conlrect° r Special f

Shi le • Rf . Co. Inc. c° ndili° n, Cx- 

265' N. % i @dd %Ave VALUer NI $ 1, 625. 00

ae Cp
Zp'

iL07 Te1792adena 2437 E 34 00

Stet. lle. 309178 C39
rlr BUILDING FEEa icso. ue. N. rr

FArch., Engr., 3 0
Designer E

E

S. M. I. FEE 50
Address Tel, 

Scity Zip Smla

Lice Nee

Pr° pespd B
Cen. lrarie. Reshingle house complete p

Nw 220# 20 yr, fiberglass shing es
GAF Glass ' I D

5
34 50

7 Np, 

NSlo
rAdd. p Alter.  Repo "u Dem fiat-  

rS
q y, 2

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION WORKERw COMPENSATION DECS. AKATION

eby s /! firm tW[ I Ile.._ d . der rovubna f Chr Y Irey
1 hereby Nlem eW[ I

and P' oreulonr Cde. and m
m mu farce . na err « t. 

DI W kern Compenr[ ion !... ranee or a rv.[ ifietl copy Ner. pf. ISrr. YpW, leer car. ' 
Pdmy N- ufPSG7 t3 rep, p pyFramnnF Tnei_ 

OWNS & BUILDER DECLARATION
1 hrrcbyroaffirm Nat i • trw tN Consrubri LiKnee

py le fflN Certified Wpr 1. 
npt IAw fur the

ldbwlna r rwr; IS. r. Reppl. 6. 8u.iwn. end Prelu. ionr Codt. Any n' y o• n n
Y` A

the eitr. hereby lern14- 

s ` wnCERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM
pu:. r. o mrt o eon r. r'e dur, i prw', drmolr. A ny

pNO. t i

iD` 
nrr domr'èw • rpp;: a 1.. U 1orlRr vDnN WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCEor oue` 

tMl h. i ( iern. rd r f Ou I Av L
Law,"' CAupu• 9 { romm< nrihY utitA Sertion soon] e1 AvL, on ! of N. Bu. larn and
P. olruion. Cedetl tAa' Ae u . s ( .• Nd - d rAe b. ri. 1. r I Ar dlrprQ

tTAi.. nrbn nerd nos he romWned i/ eAr prrm. r it !.• one A. b. N dathrr c. sWl

1 rertlry Nnt In Ne perfarmanre of tAt work ! o' whirh IN, p rmil M W° A. 
tunJaet1wn. An' iefrerm e Ser' ion 1fe 5 Dv Y pDliean' t r . rmif, plerfniAe

e1 . hill play nn n ny m nor n as b become b [ Wor4en' Compenretion 1 `° ae
opnluvn' . rinR p. Itr of W mm. rA. e f: ve Aundnd dWlon l. bW s. 

I, u' r of the rope r m
m. mpbvne wIN w their de ephe

o[ Cxlitornin. 

f. af- m. kine W. Cn W.. v/ Esemytioa rAwMh' OTleE TO 1 I. A, I, vT. ! ry 1 Labor Cede. Yeaau tr Ae Wvrke.: C. y rua[ iocam

ono
III do Ne worky wpJ dry endN o vwerN forr.M `( 3w, Tptt. leueiwrn end % e.. iAx. lode =l` r /,innw Lvrr lor' 4urrh Wr x([ A rueA v. i pn. v+ Ihu berm! ohnllhbr deemN rer. kN. 

rr n oyy .. r n r of ev rr u o Dvi er i yxv. n Arnen and xA. rveA nrerk Aim. rl/ r` N rouDn Ain o; n et, Yrov: detl fAat tyrA iw
CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

1 he— nfrirm they Feu i, ea rt ew 11.13 Y for b ptAmmanor
mr

rndN o all rrd ( or .. k ,, Aurrrar t' e bdlQ" 
np / r Irlo A nrr rc: lnd r II Avw rArmAUrdr+ nwle, l

of Ire work mr wblrn ttii. perm; I. Ibuad. tact. apes. Civil CaQr. l
of Yr yr ' A.' A1 did nor MD vr rv w for ehe rwryo of Lenaer' e N.- 

l nder' r Add, >• 

I, of N[ exelpem . lvely ovtrertine fish IireruN - 

punt., mJrF ferret sou. 8minr.,, . na Prol•. eiex. (' oily: 9 nrti net Lir
h

do. n no Dp1Y an . n of pr. • r' wAO
huJd. or im rutAe. . nl mho e.. s, oru for . whDroirrunx; N a eonlnrl.. ul 1 e. rt+fr Nat 1 Fay. read Nu a 11— ion d eb4 Nnt W above In[ ermaOrm
lirenvrd yur. m r Conrrarur'. l.rrcnu faa•.1 le rnM. t n b ameply w N el and unW oNlnanu aM b 4w. rcl. Iimr b beilJlrr. union nil • tho+ er. en tivM o! NB e1tA' 

m"tnu

a 1 am
pa undee Sae E. R P. C. foe W. ra n

b enter up, n Nt . be far in. lod` cYrp... 2 - 14 - 84
8fann[ vre o! ADpliean[ Dau

MDllln[ Addran

Cler. Sute, Zip
Datr Owner

CONST. HRS. 8 AM - 7 PM ONLY This it s bwilding PeIw it wben properly jillod owl, slgwed and vali- 
INSPECTOR COPY ORD. NO. 1582 dated, and it sobjert to expiration if wprk thereunder is swtpewded

for 190 days. 



INSPECTION RECORD

FOUNDATION: ( Gr, Certif. Comp. Test,, Setbacks, 
Perms, Reinf, Steel, E — lion. - 

INSPECTION NOTESS

FLOOR SLAB / 1STS., GIRDERS: Mesh, Vap. Sorrier, 
Blkg., Sparf, Access, Vents, Tr. Lmbr. . 

MASONRY: ReinF' Mortar Jts., Grout Lifts, 

Clean - Outs, Solrs. 

ROOF SHTG: Nailing, Dfaph. Blncking, Material
Orade and Thidneu, Roof Drains. 

FRAMING: Walls, Soft„ Jsls., Blocking, Bracing, 
Nailing, Backing, Diaphr. Draft Stap,. 

INSULATION: Thickness, R- Vdlun, Piping, Sound
Caulking. ' 

FIREWALLS: Material, Thaknss, Dampen, Doors, 

Clown, Fusible Unks. 

INTERIOR: LATH / DRY WALL: Nailing, Supports, 
Lops, Joint Reinf. 

EXTERIOR LATH / SIDING: Mash, Fo, wners, Lap,, 
Paper, Thickness, Backing. 

FINAL INSPECTION: Finish Grading Certif., Slope
Plant., Energy Compt. Card Posted, Pkg. Access, 
Fire Doors, Exits, Lacking Devices, Landings. 
House Numbers, Weather Stripping, 1I. 1 Engs. 
Cleo r. 

SWIMMING POOL / SPA

EXCAV, REINF. SETBACKS: Radius Stl., Bonding, 
Exp. Soil, Ramp Loc., Surcharge. 

FENCE / GATES: Height, Closers, A.— ibiliy, 
Latches, Stability. SETeACKe: ^' , 

PPDgT — sioE eroE ( FRONT

FINAL IN rTl?4. PLOT PLAN

MISCELLANEOUS

SPRAY PAINT BOOTH: 

RETAINING WALL: 

DUST COLLECTION SYSTEM: 

VENEER: 

RE - ROOF: 

SIGN( S) 1

INSPECTION DATE INSP. SIGN. 

STREET

PLEASE ELAN A I " t SQ, SCALE .... . . 



City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -Th

7: 30 am to 4: 00 Friday
e Phone Number (626) 403- 7220

AA >¢ D

NATCT,
4. 

Insp. Request ( 626) 403- 7226
San ADOREss 

A r_ ^ 

L6 7 \ k 1= b
ASSESSORPARCELNUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/ LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Y1

1

TREET ADDRESS

rr

CITY STA ZIP CODE

NE 

rY V

PRINCIPALDESIGNERSNAME LICENSE NO. 

STREn ADDRESS

IL
CI ODE

PHO

CONTACT PERSON

UU1LDI146 ANA
PHONE NUMBER

CONTRACTOR' SNAME

STREETADDRESS

Corr

wwwS,,,,,,,, rIcy. 1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages m their sole

zW

rJCENSECLASS CENSE EXPIRATIONDAIE

PHONE NUMBER

WORKER' S

7
TION AIRURANCE COMPANY NAME

WORKER'S CONS. INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

to a'( o Z:iT" T FO av
PLUMBING PERMIT APPLICATION Q11 ITEM FEE

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

1 certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a tepresentotive of this City to

enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose
of making ins pe% runs. 

Name: fry ' ai/ L-- 1`'' a`•-

k'" 

Slgnatnre

Plumhiog fixtures: water closets tabs

PLAN CHECK NUMBER

to

ATE

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION
lavaries — sinks _ aoordmins

sinks A— _ top primers

DATE

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that 1 am exempt from the Contractors

floor

clothes washers —dishwashers..._ .... .......... S

License Law fm the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and
Repair or alteration of drainage andlor vent

Professions Code): 
piping per fuxtare ....... ........................ ....__,....... 

loterrcpter( ak clarifier( s) and grease tmp( a) ....... 

wwwS,,,,,,,, rIcy. 1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages m their sole Water pressure rege4lor( s) .._...._.._ ................._ 

compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or off d for Water h. ur( s) Including vent., ........... . S

sate ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). Water treatmemt equipment ._ ... .......................... S

1, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed Gas piling ayslemla) with 5 or km autleb ...__.,... 

centimeters to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and gas 1( a) system _......._............$ Additional outlet( s) per

Professions Code). Drains in a rain water system ............. __,. .. I

I am exempt under Section Business and Professions fawn sprinlderaystem( s) _.. .._..................... _ ..... 

Code for the 11 " g on: 
Hose bit. ( first 5) .... ..... ............... . .- ........ ............... 5

ot7
aackrlow / sewer backwater valve( a) . ............... ._ S

Signature'. Date"_ yL, jO' O
water service: ) C I Yr inch and smaller I C Z O2 inch lo 3 inch 3 arches ..,..__....... S J' 

LICENSE CONTRACTORS DECLARATION

Over

Repair or alteration of water piping per axmre, 

I hereby affirm that 1 um licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing or per watervasing ar water- diapemiug device.. S — 

with Section 7000). f Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and Solsr water heating system... ...._ ...... ...... ............ .., 

my license is in full force and effect. Connection of new sewer to existing sewer. .,_........ 

Disconnection, abundi ament or repair of sewer.. S

Signature: Date. 
Installation of ......... grey water system ........._,_ 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION
Public or private spo..._.. ...... .......................... S

Public or private swimming pool _._.__ ... ..... .........$._ 

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations- 

I have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self-insure for workers' S

compensation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
peformance of the work for which this permit is issued. S_' 

1 have and will maintain workers compensation insurance, as required by

Section 3700 of the labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers compensation insurance carrier and policy
S 

number are listed in the lea column of this application Sublotal . „_....._._ .............__..... 1 _ -- 

k1 certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is Plan Checking Fee ... .... ......... ... __... _...._ 

issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to Additional Plan Checking Fee, ..... ... ......... ............._. -. ...... S

the workers' compensation laws ifomia, and I agree that if I should plan Maintenance Fee ..._ S - 

become subject to the work ' ctnn rout ono of Section 3700 of the pemdt Issuance Fee. 
I.ebOr Code, ort [ h comp) [ h e visions. 

Total Permit Fee ..... _ ... _....... ... .._ -, 

p,, .. p
Signatu Date- 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

1 certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a tepresentotive of this City to

enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose
of making ins pe% runs. 

Name: fry ' ai/ L-- 1`'' a`•-

k'" 

Slgnatnre

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS ATE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CIIECK NUMBEK INITIALS DATE

ERMITNIIMn- 

OZ377
INITIALS

s I 

DATE

x2 / 30/ 0

DATE OF FIN FINAL Y



INO. 1 INSPECTION I DATE I INSPECTOR I INSPECTION NOTES

REQUIRED PLUMBING INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

PI Underground/ Floor Plumbing

Water Service
Plastic R" Metal Cr

P3 Rough Plumbing/ Ibpom

P4 Rough Gas System

P5 Sewer

P6 Private Sewage Dispose) 
System

P7 Water Heater

PS Lawn Sprinklers

P9 Gas Test

Plo Go Final I

P11 Final Plumbing Inspection

Utility Released

INCLUDE NORTH ARROW, DISTANCE TO TWO PROP- 

ERTY LINES, AND DEPTH OF CONNECTION

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued ( Section

3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 

SEWER MAP



 Cultural Heritage Commission 
Agenda Report 
 

 

 

ITEM NO. 4 

  
TO:  Cultural Heritage Commission  
  
FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 
 Matt Chang, Planning Manager 
 
PREPARED BY: Tatianna Marin, Planning Technician  
 

SUBJECT: Project No. 2606-COA – A request to demolish an existing 370 
sq. ft. detached garage and rebuild a new garage in the same 
style and square footage. The project is located at 1917 La 
France Avenue. (Assessor’s Parcel Number: 5320-011-007) 

 
 
Recommendation  
 
Review the proposed project and determine appropriateness. 
 
Background 
 
The applicant is requesting to demolish an existing detached garage located at 1917 La 
France Avenue. In accordance with the South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC), the 
proposed project is considered as a “Minor Project Review”, subject to the approval of the 
Cultural Heritage Commission Chair or his/her designee. Chair Gallatin has reviewed the 
project and determined that the subject request would need further evaluation by the 
Commission in accordance with Section 2.65(e)(4) of the SPMC:  
 

If the chair, or his/her designee, determines that the proposed minor project needs 
additional review by the commission, he or she may elect to place it on the 
commission’s next meeting agenda. Such project shall be noticed pursuant to 
subsection (e)(7) of this section, Public Notice Requirements, as a consent 
calendar item on that agenda. 

 
The property owner has provided project information as Attachment No. 1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Cultural Heritage Commission 
December 21, 2023  
Page 2 of 2 
 
Public Notification of Agenda Item 
The public was made aware that this item was to be considered this evening by virtue of 
its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed agenda. A notice was distributed to owners 
within 300 feet of the project site. 
 
Public Comment 
At the time of writing this report, staff received no comments about this project.  
 
Attachments 

1. Applicant’s Statement, Site/Floor Plans, Elevations, and Pictures 
2. Certificate of Appropriateness Findings 
3. Building Permits 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



ATTACHMENT 1 
Applicant’s Statement and Project Plans  



GARAGE REPLACEMENT AT 1917 LA FRANCE AVE 

 
The original plan for the garage at 1917 La France Ave, South Pasadena, CA was a renovation of the 
structure that is over 100 years old.  The primary focus of the renovation was re-roofing due to the 
deterioration of the decking and the poor condition of the shingles.  Additionally, the roof was sagging 
significantly on the north side of the structure.  The renovation plan was submitted to the Planning 
Department and approved. 
 
The plans next went to the Building department where multiple issues were noted, primarily the 
setbacks from the properly line for the east and south walls were not to current code.  This would 
require the installation of fire walls which would then require upgrading the structure of the building.  
In addition to the setback issue, there are major concerns with the existing building that would make 
renovation impractical: 

• Broken rafters and roof sheathing 

• Widely spaced joist (poor support) 

• Rotting roof decking 

• An interior wall that was not built properly at some point in the distant past.  Structurally 
unsound. 

• Sagging roof on north side of building (probably due to too many windows and not enough 
support in the wall. 

• Rafter tails are only 6 ft above ground level.  This is a safety hazard as several people have hit 
their heads. 

• Structure not secured to foundation or concrete pad (which is only 3 inches thick). 
 
Given the current condition of the building, we would like to demolish the garage and rebuild a similar 
structure with the appropriate setbacks from the property line and constructed to meet current LA 
County build codes.  The walls of the new garage would be 10ft as opposed to the current 7ft walls 
(hence the very low rafter tails).  We would remove some of the windows to provide appropriate 
structural support.  The new garage would maintain the same exterior appearance with vertical siding 
and the same look and approximate size for the door and windows.  Roof shingles would be matched as 
closely as possible to the house and meet current energy efficiency requirements. 
  



GARAGE REPLACEMENT AT 1917 LA FRANCE AVE 

 
 

 



GARAGE REPLACEMENT AT 1917 LA FRANCE AVE 

 

 
 

Setback on south side 



GARAGE REPLACEMENT AT 1917 LA FRANCE AVE 

 
 

Setback on east side 
 



GARAGE REPLACEMENT AT 1917 LA FRANCE AVE 

 
 

 
 

Broken joists and widely spaced rafters 



GARAGE REPLACEMENT AT 1917 LA FRANCE AVE 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Improperly built interior wall with poor 
structural integrity



GARAGE REPLACEMENT AT 1917 LA FRANCE AVE 

 
 

Showing thickness of concrete pad 



20’
23’8”

GARAGE STRUCTURE FOOTPRINT

GARAGE ROOF EAVE LINE

EXISTING GARAGE EXTERIOR 
WALL DIMENSIONS 18’6” x 20’ = 370 SQ. FT.

NEW STRUCTURE TO MAINTAIN 
SAME WALL DIMENSIONS 18’6” x 20’ = 370 SQ. FTTREE

TREE TREE

ADJACENT LOT 
STRUCTURE

ADJACENT LOT STRUCTURE

MAIN RESIDENCE
1917 LA FRANCE AVENUE, SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

200-AMP MAIN SERVICE ELECTRICAL PANEL

LANDSCAPE AREA

DRIVEWAY                 DRIVEWAY

23’8”

NEW UTILITY STORAGE UNIT
LOCATION 5’ FROM PROPERTY LINE

ADJACENT LOT STRUCTURE

47’

N

33’

3’

1’6”

2’8”

21’1”

18’6”

2’

SHEET INDEX
A-1 SITE PLAN
A-2 EXISTING EAST ELEVATION
A-3 PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION
A-4 EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION
A-5 PROPOSED NORTH A-5 PROPOSED NORTH 
ELEVATION
A-6 SOUTH ELEVATION
A-7 PROPOSED SOUTH 
ELEVATION
A-8 EXISTING WEST ELEVATION
A-9 PROPOSED WEST A-9 PROPOSED WEST 
ELEVATION

SCALE: AS NOTED SHEET A-1

NEW UTILITY STORAGE UNIT
LOCATION 5’ FROM PROPERTY LINE



1’2”

2’0”
7’0”

CURRENT ROOF VENTILATION
(2’8” * 8’) / 2 = 10.66 SQ.FT. 
10.66 * 144 = 1536 SQ. IN.

BOARD MESH CALCULATION
1536 / 2 = 768 SQ. IN.

2’8”

MINIMUM ROOF VENTILATION
CRC SECTION R806.1
360/150 = 2.4 SQ. FT. VENTILATION REQUIRED
2.4 * 144 = 345.6 SQ. IN.

+12’3”

“(E) WOOD RAFTERS
2X6   @ 16” O.C.

8’

“(E) RIDGE BOARD 

“(E) COMPOSITION SHINGLES 

“(E) EXTERIOR WALL
10 INCH WOOD SIDING

“(E) GARAGE DOOR

“(E) CURRENT EAST ELEVATION
SHEET A-2SCALE: AS NOTED



“(N) DOOR TO BE SHIFTED 10” 
WINDOW TO BE REMOVED NEW ALL IN FILL    

2’0”

2’0”
10’0”

CURRENT ROOF VENTILATION
(2’8” * 8’) / 2 = 10.66 SQ.FT. 
10.66 * 144 = 1536 SQ. IN.

BOARD MESH CALCULATION
1536 / 2 = 768 SQ. IN.

2’8”

MINIMUM ROOF VENTILATION
CRC SECTION R806.1
360/150 = 2.4 SQ. FT. VENTILATION REQUIRED
2.4 * 144 = 345.6 SQ. IN.

+15’3”

“(N) WOOD RAFTERS
2X6   @ 16” O.C.

8’

“(N) RIDGE BOARD 

“(N) COMPOSITION SHINGLES TO 
MATCH EXISTING RESIDENCE
MINIMUM CLASS C RATING 

“(N) EXTERIOR WALL TO
MATCH EXISTING
10 INCH WOOD SIDING

“(N) GARAGE DOOR

“(N) EAST ELEVATION WITH PROPOSED CHANGES
SHEET A-3SCALE: AS NOTED



2’6” 10”

+12’3”

“(E) WOOD RAFTERS
2X6 @ 16” O.C.

“(E) COMPOSITION SHINGLES 

“(E) EXTERIOR WALL
TYPICAL WOOD SIDING

“(E) CURRENT  NORTH ELEVATION
SHEET A-4  SCALE: AS NOTED



2’6” 10”

+15’3”

“(N) WINDOW 3’ WIDE X 3’ HIGH
TEMPERED GLAZING REQUIRED“(N) WINDOW 3’ WIDE X 3’ HIGH

TEMPERED GLAZING REQUIRED

“(N) WOOD RAFTERS
2X6 @ 16” O.C.

“(N) COMPOSITION SHINGLES TO 
MATCH EXISTING RESIDENCE
MINIMUM CLASS C RATING

“(N) EXTERIOR WALL
10 INCH WOOD SIDING

“(N) NORTH ELEVATION WITH PROPOSED CHANGES
SHEET A-5 SCALE: AS NOTED



2’6”10”

+12’3”

“(E) WOOD RAFTERS
2X6 @ 16” O.C.

“(E) COMPOSITION SHINGLES TO 
    

“(E) EXTERIOR WALL
10 INCH WOOD SIDING 

“(E) CURRENT   SOUTH ELEVATION
SHEET A-6SCALE: AS NOTED



2’6”10”

+15’3”

“(E) WOOD RAFTERS
2X6 @ 16” O.C.

“(E) COMPOSITION SHINGLES TO 
    

“(E) EXTERIOR WALL
10 INCH WOOD SIDING 

“(N) SOUTH ELEVATION WITH PROPOSED CHANGES SHEET A-7SCALE: AS NOTED



“(E) RIDGE BOARD

2’0”

+12’3”

“(E) WOOD RAFTERS
2X6 @ 16” O.C.

“(E) COMPOSITION SHINGLES 

“(E) EXTERIOR WALL
10 INCH WOOD SIDING

“(E) CURRENT WEST ELEVATION
SHEET A-8SCALE: AS NOTED

2’0”



“(E) WINDOW TO BE ELIMINATED
NEW WALL IN FILL

“(E) WINDOW TO BE ELIMINATED
NEW WALL IN FILL

“(N) RIDGE BOARD

2’0”

+15’3”
“(N) WOOD RAFTERS
2X6 @ 16” O.C.

“(N) COMPOSITION SHINGLES TO 
MATCH EXISTING RESIDENCE
MINIMUM CLASS C RATING

“(N) EXTERIOR WALL
10 INCH WOOD SIDING
TO MATCH EXISTING RESIDENCE

“(N) WEST ELEVATION WITH PROPOSED CHANGES
SHEET A-9

SCALE: AS NOTED

2’0”



ATTACHMENT 2 
COA Findings  



 
Findings 
 
Section 2.65 Certificate of appropriateness – Alteration and demolition. 
 
(10) Certificate of Appropriateness Findings. The certificate of appropriateness shall be 
denied if the commission cannot make the required findings listed below: 
  

(A)  Mandatory Findings. In order to approve a certificate of appropriateness, the 
commission shall make all of the mandatory findings as follows: 
 

(i) The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the general 
plan. 
 

(ii) The project is consistent with the goals and policies of this articles. 
 

(iii) The project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified in 
subsection (e)(8) of this section which the commission applies to 
alterations, demolitions, and relocation requests. 

 
(B) Project-Specific Findings. In order to approve a certificate of appropriateness, 

the commission shall make at least three of the project-specific findings listed 
below: 

 
(i) The project removed inappropriate alterations of the past; 

 
(ii) The project is appropriate to the size, massing, and design context 

of the historic neighborhood; 
 

(iii) In the case of an addition or enlargement, the project provides a clear 
distinction between the new and historic elements of the cultural 
resource or improvement; 

 
(iv) The project restores original historic features in accordance with the 

Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic 
Properties; 

 
(v) The project adds substantial new living space (for example: a second 

story toward the rear of a residence) while preserving the single story 
[architectural style or building type] character of the streetscape; 

 
(vi) The project enhances the appearance of the [residence or building] 

without adversely affecting its original design, character, or heritage; 
 

(vii) The project will not adversely affect the character of the historic 
district in which the property is located; 

 



 
(viii) The project will be compatible with the appearance of existing 

improvements on the site and the new work will be compatible with 
the massing, size, scale, and character-defining features to protect 
the historic integrity of the property and its environment; 

 
(ix) The project is consistent with the Secretary of the Interior’s 

Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties, and is therefore 
exempt from CEQA under Class 31, which applies to “projects limited 
to maintenance, repair, stabilization, rehabilitation, restoration, 
preservation, conservation or reconstruction of historical resources 
in a manner consistent with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards 
for the Treatment of Historic Properties with Guidelines for 
Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic 
Buildings (1995), Weeks and Grimmer” (CEQA Guideline [Cal. Code 
Regs. Title 14] Section 15331); 

 
(x) Relocation as an alternative to demolition of the cultural resource is 

appropriate because of the following: CEQA analysis has been 
conducted and the owner has provided substantial evidence, as 
defined in CEQA (Public Resources Code Section 21080(e)), 
demonstrating that no feasible alternative exists that would avoid a 
significant adverse impact on the resource; relocation is required to 
prevent destruction of the resource at its current location; the new 
location is compatible with the cultural resource’s original character 
and use; upon relocation, the resource retains its historic features 
and compatibility in orientation, setting, and general environment; if 
relocated within the city of South Pasadena, the receiving location is 
appropriately zoned; the relocation is part of a definitive series of 
actions that will assure preservation of the cultural resource; 

 
(xi) Demolition of the cultural resource is appropriate because of one or 

all of the following: (a) CEQA analysis has been conducted and the 
owner has provided substantial evidence, as defined in CEQA 
(Public Resources Code Section 21080(e)), demonstrating that no 
feasible alternative exists that would avoid a significant adverse 
impact on the resource; (b) the owner is approved for a certificate of 
economic hardship; (c) the size, massing, and scale of the 
replacement structure is harmonious with other improvements and 
natural features that contribute to the historic district, or the 
neighborhood character; and (d) the replacement structure 
contributes to the integrity of the historic district or neighborhood; 
and/or 

 
(xii) In the case of a structure that poses an imminent threat and is unsafe 

to occupy, the commission shall make one of all of the following 
findings to approve a demolition of a cultural resource: (a) the 
building has experienced severe structural damage and there is 



 
substantial evidence to support this conclusion from at least two 
sources (e.g., structural engineer, civil engineer, or architect); or (b) 
no economically reasonable, practical, or viable measures could be 
taken to adaptively use, rehabilitate, or restore the building or 
structure on its existing site and they is substantial evidence to 
support this conclusion from at least two sources (e.g., structural 
engineer, civil engineer, or architect); or (c) a compelling public 
interest justifies demolition.  

 



ATTACHMENT 3  
Building Permits  



1917 LA FRANCE AVENUE

Lot 44, Rose Terrace Tract



0TY OF. SOUTH PASADENA
JOB CARD

ADDRESS: 1917 La France St. DATE: NOy. 8, 65

OWNER: E. J. Welsh

CONTRACTOR: Servisoft of San Gab. 287 - 6756

PERMIT NUMBER: 59313 VALUE: FEE: 
5. 50

og. water softener

ROUGH INSPECTION

FINAL 1

FORM 753 IM 2 - 65 MOCK



OTY OF, SOUTH PASADENA
JOB CARP

ADDRESS: 
1917 La France

DATE: 
11/ 1/ 63

OWNER: E. J. Welsh

CONTRACTOR: Owner

PERMIT NUMBER: 
53214

VALUE: 
75. 00

FEE: 
2. 00

JOB: AWAmmouW' two porches ( front & side) w795# cap sheet

FORM 753 2M 10 - 62 MOCK



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA BUILDING DEPARTMENT

JOB CARD

Address: ` 9 / 1  Date: d.. c /+• y 

Owner: ' E" Q . *,_-c k

Contractor , ') j + 11Y1/ - tom

Permit Number: Value: Fee: a — 

Job: AL 

Rough Inspection Final Inspection

Inspector ' nspector

FORM 753 2M 1 - 54 MOCK



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA

LOCATION / 9 /  
DI AL ED PERMITS

LOT ' BLOCK TRACT

OWNER

TRENCH I FRAME WIRING RGH. PLMB. SEWER FIN. PLMB. 

r rrr

I FIN. BLDG. I ELEC. F X. 

DATE NUMBER I CLASSIFICATION i CONTRACTOR ESTIMATED
COST

Q BUILDING
lr "46

ELEC. WIRING

ELEC. FIXTURES

PLUMBING

SEWER

HOUSE CONN. 

u . lv- VW 11 -. IG-.)- i- l' V VLlllll Review



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA

BUILDING AND ALLIED PERMITS

LOCATION 1917 Z4
LOT : 42 BLOCK TRACT _ n.S TE . PACE

OWNER

Td nn

TRENCH FRAME WIRING RGH. PLMB. SEWER FIN PLMB. FIN. G. ELEC. FIX. 

DATE NUMBER CLASSIFICATION CONTRACTOR
ESTIMATED

COST

BUILDING U

ELECT. WIRING

ELECT. FIXTURES

PLUMBING

SEWER

Form 502 - 500 8 - 24 -26 Mock / q/ 7 / n



r:. City of South Pasadena
REQUEST FOR FINAL INSPECTION

ADDRESS: 0/ 7  t DATE: 

TO: Planning Division  Public Works Department

Fire Department  Other

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

Reroof  No Debri

Addition to Single Family Dwelling ( sq.ft. ) 

New Dwelling ( No. of Stories: Front/ Back House ) 

New Apartment or Condominium ( No. of Units: ) 

Addition to Commercial Building ( sq.ft. ) 

New Commercial Building

Commercial Tenant Improvement- 

Other eweye- 4 v , Nt 7 91) 

The applicant has requested final occupancy of the project refer- 
enced above. With your approval and when deemed appropriate by
the Building Division, the building permit will be finaled and where
appropriate a Certificate of Completed Construction will be issued. 

Final is granted

Signature

wv\ Ih S Lf,w

7

Title

Date

Signature

Title

Date



X

City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -Th

7: 30 am to 4: 00 Friday
Phone Number ( 626) 403 -7220

Insp. Request ( 626) 403 -7226
SITE ADDRESS

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER'S NAME

G* tr
STREET ADDRESS

I car
CITY

Pce
STATE ZIP CODE

PHONE NUMBER

fL q (— 
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME LICENSE NO_ 

STREET ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

PHONE NUMBER
1

CONTACTPERSON

qV• 
PHONE NUMBER

CONTRACTOR' S NAME

Y , 1 - 

ST'RE

ITT
ADDRESS /

cry) 
od, ts°   ' 1' -- 

CITY

AA&nm oci- 
STATE

C4
ZIP CODE

LICENSE CLASS LICENSE NUMBER ENPPIIRATION DATE

t4L c- Ot 3
PHONE NUMBER

Q 2 `

yam
WORKER' S COMPENSATION INS CE COMPANY NAME

7r7, 

E C MP INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

OWNER- BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractor' s
License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and

Professions Code): 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole
compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed
contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section , Business and Professions

Code for the following reason'. 

Signature: Date: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing
with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

my license is in full fond effect, 

Signature: Date: 

W KERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations: 

I have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self - insure for workers' 

compensation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

I have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by

Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy
number are listed in the left column of this application. 

I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shall forthwith? comply with those provisions. 
S

Signature: ` Date: 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is
correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and 1 authorize a representative of this City to
enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose
of making inspections . 

Name: 

j5> \ 

Signature: Date: 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

OCCUPANCY GROUP TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION AREA ' 

I 3 v/-J

OCCUPANCY GROUP TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION AREA

NUMBER OF STORIES FIRE SPRINKLERS CODE IN EFFECT

YES AK NO 79 4 /f C C% 
STATISTICAL CLASSIFICATION PLANNING FILE NO. 

NO,' UNITS

INITIAL VALUATION REVISED VALUATION

PLAN CHECK FEE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK FEE $ 

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

ADDITIONALPLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE

SCHOOL FEES PAID  SCAQMD

SANITATION DIST. PAID  INDUSTRIAL WASTE APPROVAL

HEALTH DEPT. APPROVAL  OSHA PERMIT OBTAINED

FIRE DEPT, APPROVAL  PUBLIC WORKS FEES PAID

BUILDING PERMIT FEE $ 

ISSUANCE FEE $ 

SMIP FEE S ' 

PLAN MAINTENANCE FEE $ 

j TOTAL $  & 

t` 

PERMIT NUMBER INITIALS DATE

G0849

DATE O AL FIN Y



INO. I INSPECTION I DATE INSPECTOR

REQUIRED BUILDING INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

B Soils Engineer' s Approval

B2 Location and Setbacks

B3 Foundation/ TrenchFo 01__ 

B4 9tdetar3l oncretc
Slab On Grade O

B5 Raised Floor Framing

B6 Underfloor Insulation

B7 First Level Floor Diaphragm

B8 Second Level Floor Diaphragm

B9 Third Level Floor Diaphragm

B 10 Roof Diaphragm

B 11 Concrete Deck

B12 Steel Framing

B13 Fire Dept. Frame Inspection

B14 Building Dept. Frame Inspection

B15 Fire Sprinkler Hangers

B16 Insulation/ Weather Stripping

B17 Interior Lath and / or Drywall

B18 Exterior Lath

B19 Rated Floor / Ceiling Assemblies

B20 Rated Wall Assemblies

B21 Rated Opening Protection

B22 Rated Shaft Construction

B23 T -Bar Ceilings

B24 Lot Drainage

B25 Planning Department Approval

B26 Fire Department Approval

B27 Public Works Dept. Approval

B28 Final Building Inspection

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued ( Section

3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 

DESCRIBE COMPLETELY THE INTENDED USE OF ALL SPACE APPLICABLE TO THIS BUILDING PERMIT

THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT MUST BE

SIGNED BY THE BUILDING OWNER. 

WHEN APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFI- 

CIAL, THE OWNER' S AGENT MAY SIGN FOR

PERMITS OTHER THAN THE INITIAL OR

SHELL BUILDING PERMIT. 

I have read the hazardous material information guide

and the SCAQMD permitting checklist. I understand

my requirements under the State of California Health

and Safety Code Section 25505, 25533, and 25634

concerning hazardous materials reporting. 

OWNER  AGENT

NAME: 

SIGNATURE: 

PEDESTRIAN PROTECTION: 

INSPECTION NOTES

Will the applicant or future building occupant handle
a hazardous material or a mixture containing a haz- 
ardous material equal to or greater than the amounts

specified on the hazardous materials information

guide?  

YES  NO

If the answer to the question above was yes, will the

proposed building or modified facility be within 1000
feet of the outer boundary of a school. 

YES  NO

Will the intended use of the building by the applicant
or future building occupant require a permit for con- 
struction or modification from the South Coast Air

Quality Management District ( SCAQMD)? See

permitting checklist for guidelines. 

YES  NO

DATE APPROVED: 

DATE PERMITTED TO BE REMOVED: 



ff

c4c C4
f
Of

P\ c=all 4. 

via- 

579- AIS

j

F

des

H oMe owot e

7 4.,&- AV, 
CA 4? 1030- 



N P-W

Ro ug -S c- 

sI'D pe 1 

pouck s 40 z-VIVAt4s

s n" 

co&— veneer- 

NDt' 



41 - 
7-4-R

3,6
1( -

e-

t. 

vl-WS 7le-S ( P I-O" co- G. 

W 16) l'? to-w. 



City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -Th

7: 30 am to 4: 00 Friday
Phone Number ( 626) 403 - 7220

Insp. Request ( 626) 403 - 7226

SITE ADDRESS  

I If ?_ 1 "_
w

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMA IION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OwNER' S_NAME

STREET ADDRESS

191 ? Let & e. ce

CITY

p
ST(}A}T E

j/• 

ZIP CODE {\ 

PHONENUMBER

qLfl— 3
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME LICENSE NO

STREET ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP CODE

PHONE NUMBER

CONTACTPERSON

Ftm Q- r. 
PHONE NUMBER

CONTRACTOR' S

tNAME- , 
arfirC9 \ 

STREETADDRESS

0  6) r, ckA- e_ 
CITY. 

Togo a;  

STATE

C- 
ZIP CODE

10

LICENSE CLASS LICENSE NUMBER~ EXPIRATION DATE

PHONE NUMBER

WORKER' S COMPENSATION INSURANCE COMPANY NAME

WORKER' S COMP. INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

7

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that 1 am exempt from the Contractor' s

License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and
Professions Code): 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole
compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed
contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

1 am exempt under Section , Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

Signature: Date: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing

with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

my license is in full for and effect. 

Signature: r` Date: 

W RKERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations: 

I have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self- insure for workers' 

compensation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

I have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by

Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy
number are listed in the left column of this application. 

I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is

issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to
the workers' compensation laws of California, and I agree that if I should

become subject to the workers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shall f rt ith comply with those provisions. 

Signature: Date: 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to

enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections, 

Name: 

Signature: '` Date: ] boa

DES C°RI 170 O/FWO K

OdY, 
OCCUPANCY GRO P TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION AREA

vlev
OCCUPANCY GROUP TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION AREA

NUMBER OF STORIES FIRE SPRINKLERS CODE IN EFFECT

YES NO g/  CGS

STA' 17SHCALCLASSIFICATION PLANNING FILE NO

NO (/''/" UNITS. 

3L?o - $ _ 
INITIAL VALUATION REVISED VALUATION

PLAN CHECK FEE

ADDITIONAL PLAN CHECK FEE $ 

PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIAL DATE

0084 ®3

ADUITIONAL PLAN CHECK NUMBER INITIALS DATE 1
f

SCHOOL FEES PAID  SCAQMD

SANITATION DIST PAID  INDUSTRIAL WASTE APPROVAL. 

HEALTH DEPT APPROVAL  OSHA PERMIT OBTAINED

FIRE DEPT. APPROVAL  PUBLIC WORKS FEES PAID

BUILDING PERMIT FEE

ISSUANCE FEE

SMIP FEE

PLAN MAINTENANCE FEE

l Zs s

TOTAL $ 

PERMII NUMBER INIl7A S DA "I "E

0084
7/ 11 4

DATE OF I L FINAL



NO. I INSPECTION I DATE I INSPECTOR

REQUIRED BUILDING INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

BI Soils Engineer' s Approval

B2 Location and Setbacks
y

113 Foundation/ Trench Forms

134 Structural Concrete
Slab On Grade

a

B5 Raised Floor Framing

136 Underfloor Insulation

137 First Level Floor Diaphragm

138 Second Level Floor Diaphragm

139 Third Level Floor Diaphragm

1310 Roof Diaphragm

1311 Concrete Deck

1` 312 Steel Framing

1313 Fire Dept Frame Inspection

B14 Building Dept. Frame Inspection

B15 Fire Sprinkler Hangers

1316 InsulationfWeather Stripping

B17 Interior Lath and/ or Drywall

B18 Exterior Lath

B19 Rated Floor / Ceiling Assemblies

B20 Rated Wall Assemblies

1321 Rated Opening Protection

1322 Rated Shag Com1ruc1iom -- - - 

B23 T -Bar Ceilings

B24 Lot Drainage

B25 Planning Department Approval

B26 Fire Department Approval

B27 Public Works Dept. Approval

B28 Final Building Inspection 7— 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for
the performance of the work for which this permit is issued

Section 3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 

DESCRIBE COMPLETELY THE INTENDED USE OF ALL SPACE APPLICABLE TO THIS BUILDING PERMIT

THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT MUST BE

SIGNED BY THE BUILDING OWNER

WHEN APPROVED BY THE BUILDING OFFI- 

CIAL, THE OWNER' S AGENT MAY SIGN FOR

PERMITS OTHER THAN THE INITIAL OR

SHELL BUILDING PERMIT. 

I have read the hazardous material information

guide and the SCAQMD permitting checklist. I
understand my requirements under the State of
California Health and Safety Code Section 25505, 
25533, and 25634 concerning hazardous materials

reporting. 

OWNER  AGENT

NAME : 

SIGNATURE: 

PEDESTRIAN PROTECTION: 

INSPECTION NOTES

Will the applicant or future building occupant handle
a hazardous material or a mixture containing a haz- 
ardous material equal to or greater than the amounts

specified on the hazardous materials information

guide?  

YES  NO

If the answer to the question above was yes, will the

proposed building or modified facility be within 1000
feet of the outer boundary of a school. 

YES  NO

Will the intended use of the building by the applicant
or future building occupant require a permit for con- 
struction or modification from the South Coast Air

Quality Management District ( SCAQMD)? See

permitting checklist for guidelines. 

YES  NO

DATE APPROVED: 

DATE PERMITTED TO BE REMOVED: 



City of South Pasadena
1414 Mission Street

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Office Hrs: 7: 30 am to 5: 00 pm, M -F

Phone Number ( 626) 403 -7220

Insp. Request ( 626) 403 -7220
SITE ADDRESS

ASSESSOR ARCEL NUMBER

BOOK PAGE PARCEL

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OWNER' S NAME

1^. r5. 

STREET ADDRESS

r

CITY STATE ZIP- CODE` 

ti
PHONE

NU7 \ L
PRINCIPAL DESIGNER' S NAME SENSE NO. 

STREET ADDRESS - C

CITY ST.>, L ZIP CODE

PHONE NUMBER

CONTACT PERSON

PHONE NUMBER

CONTRACTORS NAME

V

STREET ADDRESS

V t Ja- ia

CITV STATE ZIP CODE

60
LICENSE CLASS TrCENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DA E

C= I6j 1 0% 

PHONE NUMBER

a
O 5w

WORKER' S COMPENSAJrON INSURANCE COOMMP` ANYNAME

WORKER' S COMP TSUR.ANCE POLICY NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

i4 ,!r 3-131- 16 1 - 1- 

REROOF APPLICATION
3ol W

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that I am exempt from the Contractor' s

License Law for the following reason ( Section 7031. 5 of the Business and

Professions Code): 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole
compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for

sale ( Section 7044 of the Business and Professions Code). 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed
contractors to construct the project ( Section 7044 of the Business and

Professions Code). 

I am exempt under Section Business and Professions

Code for the following reason: 

Signature: Date: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( commencing

with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, and

my license is in full fort d effect. 

Signature: Date: 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION DECLARATION

K
reby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations: 

I have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self - insure for workers' 

compensation, as provided for by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. 

I have and will maintain workers' compensation insurance, as required by

Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this

permit is issued. My workers' compensation insurance carrier and policy
number are listed in the left column of this application. 

I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is

issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become subject to

the workers' compensation laws of California, and 1 agree that if I should

become subject to the kers' compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the

Labor Code, I shall fort ith comply with those provisions. 

Signature: Date: 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY _ 

See the back of this form for required statement

AUTHORIZATION OF ENTRY

I certify that I have read this application and state that the information given is

correct. I agree to comply with all federal and state laws and city ordinances

relating to building construction, and I authorize a representative of this City to

enter upon the property for which I have applied for this permit for the purpose

of making inspections. 

PTION OF WORK

Reroof Over Existing

K New Plywood and Roof

Other

OF

Tear -Off and Reroof

Metal Roof o/ Existing

RESIDENTIAL  NONRESIDENTIAL

SQ, FT

CODE IN EFFECT

INITIAL VALUATION REVISED VALUATION

PRE -ROOF INSPECTION IS REQUIRED

DO NOT COVER THE ROOF UNTIL

APPROVAL FROM THE CITY BUILDING

INSPECTOR HAS BEEN OBTAINED

ANY PORTION OF THE ROOF WHICH IS

COVERED WITHOUT INSPECTION SHALL

BE ENTIRELY UNCOVERED AT THE EX- 

PENSE OF THE APPLICANT

BUILDING "
V — p

ISSUANCE FEE L3^; U _ 

s

TOTAL S

PERMIT NUMBER INITIALS DATE

0tq 6 _
0; - 9, A

Name' 
ATE OF FINAL/ / 

Signature: Date: 



NO INSPECTION I DATE I INSPECTOR

REQUIRED BUILDING INSPECTIONS AND APPROVALS

RI Preroof; Tear OfE or Sheathing' 

R2 Final Roof Inspection i 

y

3, , 

OVIFc
e. z

INSPECTION NOTES

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued ( Section

3097 of the Civil Code). 

Lender' s Name: 

Lender' s Address: 



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 3.3
1414 Mission Street • South Pasadena, California 91030 J

818) 799 - 9101

PLANNING & BUILDING DIVISION

PLAN CHECK APPLICATION

Building
I

1 q frvl vi Ge. Address

Lot

I
Block

I
ract

No. 

y /+ 

Owner (

J

a rnf•C/ t

1^ 
Mailing (' 

l- 

l L ' I  

y—

LA Pi wAddress 1

City 0_ a S 6
J- Zlp

I j
q

T. I. 

U/ 
Arch., 

ar 5,1„( Jio ci  / t
Designer

W V tw ^, c L C 
Addres

r

r

V- 
Te

O O
Cit

a 3e
ZI

t J a 6
taState !

o. 

Pr posed

Construction
AAA

i

Date

U O\ n. 

be'mo . I Sfi ri t

t
Sq. Ft. No. No Dw. 
Size 2 I Stories'—'> I Units

Add. Alter. Repair  Demolition  

BA. Type Occ. 

Edition Ct I Const. Group

Occ. / lF. D. Appr.  H. D. Appr.  
Load I Required Required

Grading  
Obtained  N. A. 

Variance  
Obtained  N. A. Permit Required

Use Permit Des. Rev. 

I
APN

Required  Required  

No. Lot
Bedrooms I Size

conmuons

VALUATION: 8 S q q 0
F

E

PLAN CHECKING FEE

City. 

E
TOTAL

correct. I agree to comp) with all ity and county ordinances and state laws relat- 

S Permit o. 

5
r„ I

Date

wAxnimu: Plan uneCK pees, where no action Is taken by the applicant in One
Hundred Eighty ( 180) Days and no Building Permit is issued, are forfeited to the

City. 

I certify that I have re this application and state that the above Information Is

correct. I agree to comp) with all ity and county ordinances and state laws relat- 
Ing to building constr.. he eby authorize representatives of this city to enter
upon the above - menti n ro er r Inspect! oses. 

Signature of Appllca-

2

i

Date

4

Malling Addres v

A- 
City, State, Zip



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA BUILDING
1414 Mission Street • South Pasadena • California 91030 . ( 818) 799 -9101

PERMITPLANNING & BUILDING DIVISION

Building
JITI- T f-R A 

Address fd'J i
U. B. C. 

Edition

Type / 

Const. •
r+ 

Occ. 

oed

Occ. 

Group

Lot

No. 

Tract Tract USE

ZONE' 

Variance Appr. 

Required

Owner
tC C p

TG1' 

Lot

Size

Mailing /
el ' 7 i—A, T 7+/`#.! GAddress ` 

New 1: 1d 4 Alter(- O,,. R/ pairs 0 Demolition

City' Zip T ( 

t 4543 VALUATION: $ - 
Contractor

G

F

BUILDING FEE

o
Address  

111 — /[ • 
S. M. I. FEE

City _ Zip — _ Tel. _ PLAN CHECKING FEE

State Lic. { 

Classif. 
t ` , 

City / 
Lic. No. 

i

Arch., Engr., 

Designer AXY J41 Ad 1AJ G
Address

a  

r

Tel. 

City Zip State (

01Lic. N  ' j

Proposed

Construction•. 

Sq. Ft. 
Size • Stories Units

New 1: 1d 4 Alter(- O,,. R/ pairs 0 Demolition

WORKER' S COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I have a certificate of consent to self- insure or a
certificate of Worker' s Compensation Insurance or a certified copy
thereof ( Sec. 3800, Lab. C.).  

p

Policy No. 3?S'3( Z Company S il ! M

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKER' S
COMPENSATION INSURANCE

that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, I s any person in any manner so as to become
subject to the Worker' s omp s of California. 

Date Appplicant

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: If, after making this Certificate o emption

you should become subject to the Worker' s Compensation provisions of

the Labor Code, you must forthwith comply with such provisions or this
permit shall be deemed revoked. 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for the per- 
formance of the work for which this permit is issued. ( Sec. 3097, Civil
Code.) &

16 f Lender' s Name

Lender' s Address

I certify that I have read this application and state that the above infor- 
mation is correct. I agree to comply with all city and county ordinances
and state laws relating to building construction, and hereby authorize
representatives of this city to enter upon the ove- mentioned property
for inspection purpose, . 

Signature of Applican t

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

CONST. HRS. 8 AM - 7 PM ONLY

INSPECTOR COPY ORD. NO. 1582

E

E
Energy
Comp). Fee

S ca stsr

SPECIAL IN

f 71. 
PERMIT NO.: 

QQ ry

WORKERS COMP. EXP. PROCESSED BY: 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby cffirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9
commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Busine nd Pro - 

essions Code, and my license is m fu I force and effect. 
Exp. Signature o
Date Contractor

OWNER- BUILDER DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractor' s Law

or the following reason: ( Sec. 7031. 5. Business and fes es

ny city or county which requires a permit to stru Ite e, 

olish, or repair any structure, its nce o r r he

ap ' ant for such permit to file st t th a ed

pursu t fo the provisions of the or a pier 9
comme in with Section 7000) o ivision t usiness and Pro- 

fessions C , or that he is exem here from, and the basis for the
alleged exe tion. Any violation o Section 7031. 5 by any applicant
for a permit su ' cts the applicant to a civil penalty of not more than
five hundred do to $ 500). 

ElI, as owner of the raper oror my employees with wages as their
sole compensation, ill do the work, and the structure is not

intended or offered for so ( Sec. 7044, Business and Professions
Code: The Contractor' s License w does not ap ly to an owner of pro
perty who builds or improves there and who does not work himself or
through his own employees, provide at such improvements are not

intended or offered for sale. If, however, building or improvement
is sold within one year of completion, the o r- builder will have the

burden of proving that he did not build or impr for the purpose of
sale.) 

I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contrac with licens- 
ed contractors to construct the project. ( Sec. 7044. ' ess and

Professions Code: The Contractor' s License Law does not app o on

owner of property who builds or improves thereon, and who contrac r

such projects with a contractor( s) licensed pursuant to the Contractor
License Law.) 

RI am exempt under Sec. ., B. & P. C. for this reason

Owner

This is a building permit when properly filled out, signed and validated, 
and is subject to expiration if work thereunder is suspended for 180 days. 



FOUNDATION: ( Gr. Cerfif. Comp. Tests, Setbacks, ggJ
Forms, Reinf. Steel, Excavation. 7

FLOOR SLAB / JSTS., GIRDERS: Mesh, Vap. Barrier, 
Blkg., Spans, Access, Vents, Tr. Lmbr. 

MASONRY: Reinf., Mortar Jts., Grout Lifts, 

Clean -Outs, Bolts. 

ROOF SHTG: Nailing, Diaph. Blocking, Material
Grade and Thickness, Roof Drains, 

FRAMING: Wells, Raft., Jsts., Blocking, Bracing, 
Nailing, Backing, Diaphr. Draft Stops.  bf

INSULATION: Thickness, R- Values, Piping, Sound , 
Caulking. 

FIREWALLS: Material, Thickness, Dampers, Doors, 
Closers, Fusible Links. 

INTERIOR: LATH / DRY WALL: Nailing, Supports, 
Laps, Joint Reinf. 

EXTERIOR LATH / SIDING: Mesh, Fasteners, Laps, 

Paper, Thickness, Backing. 

FINAL INSPECTION: Finish Grading Certif., Slope
Plant., Energy Compl, Card Posted, Pkg. Access, 
Fire Doors, Exits, Locking Devices, Landings, 
House Numbers, Weather Stripping, PI- / Engr. 
Clear. 

SWIMMING POOL / SPA

EXCAV. REINF. SETBACKS: Radius Stl., Bonding, 
Exp. Soil, Ramp Loc., Surcharge. 

FENCE / GATES: Height, Closers, Accessibility, 
Latches, Stability. 

FINAL INSPECTION

MISCELLANEOUS

SPRAY PAINT BOOTH. 

RETAINING WALL: 

DUST COLLECTION SYSTEM: 

VENEER: 
1 ' 01

RE -ROOF. 

S
SIGNS): 

INSPECTION

INSPECTION RECORD

DATE 1 INSP. SIGN. 

SETBACKS: 

INSPECTION NOTES

PLOT PLAN

STR = ET

PLEASE PLAN A 1" SQ. SCALE



CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
1414 Mission Street a South Pasadena e California 91030 e ( 818) 799 -9101

PLANNING & BUILDING

Building
Address / j 01 / 7 Z,4 ' Pr,1 C, C" 
Lot Tract Tract

No. 

Owner

Mailing

t q
r

Address 1 - 1 f! 

City
L-s

Zip Tel. 

1pfn ' y1'/ 
Cont actor

As

71 tL

City Zip Tel. 

State Lic. No

6111 - c-' 
9t

Clossif. ,, 0 . 74k. No. 

WORKER' S COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that 1 have a certificate of consent to self- insure or a
certificate of Worker' s Compensation Insurance or a certified copy
thereof ( S 3800 Lab. C. 

Policy Nit Company
I % A. 

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKER' S
COMPENSATION INSURANCE

I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, f shall not employ any person in any manner so as to become
subject to the' Worker' s Compensation Laws of California. 

Date Appplicant

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: If, after mokinq this Certificate of Exemption
you should become subject to e, Wo s Qmpensdtion provisions of

the Labor Code, you must forfEi" c such provisions or this
permit shall be deemed revoked. 

CON CT

hereby affirm that to is >" o , ncy for the per- 
formance of the worl,'J w s  s 3097, Civil
Code.) , 

Lender' s Name s L, 

Lender' s Addres

LICENSED TRA TOR' S DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 ( com- 
Businessmencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the and Professions

Code, and my license is in full force a ffect. 

Exp.  p` i r Signature of
Date / Contractor

OWNER - BUILDER DECLARATIO

1 hereby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractors License Law for
the following reason: ( Sec. ,7031. 5. Business and Professions Codes) 
El11 as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their

Sol compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not in- 
tended or offered. for sale. ( Sec. 7044, . Business & Professions Codes). 

El1, as owner of the property, am exclusive) contracting with
licensed contractors to construct the project. ( Sec. 7044 Business
and Professions Code.) 

r_ 1 I am exempt under See. ., B.& P. C. for this reason

Date Owner

I certify that I have read this application and state that the above in- 
formation is correct. I agree to comply with all .city and county or- 
dinances and state laws relating to building construction, and hereby
authorize representatives of this city to enter upon the abo e- 
mentioned property for ' ecti n rposes. 

Signature of Applicant Date Z' 7

Mailing Address ' 2 l^ r

City, State, Zip

INSPECTOR COPY
CONST. HRS. 8 AM -7 PM ONLY

ORD. NO. 1582

PLUMBING
PERMIT M

PERMIT NO.: WORKERS COMP. EXP. PROCESSE BY: 

1444" 1 Date: 

PL16MBING PERMIT

BW1, 61NG DIVISION • CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA. CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE ( 818) 799. 9101

PERMITTEE TO COMPLETE: 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

NO. EACH FIXTURE NO. EACH FIXTURE NO. EACH FIXTURE

WASHING

BATHTUBS ACC. SINKS MACHINES

FLOOR SINKS

STALLSHOWERS AND DRAINS

1Z LAVATORYS PII TRAPS VENTS

r
GARBAGE e

WATER CLOSETS DISPOSALS WATER PIPE

SPRINKLER

URINALS DISHWASHERS SYSTEM

KITCHEN LAUNDRY DRINKING

SINKS TRAYS FOUNTA

TOTAL FOR ABOVE FIXTURES @ 6. 00 ea Us

SAND OR GREASE TRAPS @ 15. 00

GAS PIPE SYSTEM, 1 - 5 OUTLETS C 010. 00 L

EACH ADDITIONAL OUTLET @ 1. 00

SOIL OR VENT PIPE ALTER OR REPAIR 012. 50

DILUTING TANK OR WATER SOFTENER @ 15. 00

BUILDING DRAIN, ALTER OR REPAIR @ 15. 00

SEWERS, CESSPOOLS, SEPTIC TANKS @ 25. 00

INSTALL; REPAIR; WATER HEATER @" 7. 50

COLUMN

POOL OR ; $ 20. 00
POOL $ 30.00 I

TOTAL

SPA @ SPA

VALUATION: $ 

PLUMBING PERMIT FEE 4

INVESTIGATION FEE

F PLAN CHECKING FEE

E

E BLANKET PERMIT

S PERMIT ISSUANCE FEE
S

F_ TOTAL

Q
r 

CASHIER USE

This is a building permit when properly filled out, signed and validated, 
and is subject to expiration if work thereunder is suspended for 180 days. 



INSPECTION RECORD

p

INSPECTOR NOTES

SEWER / PRIV. DISP. SYSTEM DIAGRAM



V

Z

m

V

Z

Z
Z

r) 

1

0
f— 

n- 
W

E
L

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
1414 Mission Street • South Pasadena • California 91030 • ( 818) 799 -9101

PLANNING & BUILDING DEPARTMENT

Building
Address / J( ( 7
Lot Tract Tract

No. 

Owner / f

Mailing
Address / 7/ 7 Z A rru C1 C' 

City Zip Tel. 

a tZ" 0,_ ' 1103e) 
Contractor

Address

y/ 1- 1
T  

iW i 

City Zip Tel. 

QV) 7 - 77KY

State Lic. No. City
Classif. L' No. 

WORKER' S CO ENSA ION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I have a certificate of consent to self- insure or a
certificate of Worker' s Compensation Insurance or a certified copy
thereof ( Sec. 3800, Lab. C.). 

Policy No. Company

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKER' S
COMPENSATION INSURANCE

I certify that in the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued, I shall not employ any person in any manner 0 as c e

subject to the Wgrker' s Compensation Laws of alif ni

Date t/ 7-b Applicant

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: If, after making th' er ificate eof Exmption
you should become subject to the Worker' s ompensation provisions of

the Labor Code, you must forthwith comply with such provisions or this
permit shall be deemed revoked. 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction lending agency for the per- 
formance of the work for which this perinit is issued. ( Sec. 3097, Civil
Code.) 

Lender' s Name

Lender' s Addres

LICENS CON'TRACTOR' rAFIL VU 0
1 hereby affirm that I am licensed under provision o hapter 9 ( com- 

mencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and ofessions

Code, and lice se is in full force and effect. 

Exp. l Signature of
Date Contractor

OWNER- BUILDER CLARATION

1 hereby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractor' s License Law for
the following reason: ( Sec. 7031. 5. Business and Professions Codes) 

I, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their
sole compensation, will do the work, and the structure is not in- 

tended or offered for sale. ( Sec. 7044, Business & Professions Codes). 

1, as owner of the property, am exclusivel contracting with
licensed contractors to construct the project. Sec. 7044 Business
and Professions Code.) 

I am exempt under Sec. ., BAP.C. for this reason

Date Owner

I certify that I have read this application and state that the above in- 
formation is correct. I agree to comply with all city and county or- 
dinances and state laws relatin to building construction, and hereby
authorize representatives of is ci y t nter upon the above - 

mentioned property for in ion r S. 

Signature of Applicant Date

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

CONST. HRS. 8 AM -7 PM ONLY
INSPECTOR COPY ORD. NO. 1582

ELECTRICAL
PERMIT

PERMIT NO.: WORKERS COMP. PROCESSED

14452 
i Y( Date: ag

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND BUILDING
APPLICATION FOR AN

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

BUILDING DIVISION CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

PERMITTEE TO COMPLETE: 

CSCRIPTION OF WORK

NEW

BUILDIN P_/ B

XISTING NO SERV. 

UILDING CHANGE

RECONNECT

OR RESEAL

FEE COMPUTATION

FIXTURES FIE EPTACLES

Lb

SWITCHES

I First 10 @ 50c ea. I Ea. Additional @ 30c ea. $ 

RANGES OVENS GARB. DISP. 

@ 3. 00 e8. il 
WATER HTR FAN OUTLET DISH WSHR. 

Wall Heaters

Up to 1650 W
Ceiling Heaters
Up to 1650 W

WASHING MACHINES @ 7. 50 $ 

220 VOLT OUTLETS — CCT @ 5. 00 $ 

SIGN FIXTURES — CCT @ 10. 00 $ 

AIR HEATERS OVER 1650 W @ 5. 00 $ 

TEMPORARY POWER POLE @ 10. 00 $ 

NEW SERVICE UP TO 100 AMPS @ 10. 00 $ 

200 AMPS @ 12. 50 $ 12 S
400 AMPS @ 25. 00 $ 

@ 50.00 $ Ove 00 Aft I
s U hp

0
Motors 50. 100 hp
@ 10. 00 ea. $ 

4. 00
Motors 100. 500 hp
@ 20. 00 ea. $ 

otors 811145 hp
5. 00 ea. 

Motors 500 - 1000 hp
@ 30. 00 ea. $ 

Motors 15. 50 hp
@ 6. 00 ea. 

Motors over 1000 hp
@ 40. 00 ea. $ 

I COLUMN TOTAL $ 

POOL OR $ 20. 00 I POOL $ 30. 00
SPA & SPA

VALUATION: $ 

PERMIT FEE

i&P_*F9_5} 
INVESTIGATION FEE

F PLAN CHECKING FEE

E ENERGY

COMPL. FEE

E BLANKET PERMIT

S ELECTRICAL PERMIT

I , 
TOTAL

CASHIER USE

This is a building permit when properly filled out, signed and validated, 
and is subject to expiration if work thereunder is susaended for 180 dovs. 



INSPECTION RECORD INSPECTOR NOTES

Underground electrical conduit diagram



TREET

APPLICATION FOR A

PLUMBING PERMIT

BUILDING DEPARTMENT CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE 7999101 • 682- 2175

CONTRACTOR

Roy` s Mg. Service
ST. LIC. NO. 

MAIL ADDRESS Fairview

Cant

CITY LIC. NO. 

Sq. Pasadenel/ PHONE

OWNER - PHONE

PR\

7 /

IPOSED E
i Ic? VSnn1F

NO. EACH FIXTURE NO. EACH FIXTURE NO. EACH FIXTURE

SAND OR GREASE TRAPS @2. 50

WASHING

BATHTUBS ACC. SINKS MACHINES

EACH ADDITIONAL OUTLET

FLOOR SINKS WATER

STALL SHOWERS AND DRAINS HEATERS

LAVATORYS P" TRAPS VENTS

BUILDING DRAIN, ALTER OR REPAIR

GARBAGE

WATER CLOSETS DISPOSALS WATER PIPE

SWIM POOL 10. 00

SPRINKLER

URINALS DISHWASHERS SYSTEM

KITCHEN LAUNDRY DRINKING

SINKS TRAYS FOUNTAINS

TOTAL FOR ABOVE FIXTURES @2. 00 ea. 

SAND OR GREASE TRAPS @2. 50

GAS PIPE SYSTEM, I - 5 OUTLETS 2. 50

EACH ADDITIONAL OUTLET 50

SOIL OR VENT PIPE ALTER OR REPAIR 2. 00

DILUTING TANK OR WATER SOFTENER 3. 50

BUILDING DRAIN, ALTER OR REPAIR 4. 00

SEWERS, CESSPOOLS, SEPTIC TANKS @6. 00 ea. 

SWIM POOL 10. 00

ADDITIONAL INSPECTION @5. 00 hr. 

INVESTIGATION FEE

OTHER

BLANKET PERMIT 3. 00

PLUMBING PERMIT 2. 50 C+ 

WHEN PROPERLY VALIDATED, HERE, 
TOTAL FEE $ i

THIS FORM CONSTITUTES A PERMIT q

FOR THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREON. 

I have carefully read and examined the above application and find the same to be true and
correct. All provisions of the Laws and Ordinances governing building construction will be
complied with whether specified herein or not. No person shall be employed in violation of

the Labor Code of the State of California. I agree not to occupy or allow occupancy of any

bj
authorized by this permit until final inspection has been received. 

ql'GNATLME 0r CONT TO IZE AGENT

RMANENT



INSPECTION RECORD

I4
DATE — '-- APPNUV r.D

WATEB LINES

ROLIGH PLUMBING

SHOWER PAN

SEWER, SEPTIC TANK

n cr•, i cr< vu + n _ 

GAS TEST

GAS CO. NOTIFIED

f

PARTIAL OR MISC, INSPECTIONS

FINAL PLUMBING INSPECTION O



1 REET - / /, A
APPLICATION FOR AN

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

BUILDING DEPARTMENT CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE 799. 9101 • 682- 2175

CONTRACTOR , ` IT LIC. N ¢, 

MAIL ADDRESS ONE /±!// 

OWNER

3 _ / y ` 

PH

CITY LINO. ( l. 

MAIL ADDRESS / • OWNER PHONE

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

NEWBUILDING
EXISTING

BUI LOING NU SERV. CHANGE
RECONNECT

OR RESEAL

FEE COMPUTATION

FIXTURES RECEPTAC E SWITCHES Flrst10@25Qea. 

Ea- Additional C 15p ea. 
RANGES ENS GARB. DISP. 

@1. 50 ea. 

S

WATER HTR. FAN OUTLET DISH WSHR. 

Wall Heaters Ceiling Heaters
Up to 1650 W Up to 1650 W

WASHING MACHINES @ 1. 00 ea. 

220 VOLT OUTLETS - @ 25 ea. ZS

SIGN FIXTURES @2. 00 ea. 

AIR HEATERS OVER 1650 W @2. 50 ea. 

TEMPORARY POWER POLE 2. 00 ( NO ADD' L PEE) 

NEW SERVICE UP TO 100 AMPS 2. 00

200 AMPS 2. 50

400 AMPS 3. 00

OVER 400 AMPS 3. 50

Motors under 2 hp
@ 1. 50 ea. $ 

Motors 50 - 100 hp
L 5, 00 ea. 

Motors 2 - 8 hp
2. 00 ea. $ 

Motors 100 500 hp
@ 10, 00 ea, 

Motors 8 - 15 hp
@ 2. 50 ea. 

Motors 500 1000 hp
15. 00 ea. 

Motors 15 - 50 hp
3. 00 ea. 

Motors over 1000 hp
20. 00

COLUMN TOTAL 30

INVESTIGATION FEE

OTHER

BLANKET PERMIT 3. 00

ELECTRICAL PERMIT 2. 50 L

TOTAL $ 5 
WHEN PROPERLY VALIDATED
HERE, THIS FORM CONSTITUTES
A PERMIT FOR THE WORK
DESCRIBED HEREON. eLL- 

1 hove carefully read and examined the above application and find the some to be true and
correct. All provisions of the Laws and Ordinances governing building construction will be
complied with whether specified herein or not. No person shall be employed in violation of

the Labor Code of the State of California. I agree not to occupy or allow occupancy of any
building authorized by this permit until final inspection has been received. 

r

SIGNATUR OF CON RACTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

PERMANENT



I

i

FINAL ELECTRICAL INSPECTION



NUMBER

STREET Z-
14 5QANC4 

APPLICATION FOR AN

ELECTRICAL PERMIT

BUILDING DEPARTMENT CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE 799- 9101 . 682 - 2175

CONTRACTOR

E % I STINGBUILDING

STATE LIC. NO. 

s y'./' 

MAIL ADDRE S PHONE^ 

OWNER y - CITY LIC. NO. 

OVENS GARB. DISP. 

@a 1. 50 ea. 

MAIL A D ESS

WATER HTR. 

OWNER PHONE

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

NEWBUILDING E % I STINGBUILDING
RECONNECT

OP - sEPL

FEE COMPUTATION

FIXTURES RECEPTACLES SWITCHES First 10 Z 25C ea. 
Ea. Additional @ 15d ea. 1c. 

RANGES OVENS GARB. DISP. 

@a 1. 50 ea. 
WATER HTR. FAN OUTLET DISH WSHR-' 

Wall Heaters Ceiling Heaters
Up to 1650 W Up to 1650 W

WASHING MACHINES @1. 00 ea. 

220 VOLT OUTLETS @ . 25( ea. 

SIGN FIXTURES @2. 00 ea. 

AIR HEATERS OVER 1650 W @2. 50 ea. 

TEMPORARY POWER POLE 2. 00 ( NO ADD' L FEE) 

NEW SERVICE UP TO 100 AMPS 2. 00

200 AMPS 2. 50

400 AMPS 3. 00

OVER 400 AMPS 3. 50

Motors under 2 hp
@ 1. 50 ea. 

Motors 50 100 hp
5. 00 ea. 

Motors 2 - 8 hp
@ 2. 00 ea. 

Motors 100 - 500 hp
@ 10. 00 ea. 

Motors 8 - 15 hp
C1 2. 50 ea. 

Motors 500 - 1000 hp
1@ 15. 00 ea. 

Motors 15 - 50 hp
i) 3. 00 ea. 

Motors over 1000 hp
C 20. 00 ea. 

COLUMN TOTAL

INVESTIGATION FEE

OTHER

BLANKET PERMIT 3. 00

ELECTRICAL PERMIT 2. 50

TOTAL

WHEN PROPERLY VALIDATED
HERE, THIS FORM CONSTITUTES - 
A PERMIT FOR THE WORK
DESCRIBED HEREON. 

I have carefully read and examined the above application and find the same to be true and
correct. All provisions of the Laws and Ordinances governin building construction will be
complied with whether specified herein or not. No person shall be empployed in violation of

the Labor Code of the State of California. I agree not to occupy or . 1 ow occupancy of any
building authorized by this permit until final inspection has been received. 

SIGNAT E C41aNTRACTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

PERMANENT



FINAL ELECTRICAL INSPECTION 17- rS" 4 0 I



NUMBER (] 

STREET
191 7 LaFrance Avenue

APPLICATION FOR A

LATHING /PLASTERING PERMIT

OR

ROOFING PERMIT

BUILDING DEPARTMENT - CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

TELEPHONE 799 -9101 - 682 -2175

CONTRACTOR STATE LIC. NO

MAIL A 17 R6S

529 E Valley Blvd., SanGab
PHON

288 - 4040
OWNER

C. Shelburne

CITY BUS. LIC.) 

D1221
MAIL ADDRESS OWNER PHONE

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

NEW ALTER ADD' N REPAIR

BLDG. X X X X
PRESENT USE PROPOSE U4E

Dwelling Dwelling
ROOFING DETAILS

INCLUDE WEIGHTS, NO. OF LAYERS, TYPE OF SHINGLES, ETC.) 

TYPE

ROOFOG Fiber glas shin lesSQUORES 20

DESCRIPTION Re - roof dwelling with Owens

Corning fiber glas shingles

INCLUDE ALL
VALUATION LABOR AND MATERIAL) $ a n n_ no FEES $ Q_ 00

LATHING & PLASTERING DETAILS

YDS. EXTERIOR LATH. 

YDS. EXTERIOR PLASTER

YDS. INTERIOR LATH. 

YDS. INTERIOR PLASTER

COMBINED LATHING & PLASTERING VALUATION $ 

PERMIT FEE $ 

TOTAL FEE $ 

INFORMATION PROVIDED BY BUILDING DEPT. 

CHECKER' S APPROVAL

USE

ZONFjZ

FIRE

ZONE OCCU PAN CV 9cez,;1
n i a r rt ni c. v ry n i i i u i t5 H r viii

DO THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREON. _ 
ppt r ei

I have carefully read and examined the above application and find the some to be true and
correct. All provisions of the Laws and Ordinances governing building construction will be
complied with whether specified herein or not. No person shall be em Ptoyed in violation of
the Labor Code of the State of California. agree not to occupy or allow occupancy of any
building authorized by this permit

un7/
finns ecti on has be n received. 

IGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

PERMANENT



ISPL_f i REC. 1"D AlH1,. 11G & PIn STERi 
JP, .T E. 

e_ 

PPPROVED

EXTERIOR LATHING j

EXTERIOR C. RATCH COAT

EXTERIOR BR ^ v \A± N COAT I

FXi FR; OR F J - SH C DAT

iNTERiOR LATHING s

INTERIOR BROWN COAT

INTERIOR F NIS'_-i CCAT

i

PART ; L. OR h 1SC. INSPECTIONS
i

FINAL

INSPECTION RECORD — ROOFING



RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL - 30¢ 

TO POSTMARK

cv) 

SEN-r

F. Shelburme Jr. 
OR DATE

t :) ENO, TREET AN

J
17 La France Ave. 

O., STATE, AND ZIP CODE

ts So. Pas. 1/ 25/ 72

A
EXTRA SERVICES FOR ADDITIONAL FEES

Return Receipt Deliver to

O
Shows to whom Shows to whom, Addressee Only

and date date, and where

delivered delivered [: 1500 fee
10¢ fee  35¢ fee

POD Form 3800 NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIOED— See other side) 
Mar. 1966 NOT, FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL



Stick postage stamps to your article to pay: 
BASIC CHARGES OPTIONAL SERVICES
Certified fee - 30¢ Return receipt ( 100 or 35w) 
Postage ( first -class or airmail) Deliver to addressee only - 50 

Special delivery
If you want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left portion of th•:, 

address side of the article, leaving the receipt attached, and present the article at a po. ^.t a!` ze
service window or hand it to your rural carrier. ( no extra charge) 

If you do not want this receipt postmarked, stick the gummed stub on the left perti-n of
the address side of the article, detach and retain the receipt, and mail the article. 
If you want a return receipt, write the certified -mail number and your name and address on

a return receipt card, Form 3811, and attach it to the back of the article by means of the gummed
erA. Endorse front of article RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. ( Fees - 10¢ or 350.) 

If yon want the article delivered only to the addressee, endorse it on the front DELIVER TO
ADDRESSEE ONLY. ( Fee - 50¢). Place the same endorsement in line 2 of the return receipt
cards, 

Save this receipt and present it if you make inquiry. 
t+ GPO : 1966 0- 216 - 7DD



PLEASE FURNIS1Ii SERVICE( S) INDICATED SY CHECKED SLOCK( S). 
REQUIRED FEE( S) PAID. 

Show to whom,, date and address Deliver ONLY

where dellvo,, ed;- to addressee

iteeeie t% tt! 

mMbmdaIPT
REC

urtr; es beil 6eluW, 

REGISTERED NO. NATURE OR NAME OF ADDRE EE ( Must aya m) 

CERTIFIED N0. 1 _ 

3 173 TUREj0wADDRESS AGENT, IF A, 

114SURED N0. 

VAT DELIVERED SHOYMERE DELIVERED ( on ' t; Yequ6rddadj

M14
6 94. 1t IA.' 3 One



POST OFFICE DEPARTMEWg OFFICIAL 90SINFAS _ a.*. 



February 9, 1972

M--,, C. F. ShclL,—, --Tne- Jr, 

1917

S( DU, J! 

Mr. 717E I'll" 

Unsz fe C.-, Jmmcys

1 17 L, 

17, 

z. < - he ahove L,6c,'ress-. 

I _tic qrcr o inic-1-- m y0a t-h-2-- if no response is

receivcO kcom you by the 1~, of - chi; mont,-, vv

no Lltcrnz ti-vc hut Lo iilc

Tl-% :ink for your promp, Z: en Lion - o

Wry CUiy YOUrs, 

WALTEA A. PICnNS

Dice" or of PlGnning anO Building

FRANK GRECO

Buildiag inspector

FG1sc

r



A

I

F"j

January 25, 1972

Mr. C_ F. Shelburme Jr. 

1917 La France Avenue

Sout' h Pasadena, California 91030

Dear Mr. Shelburme: 

Re Unsafe Chimneys

1917 La France Avenue

An inspection of your property was made by a repre- 
sencative of she bailding Depar-cment: on January 24, 
1972. it was determined by the building inspector

hat: both chimneys on your prope,::, y ai- e in an unsafe
condition due to ea-- thqualze damage. Correction re- 

quires that both chimneys be removes' to the level of

the roof line to eliminate the e,,.iisting hazard. 

You are hereby notified to correct the above mentioned

hazard within 14 days from ' L-he receipt of this let-ter. 

If we may be of any assistance or if further clarifi- 
cation is necessary, pltase call on us. 

Very truly yours, 

WALTER R. PICKENS

Director of Planning and Building

FRANK GRECO

Building Inspector

FGISC



cn

J

I

C0

D

O

a) 

E

W

s ' b +: q°'F' ._, Sr, r .. t ,.. r }..,i :' -. ': y: .. > v .. _ `' r.. . a 4 9aaM1 F. , u

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA
1414 Mission Street • South Pasadena • California 91030 • ( 818) 799 -9101

PLANNING & BUILDING DIVISION

Building
Address 1917 La France

Lot Tract Tract

No. 

Owner i Olil P ' ince  -, nd L'Ih &rlee,; Rea. chert

Mailing c

Address 1917 Lar – rance

City Zip ( Tel. 

Uoath Pasadena 103

Contractor

Richard Watson Construction Co. 

Address
2053 ililan

CitySouth Pasadena zip91330 hb -799 - 8391

State Lic. City
Classif. 3 326725 Lic. No. 2 796'0

Arch., Engr., 

Designer

Address Tel. 

City p IState

Lic. No. 

Proposed

ConstructionO8+ 1011. 1Sh anc' re..3uild iZii' epiac °O. 

Sq. Ft. I
No.  No. ' 

Size Stories Units

New L Add. Alter. Re air emolif ion K

WORKER' S COMPENSATION DECLARATION

I hereby affirm that I have a certificate of consent to self- insure or a
certificate of Worker' s Compensation Insurance or a certified copy
thereof ( Sec. 3800, Lab. C.). 

Policy No. 2%i, *68 1635 Company State y- tangy; 

CERTIFICATE OF EXEMPTION FROM WORKER' S
COMPENSATION INSURANCE

I certify that in the performance of the wort/ c i t is permit is
issued, shall not employy any per y manner so as to become
subject to the Worker' s Co ation Laws of California. 

Date Appplicant

NOTICE PLICANT: 1f after making this Certificate of Exemption
y uld become subject to the Worker' s Compensation provisions of

the Labor Code, you must forthwith comply with such provisions or this
permit shall be deemed revoked. 

CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm that there is a construction le ency for the per- 
formance of the work for which thi i is issued. ( Sec. 3097, Civi,' 

Code.) 

Lender' s Name

Lender' s ress

I certify that I have read this application and state that the above infor- 
mation is correct. I agree to comply with all city and county ordinances
and state laws relating to building construction, and hereby authorize
representatives of this city to enter upon the above - mentioned property
for inspection purposes. 

Signature of Applicant  Date 5 - 26 - 1988

Mailing Address 13 . 27d Avenue

City, State, Zip Af cadias Ca. 91006

CONST. HRS. 8 AM - 7 PM ONLY

INSPECTOR COPY ORD. NO. 1582

U. B. C. 

Editior

USE

ZONE

Lot

Size

Type

Const. 

VALUATION: $ 5, 300. 00

BUILDING FEE

S. M. I. FEE

F PLAN

CwtE

E
Energy
Compl. Fee

S Penalty

SPECIAL INSP. 

PERMIT NO.: 

L w 7

BUILDING
PERMIT

Occ. Occ. ` 

Load Group

Variance Appr. 

Required

RKERS COMP. EXP. PROCESSED BY: 

1 1 - 1; 39 te: Sr 

LICENSED CONTRACTOR' S, DECLARATION
I hereby affirm that I afn licensed under provisions of. Chbpter 9 " 

commencing with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Pro
essions Code, and my license is " n full force rnd ' eff 0. 

Exp. signature of
Date – - 1989 Coritracfor

OWNER- BUILDER DECLARATION
I reby affirm that I am exempt from the Contractor' s License Law

fort following reason: ( Sec. 7031. 5. Business and Professions Codes
Any c or county which requires a permit to construct, alter, improve, 
demob , or repair any structure, prior to its issuance also requires the
opplica for such permit to file a signed statement that he is licensed
pursuant the provisions of the Contractor' s License Law, Chapter 9
comment with Section 7000) of Division 3 of the Business and Pro- 

fessions Co or that he is exempt therefrom, and the basis for the
alleged exe tion. Any violation of Section 7031. 5 by any applicant
for a permit s ' ects the applicant to a civil penalty of not more than
five hundred d ars ($ 500). 

I, as owner the property, or my employees with wages as their
sole compen tion, will o the work, and the structure is not

intended or offereX for sale. ( Sec. 7044, Business and Professions
Code: The Contractor' nse Law does not ap ly to an owner of pro- 
perty who builds oris thereon and who does not work himself or
through his own emp, provided that such improvements are not
intended or offered f. If, however, the building or improvement
is sold within one yempletion, the owner - builder will have the
burden of proving thnot build or improve for the purpose of
sale.) 

I, as owner of the am exclusively contracting with licens- 
ed contractors ttruct a project. ( Sec. 7044. Business and

Professions Code: Thtractor' License Law does not apply to an
owner of ro errttyy whs or imp ves thereon, and who contracts for
such projectspwith a tor( s) lice ed pursuant to the Contractor' s
License Law.) 

7 lam exempt under Sec. ., B. NP. C. for this reason

Owner

This is a building permit when properly filled out, signe nd validated, 

and is subject to expiration if work thereunder is suspende or 180 days. 



FOUNDATION: ( Gr. Certif. Comp. Tests, Setbacks, 
Forms, Reinf. Steel, Excavation. 

FLOOR SLAB / 1STS., GIRDERS: Mesh, Vap. Barrier, 
Bikg., Spans, Access, Vents, Tr. Lmbr. 

MASONRY: Reinf., Mortar Jts., Grout Lifts, 

Clean -Outs, Bolts. 

ROOF SHTG: Nailing, Diaph. Blocking, Material
Grade and Thickness, Roof Drains. 

FRAMING: Walls, Raft., Jsts., Blocking, Bracing, 
Nailing, Backing, Diaphr. Draft Stops. 

INSULATION: Thickness, R- Values, Piping, Sound
Caulking. 

FIREWALLS: Material, Thickness, Dampers, Doors, 

Closers, Fusible Links. 

INTERIOR: LATH / DRY WALL: Nailing, Supports, 
Laps, Joint Reinf. 

EXTERIOR LATH / SIDING: Mesh, Fasteners, Laps, 

Paper, Thickness, Backing. 

FINAL INSPECTION: Finish Grading Certif., Slope
Plant., Energy Compl. Card Posted, Pkg. Access, 
Fire Doors, Exits, Locking Devices, Landings, 
House Numbers, Weather Stripping, PI. / Engr. 
Clear. 

SWIMMING POOL / SPA

EXCAV. REINF. SETBACKS: Radius Ssl., Banding, 
Exp. Soil, Ramp Loc., Surcharge. 

FENCE / GATES: Height, Closers, Accessibility, 
Latches, Stability. 

FINAL INSPECTION

MISCELLANEOUS

SPRAY PAINT BOOTH: 

RETAINING WALL: 

DUST COLLECTION SYSTEM: 

VENEER: 

RE -ROOF: 

SIGN( S): 

INSPECTION { DATE

INSPECTION RECORD

INSP. SIGN. 

INSPECTION NOTES

Oa Na
fir

l f / lnmuw YtneIS 4 rt

arrjef
h.5 4?rr

SETBACKS: 

PLOT PLAN

STREET

PLEASE PLAN A i" SQ. SCALE



6
d

ai $ 4

bio0

fll

4

bb

41 M to

0 cd

wMca

03 ca
ro

40

cl M

Made in Duplicate. NTo. 

City of South Pasadena

Department of Buildings

This permit becomes null and void
if work Is not commenced within
90 days from date of issue. 

Jsad Cal* ........... 192.1: 

Permission is hereby
caner

Owner' s Address:/ 

7granted to------ - - - - -- ---------------------- - 

om ,. e

P71 .............. 

7!7 

City and State------ - - - - -- ------------------_-_--_-- hones ............................ 
41- oe  

QW-9

Contractor' s Address: ------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Cityand State- - - - - -- ------------------------------------ Phones ............................ 

To.. .. .... --------- -------------- 

OnLot---------------------------------------- - - - - -- Block------------------- - - - -•- 

Tract-------------------------------- - - - --- -------- 

Street and Number- - ------- ................. ------------------------- 

in accordance with Application No....... ... ........................... on file in this office, and

subject to the provisions of the Building Ordinances of the City of South
Pasadena. 

Estimated value, $ -- ------ J

Fee, $ ...... .. 

01"

Z

Owner must post Inspection Card on job) 







Cultural Heritage Commission 
Agenda Report ITEM NO. 

DATE: December 21, 2023 

FROM: Angelica Frausto-Lupo, Community Development Director 
Matt Chang, Planning Manager 

PREPARED BY: Robert (Dean) Flores, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Project No. 2577-COA/TRE – A request for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness (COA) for a 151-square-foot first-story 
addition and a 933-square-foot second-story addition to an 
existing 1,515-square-foot one-story single-family residence 
located at 1921 Edgewood Drive (APN: 5320-029-006). The 
project includes a request for a Tree Removal Permit (TRE). In 
accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA), the project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption 
under Section 15301, Class 1 (Existing Facilities) and Section 
15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation). 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines.

2. Approve Project No. 2577-COA/TRE subject to the conditions of approval
(Attachment 1).

BACKGROUND 

Project Timeline 

On May 25, 2023, the applicant submitted an application for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness to for first- and second-story additions to an existing single-family 
residence. On November 28, 2023, the project application was deemed complete after a 
few rounds of corrections and a slight redesign of the proposal was made.  

5



Cultural Heritage Commission   1921 Edgewood Drive 
December 21, 2023 Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
 

Page 2 of 10 

Site Characteristics 
The subject property is a rectangular-shaped 7,444 square-foot lot located on the 
southerly side of Edgewood Drive between Milan Avenue and Chelten Way. The subject 
property is located within the Residential Single-Family Zoning District, or RS Zone, and 
is surrounded by one- and two-story single-family residential uses. Neighborhood 
images are included in Attachment 2.  
 
The subject site is currently developed with an existing 1,515 square-foot single-story 
single-family dwelling, and a 369 square-foot detached two-car garage. The subject site 
is included in the City’s Inventory of Historic Resources, listed as a contributor to the 
eligible Edgewood District (5D1).  The Edgewood District, is an eligible district, identified 
by the City’s 1994 Survey. The district is characterized by modestly-sized period revival 
single-family residences with a period of significance from 1908 to 1948.  
 

Image 1: Street View of the Property 

 
 
The single-family residence (see Image 1 above) was built in 1925 in the English Tudor 
Revival style. Character-defining features include the stucco exterior, corbel detail on 
the porch posts, porte-cochere, steep hip roof at the front elevation, and wood 
casement windows. Since being built, the property has undergone a few alterations. 
According to building records, in 1987, a permit was issued for the addition of a new 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1921 Edgewood Drive 
December 21, 2023 Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
 

Page 3 of 10 

pool at the rear of the house. In 1980, a permit was issued for a re-roof and the 
installation of composition shingles. In 2007, another re-roof permit was issued for new 
composition shingles. Building permit records are included as Attachment 3.   
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a Certificate of Appropriateness to add a 151 
square-foot first-story addition and 933 square-foot second-story addition to an existing 
single-story 1,515 square-foot house. All the proposed work is located at the middle and 
rear of the existing home. When complete, the property will include a total of 2,567 
square feet. The second-story addition will allow for three new bedrooms and two 
bathrooms, for a total of four (4) bedrooms and four (4) baths. The architectural plans 
and proposed materials are included as Attachment 4.  
 
PROJECT ANALYSIS  
 
General Plan Consistency  
 
The General Plan (2040) land use designation of the project is Low Density 
Neighborhood, which allows for detached single-family units at a density up to 5 units 
per acre. The proposed project, therefore, complies with the following General Plan 
goals, policies, and/or actions: 
 

Goal 3: Preserve and enhance the distinctive residential neighborhoods; 
provide housing opportunities for all; reinvest in downtown corridors and 
neighborhood centers; and ensure that new development contributes its fair 
share towards the provision of affordable housing, adequate parks, schools, and 
other public facilities. 
 
Policy P3.4: Conserve South Pasadena’s character and scale, including its 
traditional urban design form, while creating places of enduring quality that are 
uniquely fit to their time and place. 

 
Zoning Code Compliance 
 
The subject property is zoned Residential Single-Family (RS), which is intended for the 
development of detached single-family homes and accessory structures. The existing 
land use and density of the project site complies with the South Pasadena Municipal 
Code (SPMC) Division 36.220. The purpose of the Residential Design Review process 
is to ensure that the proposed site layout and building design are suitable and 
compatible with the City’s design standards and guidelines. Pursuant to Section 
36.220.050 Development of Small Nonconforming Residential Parcels, the subject lot is 
deemed nonconforming, because it is less than 10,000 square-feet in size. Residential 
Development Standards from SPMC Sections 36.220.040 and 36.220.050 were applied 
to the proposed project. The table below lists the project’s conformance with applicable 
development standards. 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1921 Edgewood Drive 
December 21, 2023 Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
 

Page 4 of 10 

 
Table 2: Residential Development Standards Compliance 

 

Standard Requirement Existing Proposed 

Lot Coverage 
50% 

(3,722 SF max. 
allowed) 

30.6% 
2,276 SF  

32% 
2,395 SF  

Floor Area Ratio 
(FAR) 

35% 
(2,605 SF max. 

allowed) 
20.3% 

1,515 SF 
34% 

2,567 SF 

Building Height 35 ft. max. 22 ft. 7 in. 
23 ft. 2 in. 

(second-story 
addition)  

Off-Street 
Parking 2-Car (Covered) 2-car garage 2-car garage 

Front Setback 15’ (with porch) 
20’ (w/o porch) 49 ft. 7 in.  Unchanged  

First Story Side 
Setback 

10% of lot width 
(5 ft. minimum) 

East: 5 ft. 0 in. 
West: 9 ft. 6 in. Unchanged 

Second Story 
Stepbacks 

5 ft. minimum from 
front of house and 3 
ft. minimum on both 

sides 

N/A 
Front: 16 ft. 1 in. 

Sides: 3 ft. on both 
sides 

Rear Setback 20 ft. 54 ft. 4 in. 51 ft. 1 in. 
 
Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) and Tree Removal Permit 
 
The proposed first and second floor additions require a Certificate of Appropriateness 
review and approval from the Cultural Heritage Commission as the addition is larger 
than 200 square feet. The subject property has been identified as a contributor to an 
eligible historic district by the City of South Pasadena. As such, an addition should be 
visually subordinate, or secondary, to the original structure.  
 
The proposed project includes the demolition of 32 square feet and a 151 square-foot 
addition on the first floor, a 933 square-foot second-floor addition, a new rear yard patio, 
and the removal of one Crepe Myrtle 10” tree which is not a protected species. All 
proposed work is concentrated in the middle and rear of the existing structure and 
maintains the character of the existing one-story structure. There are no proposed 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1921 Edgewood Drive 
December 21, 2023 Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
 

Page 5 of 10 

changes to the front elevation. The second-story addition will have a very limited 
visibility from the public right-of-way along Edgewood Drive apart from the new dormer 
windows along the east (side) elevation. The addition extends the side gabled roof to 
the west, with eaves and rafters to match the existing. The new addition also 
incorporates design elements such as the exterior stucco material, casement windows, 
and divided lite doors that are similar to architectural features found on the existing 
home. The proposed elevations can be found on Image 2. 
 

Image 2: Proposed West Elevation 

 
 
FINDINGS 
 
Required Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) Findings 
 
In order to approve a Certificate of Appropriateness, the Cultural Heritage Commission 
shall first find that the design and layout of the proposed addition complies with the 
findings as stipulated in the South Pasadena Municipal Code.  
 
Mandatory Findings  
 
The Cultural Heritage Commission shall make all the required findings listed below.  
 

1. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan.  
 
The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan for 
preservation, rehabilitation, and use of historic resources in the City. The existing 
home, built in 1925, is listed on the City of South Pasadena’s Historic Inventory 
List as a potential contributor to the eligible Edgewood District. The proposed 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1921 Edgewood Drive 
December 21, 2023 Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
 

Page 6 of 10 

project has been designed to retain and preserve the character-defining features 
of the house. 
 

2. The project is consistent with the goals and policies of Article IVH – 
Cultural Heritage Ordinance – of Chapter 2 of the South Pasadena 
Municipal Code.  
 
The project is consistent with the goals and policies of the Cultural Heritage 
Ordinance. The project implements the goals of the Cultural Heritage Ordinance 
by encouraging and perpetuating the long-term, viable use of the cultural 
resource. The project preserves the architectural and aesthetic features of the 
historic home consistent in a manner that is generally consistent with the 
Secretary of Interior’s Standards.   
 

3. The project is consistent with the applicable criteria identified in 
subsection (e)(8) of this section which the commission applies to 
alterations, demolitions, and relocation requests.  
 
The project, including the residence’s addition, is consistent with the City of 
South Pasadena’s Design Guidelines; the following are most relevant to the 
proposed modifications and addition to the property:  
 
1. “Additions should be located at the rear or secondary sides of a historic 

building, set back from the primary facades, and should be limited in size and 
scale in relation to the existing structure. Additions should have limited 
visibility from the street.” (p. 36) 

2. “New additions should be compatible in mass and scale with the 
neighborhood, and should be visually subordinate to the original building.” (p. 
37) 

3. “Dividing the building mass into smaller separate structures can break up the 
perceived mass of a building.” (p. 38) 

4. “Additions should be placed at the building rear and set back from the front to 
minimize the visual impact on the historic structure from the public right-of-
way so that the original proportions and character remain prominent.” (p. 39) 

5. “Façade treatments for new additions should be consistent with the existing 
building and its architectural style. Details and elements not found on the 
existing structure or inconsistent with the style should be avoided.” (p. 46) 

 
The project is consistent with the standards in the Secretary of Interior’s 
Standards of Rehabilitation, as shown in Table 3.  

 
Table 3: Consistency with Secretary of Interior Standards 

 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1921 Edgewood Drive 
December 21, 2023 Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
 

Page 7 of 10 

Standard Recommendation 

Standard 1: A property will be used as it was 
historically or be given a new use that requires 
minimal change to its distinctive materials, features, 
spaces, and spatial relationships.  

Consistent. 

Standard 2: The historic character of a property will 
be retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive 
materials or alteration of features, spaces, and spatial 
relationships that characterize a property will be 
avoided. 

Consistent.  

Standard 3: Each property will be recognized as a 
physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes 
that create a false sense of historical development, 
such as adding conjectural features or elements from 
other historic properties, will not be undertaken. 

Consistent.  

Standard 4: Changes to a property that have 
acquired historic significance will be retained and 
preserved. 

Consistent.  

Standard 5: Distinctive materials, features, finishes, 
and construction techniques or examples of 
craftsmanship that characterize a property will be 
preserved. 

Consistent.  

Standard 6: Deteriorated historic features will be 
repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of 
deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive 
feature, the new feature will match the old in design, 
color, texture, and, where possible, materials. 
Replacement of missing features will be substantiated 
by documentary and physical evidence. 

Not applicable. 

Standard 7: Chemical or physical treatments, if 
appropriate, will be undertaken using the gentlest 
means possible. Treatments that cause damage to 
historic materials will not be used. 

Not applicable.  

Standard 8: Archeological resources will be protected 
and preserved in place. If such resources must be 
disturbed, mitigation measures will be undertaken. 

Not applicable.  

Standard 9: New additions, exterior alterations, or 
related new construction shall not destroy historic 
materials that characterize the property, the new work 
shall be differentiated from the old and shall be 
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and 
architectural features to protect the historic integrity of 

Consistent.   



Cultural Heritage Commission   1921 Edgewood Drive 
December 21, 2023 Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
 

Page 8 of 10 

Standard Recommendation 

the property and its environment. 
 
Standard 10: New additions and adjacent or related 
new construction shall be undertaken in such a 
manner that if removed in the future, the essential 
form and integrity of the historic property and its 
environment would be unimpaired. 

Consistent.  

 
Project Specific Findings for a Certificate of Appropriateness 
 

Finding 2. The project is appropriate to the size, massing, and design 
context of the historic neighborhood; 

 
The project is appropriate to the size, massing and design context of the historic 
residence and the surrounding district, which is comprised of a mixture of one 
and two-story residential buildings. The second-story addition is located to the 
middle and rear of the structure and incorporates compatible building materials, 
finishes, and detailing as the historic property. Therefore, the proposed addition 
would be harmonious and compatible with surrounding homes and the 
neighborhood.  
 
Finding 3. In the case of an addition or enlargement, the project provides 
clear distinction between the new and historic elements of the cultural 
resource or improvement; 
 
The new addition is located at the middle and rear of the home and increases the 
height by no more than two feet. The new addition extends the side gabled roof 
to the west and matches the existing roof slope and massing. To provide clear 
distinction between the new and historic elements, proposal introduces new 
dormer windows throughout the second story along with the introduction of a flat 
roof in to limit the overall scale and massing of the structure.  
 
Finding 5. The project adds substantial new living space while preserving 
the single story [architectural style or building type] character of the 
streetscape; 
 
The project will add substantial new living space while preserving the character 
of the historic district. The proposed second-story addition will provide new 
bedrooms for a growing family. The proposed addition will not modify the façade 
along Edgewood Drive.   

 
 
 
ENVIORNMENTAL ANALYSIS 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1921 Edgewood Drive 
December 21, 2023 Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
 

Page 9 of 10 

 
This project qualifies for a categorical exemption from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) analysis based on State CEQA Guidelines Section 15301, Class 1 
(Existing Facilities) and Section 15331, Class 31 (Historical Resource 
Restoration/Rehabilitation).  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends that the Cultural Heritage Commission: 
 

1. Finding the project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
pursuant to Sections 15301 and 15331 of the CEQA Guidelines. 
 

2. Approve Project No. 2577-COA/TRE subject to the conditions of approval 
(Attachment 1). 

 
ALTERNATIVES TO CONSIDER 
 
The Cultural Heritage Commission has the following options available;  
 

1. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Approve the project as is or with modified 
condition(s) added or removed and provide findings; or 

2. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Continue the project, providing the 
applicant with clear recommendations to revise the proposal; or  

3. The Cultural Heritage Commission can Deny the project.  
 
PUBLIC NOTICING 
 
A Public Hearing Notice was published on December 1, 2023, in the South Pasadena 
Review. Hearing notices were sent to all properties within a 300-foot radius on 
November 30, 2023.  In addition, the public was made aware that this item was to be 
considered at a public hearing by virtue of its inclusion on the legally publicly noticed 
agenda, posting of the same agenda and reports on the City’s website. 
 

NEXT STEPS 
 
If the Cultural Heritage Commission approves the project, a 15-day appeal period will 
commence in which any person affected by the decision may appeal the decision for a 
public hearing by the City Council. Should there be no appeals during this 15-day 
period, the applicant may proceed through the Plan Check Process with the Planning 
Division to review the construction plans to ensure that all conditions are satisfied prior 
to submittal with the Building Division.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Conditions of Approval 



Cultural Heritage Commission   1921 Edgewood Drive 
December 21, 2023 Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
 

Page 10 of 10 

2. Neighborhood Images 
3. Building Permits 
4. Architectural Plans 
5. Project Narrative 



Conditions of Approval  
1921 Edgewood Drive | 2577-COA/TRE Page 1 of 7 

 

 CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
Certificate of Appropriateness / Tree Removal Permit 

Project No. 2577-COA/TRE 
1921 Edgewood Drive (APN: 5320-029-006) 

 
 

DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
PLANNING DIVISION:  

P1. This approval and all rights hereunder shall terminate within 18 months of the effective date of their approval 
by the Cultural Heritage Commission unless otherwise conditioned and/or unless action is taken to secure 
Building Permits and maintain active Building Permits with the Building Division beginning with the submittal 
of the plans for Plan Check review.  

P2. Approval by the Cultural Heritage Commission does not constitute a building permit or authorization to 
begin any construction.  An appropriate permit issued by the South Pasadena Building Division must be 
obtained prior to construction, enlargement, relocation, conversion or demolition of any building or structure 
on any of the properties involved with the Certificate of Appropriateness. 

P3. All other requirements of any law, ordinance, or regulation of the State of California, City of South Pasadena, 
and any other government entity shall be complied with. 

P4. Compliance with and execution of all conditions listed herein shall be necessary prior to obtaining any 
occupancy inspection clearance and/or prior to obtaining any occupancy clearance. 

P5. The applicant and each successor in interest to the property which is the subject of this project approval, 
shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of South Pasadena and its agents, officers and 
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or employees to 
attack, set aside, void or annul any approval of the City, City Council or Commission/Board concerning this 
approval. In the event of any claim or lawsuit, the applicant and/or successor shall submit a deposit in such 
amount as the City reasonably determines necessary to protect the City from exposure to fees, costs or 
liability with respect to such claim or lawsuit. 

P6. The construction site and the surrounding area shall be kept free of all loose materials resembling trash 
and debris in excess of that material used for immediate construction purposes.  Such excess may include, 
but is not limited to: the accumulation of debris, garbage, lumber, scrap metal, concrete, asphalt, piles of 
earth, salvage materials, abandoned or discarded furniture, appliances or other household fixtures. 

P7. The hours of construction shall be limited to the following:  8:00 am and 7:00 pm Monday through Friday, 
9:00 am and 7:00 pm Saturday, and construction on Sundays limited to 10:00 am to 6:00 pm.   

P8. A construction sign with contact information for the contractor shall be posted on-site during construction.  

 

Note:  As a convenience to the applicant, the development requirements from applicable 

Departments/Agencies are listed herein.  These requirements list what the applicant will be required to 

comply with in order to receive a Building Permit, a Certificate of Occupancy, or other Department-

issued entitlement. 



Conditions of Approval  
1921 Edgewood Drive | 2577-COA/TRE Page 2 of 7 

 

BUILDING DIVISION 

B1. The second sheet of building plans is to list all conditions of approval and to include a copy of the Planning 
Decision letter. This information shall be incorporated into the plans prior to the first submittal for plan check. 

B2. Plans prepared in compliance with the code in effect shall be submitted to Building Division for review 
prior permit issuance 

B3. School Developmental Fees shall be paid to the School District prior to the issuance of the building 
permit. 

B4. Park Impact Fee to be paid at the time of permit issuance. 

B5. Per Chapter 16A of the City of South Pasadena Municipal Code, Growth fee to be paid at the time of permit 
issuance. 

B6. In accordance with paragraph 5538(b) of the California Business and Professions Code, plans are to be 
prepared and stamped by a licensed architect. 

B7. Structural calculations prepared under the direction of an architect, civil engineer or structural engineer 
shall be provided. 

B8. A drainage plan shall be approved prior to issuance of the building permit. The drainage plan shall indicate 
how all storm drainage is carried to the public way or drainage structure approved to receive storm water. 

B9. Preliminary MS4 Project Application (MS4-1 FORM) completed by Engineer of Record shall be copied on 
the first sheet of Building Plans and on the first sheet of Grading Plans. The form can be found at the 
following link 
https://www.dropbox.com/s/4xkjyn5fhggpotk/Accessibility%20Upgrade%20Summary%20Form.pdf?dl=0 

B10. Project shall comply with the CalGreen Residential mandatory requirements. 

B11. Fire resistance rating requirements for exterior walls and Maximum area of exterior wall openings and 
degree of open protection based on fire separation distance of 0 to 5 feet for dwellings and accessory 
buildings shall comply with Table R302.1(1) or with Table R302.1(2) as applicable. 

B12. If fire sprinklers are not required by the Fire Department, the proposed alteration to existing easterly exterior 
wall shall comply with the fire-resistance rating and opening limitation requirements in accordance with 
Table R302.1(1).  The opening limitation analysis shall include the opening area of covered porch along 
this exterior wall. 

FIRE DEPARTMENT:   

FD1. Required Code References: Current South Pasadena Municipal Code (SPMC); Current California Fire 
Code (CFC); Current California Building Code and NFPA standards.  

FD2. Fire Sprinklers are required.  Submit plans to City for approval.  

FD3.  (CFC 903.1) General. Automatic Sprinkler systems shall comply with this section. 

FD4.  (CFC 903.2) Where Required. Approved automatic sprinkler systems in new buildings and structures shall 
be provided in the locations described in Sections 903.2.1 through 903.2.12. 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/4xkjyn5fhggpotk/Accessibility%20Upgrade%20Summary%20Form.pdf?dl=0


Conditions of Approval  
1921 Edgewood Drive | 2577-COA/TRE Page 3 of 7 

 

FD5. (CFC 903.2.8) Group R.  An automatic sprinkler system installed in accordance with Section 903.3 shall be 
provided throughout all buildings with a Group R fire area.  

FD6. Fire sprinklers shall not be able to shut off unless the domestic line to the property is shut off.  There shall 
be no other means to turn off water to the sprinkler system.  Ensure this sprinkler system is installed by an 
approved C-16 licensed company.  Please provide a drawing of the sprinkler system to the Fire Department 
prior to beginning of work.  

FD7. (CFC 903.3.5)  Water Supplies.  Water supplies for automatic sprinkler systems shall comply with this 
section and the standards referenced in Section 903.3.1.  The potable water supply shall be protected 
against backflow in accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 13114.7.  

FD8. (CFC 507.1)  Required water supply.  An approved water supply capable of supplying the required fire flow 
for fire protection shall be provided to premises upon which facilities, buildings or portions of buildings are 
hereafter constructed or moved into or within the jurisdiction.  

FD9. (CFC 507.3)  Fire flow.  Fire flow requirements for buildings or portions of buildings and facilities shall be 
determined by an approved method or Appendix B.  

FD10. 507.4 Water Supply Test.  The fire code official shall be notified prior to the water supply test.  Water supply 
tests shall be witnessed by the fire code official or approved documentation of the test shall be provided to 
the fire code official prior to final approval of the water supply system.  

FD11. 903.2.11.9 Additions and Alterations.  All existing buildings and structures, regardless of the type of 
construction, type of occupancy or area, shall be provided with an automatic sprinkler system conforming 
to Section 903.3 and this code upon the occurrence of any of the following conditions: 

1) An addition of over 750 square feet to any building or structure which creates a fire area large 
enough that if the existing building or structure plus proposed work were being built new today, an 
automatic sprinkler system would be required under this code; 

2) Any addition to an existing building which has fire sprinklers installed; 

3) Within any twelve (12) calendar month period of time, any alteration, including repairs, to any 
existing building or structure, where the valuation of the proposed work exceeds fifty percent (50%) 
of the valuation of the entire building or structure, as determined by the Building Official, and where 
such alteration, including repairs, creates or alters a fire are large enough that if the existing building 
or structure were being built new today, and automatic sprinkler system would be required by this 
code; 

4) Within any twelve (12) calendar month period of time, combination of any addition and alteration to 
any existing building or structure where the valuation of the proposed work exceeds fifty percent 
(50%) of the valuation of the entire building or structure, as determined by the Building Official, and 
where such addition and alteration creates or alters a fire area large enough that if the existing 
building or structure were being built new today, an automatic sprinkler system would be required 
by this code; 

5) An automatic sprinkler system shall be installed throughout any existing Group R Occupancy 
building when the floor area of the Alteration or Combination of an Addition and Alteration, within 
any twelve (12) calendar months, is 50% or more of area and or valuation of the existing structure 
and where the scope of the works exposed building framing and facilitates sprinkler installation and 
is such that the Fire Code Official determines that the complexity of installing a sprinkler system 
would be similar as in a new building. 

FD12. Address Identification. New and existing building shall have approved address numbers, building numbers 
or approved building identification placed in a position that is plainly legible and visible from the street or 



Conditions of Approval  
1921 Edgewood Drive | 2577-COA/TRE Page 4 of 7 

 

road fronting the property. These numbers shall contrast with their background. Where required by the fire 
code official, address numbers shall be provided in additional approved locations to facilitate emergency 
response.  Address numbers shall be Arabic numbers or alphabetical letters. Numbers shall be a minimum 
of 4 inches (101.6 mm) high with a minimum stroke width of 0.5 inch (12.7 mm). Where access is by means 
of a private road and the building cannot be view from the public way, a monument, pole or other sign or 
means shall be used to identify the structure. Address numbers shall be maintained. 

FD13. Notwithstanding anything else in this code, or any other code incorporated, herein, by reference any new 
roof shall be of Class “A” roof material.  

FD14. Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1, and R-4.  Single or multiple-station smoke alarms shall be installed and 
maintained in Groups R-2, R-2.1, R-3, R-3.1 and R-4 regardless of occupant load at all of the following 
locations: 

1) On the Ceiling or wall outside of each separate sleeping area in the immediate vicinity of bedrooms; 

2) In each room used for sleeping purposes. 

3) In each story within a dwelling unit, including basements but not including crawl spaces and 
uninhabitable attics. In dwellings or dwelling units with split levels and without an intervening door 
between the adjacent levels, a smoke alarm installed on the upper level shall suffice for the adjacent 
lower level provided that the lower level is less than one full story below the upper level. 

FD15. Interconnection.  Where more than one smoke alarm is required to be installed within an individual dwelling 
unit or sleeping unit in Group R-1, R-2, R-3, R-3.1, or R-4, the smoke alarms shall be interconnected in 
such a manner that the activation of one alarm will activate all of the alarms in the individual unit.  The alarm 
shall be clearly audible in all bedrooms over background noise levels with all intervening doors closed (CFC 
907.2.11.3). 

FD16. Where required for new construction, an approved carbon monoxide alarm shall be installed in dwelling 
units and in sleeping units within which fuel-burning appliances are installed; and in dwelling units that have 
attached garages. 

FD17. Power Supply. For new construction, required carbon monoxide alarms shall receive their primary power 
from the building wiring where such wiring is served from a commercial source and shall be equipped with 
a battery back-up. Alarm wiring shall be directly connected to the permanent building wiring without a 
disconnecting switch other than as required for overcurrent protection. 

FD18. Interconnection.  Where more than one carbon monoxide alarm is required to be installed within the dwelling 
unit or within a sleeping unit, the alarm shall be interconnected in a manner that activation of one alarm 
shall activate all of the alarms in the individual unit (CBC 420.4.1.2). 

FD19. (CFC 903.2.18) Group U private garages and carports accessory to Group R-3 occupancies. Carports 
with habitable space above and attached garages, accessory to Group R-3 occupancies, shall be 
protected by residential fire sprinklers in accordance with this section. Residential fire sprinklers shall be 
connected to, and installed in accordance with, and automatic residential fire sprinkler system that 
complies with Section R313 of the California Residential Code or with NFPA 13D. Fire sprinklers shall be 
residential sprinklers or quick-response sprinklers, designed to provide a minimum density of 0.05 /ft2 
(2.04 mm/min) over the area of the garage and/or carport, but not to exceed two sprinklers for hydraulic 
calculation purposes. Garage doors shall not be considered obstructions with respect to sprinkler 
placement. 

FD20. Garage Separation. Separations shall comply with the following: 

1) The private garage shall be separated from the dwelling unit and its attic area by means of a 



Conditions of Approval  
1921 Edgewood Drive | 2577-COA/TRE Page 5 of 7 

 

minimum ½ inch (12.7 mm) gypsum board applied to the garage side. Garages beneath habitable 
rooms shall be separate from all habitable rooms above by not less than a 5/8 inch (15.9mm) 
Type X gypsum board or equivalent. Door openings between a private garage and the dwelling 
unit shall be equipped with either solid wood doors or solid or honeycomb core steel doors not 
less than 1 3/8 inches (34.9 mm) thick, or doors in compliance with Section 715.4.3. Openings 
from a private garage directly into a room used for sleeping purposes shall not be permitted. Doors 
shall be self-closing and self-latching. 

2) Ducts in a private garage and ducts penetrating the walls or ceilings separating the dwelling unit 
from the garage shall be constructed of a minimum 0.019 inch (0.48 mm) sheet steel and shall 
have no openings into the garage. 

3) A separation is not required between a Group R-3 and U carport, provided the carport is entirely 
open on two or more sides and there are not enclosed areas above. 

FD21. Automatic garage door openers. Automatic garage door openers, if provided, shall be listed in accordance 
with UL 325. See Health and Safety Code Sections 19890 and 19891 for additional provisions for 
residential garage door openers. 

FD22. Floor surface. Parking surfaces shall be concrete or similar noncombustible and nonabsorbent materials. 
The area of floor used for parking of automobiles or other vehicles shall be sloped to facilitate the 
movement of liquids to a drain or toward the main vehicle entry doorway. 

FD23. Exceptions: 

1) Asphalt parking surfaces shall be permitted at ground level. 

2) Floors of Group S-2 parking garages shall not be required to have a sloped surface. 

FD24. Buildings under construction shall meet the condition of “Chapter 33 Fire Safety During Construction and 
Demolition” of the 2022 California Fire Code. Structures under construction, alteration or demolition, shall 
be provided with no less than one 2A10BC fire extinguisher as follows: 

1) At each stairway on all floor levels where combustible materials have accumulated. 

2) In every storage and construction shed. 

3) Where special hazards exist included, but not limited to, storage and use of combustible and 
flammable liquids.  

FD25. The City of South Pasadena Fire Department reserves the right to change or otherwise modify 
requirements based upon receiving additional project information or other unforeseen circumstances. 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

PW1. The applicant shall obtain City approval for any modifications or revisions to the approval of this project.  
Deviations not identified on the plans may not be approved by the City, potentially resulting for the project 
to be redesigned/resubmitted.  

PW2. The applicant shall identify all on-site existing City easements. Any conflict with and/or presence of existing 
easements must be addressed. A Title Report, with effective date within the last 60 days, may be required 
to verify presence of easements.  The applicant shall show all easements (if any) per the Title Report to the 
satisfaction of the Public Works Department. 

PW3. The applicant shall pay all applicable City and LA County fees, including Public Works Department plan 
review fee and permit fees per the current adopted Master Fee Schedule which can be found on the City’s 
website. Additional plan check fees shall apply beyond two reviews. This includes all costs incurred by the 



Conditions of Approval  
1921 Edgewood Drive | 2577-COA/TRE Page 6 of 7 

 

City and the Public Works Department for the use of professional services or consultants in the review, 
investigation, and/or plan check of the public improvement plans. The applicant shall provide receipts of all 
applicable fees paid prior to submitting plans for review. 

PW4. The applicant shall show the existing grade, location, and dimensions of all existing and proposed 
conditions within the public right-of-way including, but not limited to: curb and gutter, sidewalk, driveway, 
traffic striping, signage, utilities, storm drain facilities, trees, and all other features.   

PW5. Edgewood Drive shall be photographed and video recorded before the start of construction and after 
construction for assessing the damage caused to the street by construction related activity. The applicant 
will be responsible to restore the public right-of-way to its original condition and to the satisfaction of the 
City Engineer. These video recordings and photographs shall be submitted to the City before the project 
approval and immediately upon completion of the project.  

PW6. The applicant shall bring the existing parkway on Edgewood Drive up to current standards per SPMC 
Section 31.48.   

PW7. Provide a 24-hour emergency contact number for the applicant and contact information of all utility agencies 
involved/impacted/potentially impacted by this project on the title sheet of the plans.   

PW8. Show the location of all existing utilities on adjacent street(s), as well as location and size of all existing or 
proposed services serving the property.  Show all utility points of connection (POC). 

PW9. If applicable, show the location and area of trench sections for any proposed sewer and water lines 
connection within the public right-of-way.  Provide a trench restoration detail per City standards if any new 
utility connections are proposed. 

PW10. The applicant shall contact the City of South Pasadena Water Division to verify the existing water meter 
connection is adequate for the proposed structure/fire sprinkler system.  Coordinate the size, location, and 
associated fee for a new water meter connection, as applicable.  Please contact the Water Operations 
Manager at (213) 440-3543 for additional information. 

PW11. If applicable, provide clearance letter from utility companies for any proposed relocation of utility lines that 
encroach on the properties prior to obtaining permits for the project.  

PW12. Provide an arborist report and clear site plan of what trees are being removed.  Submit a design narrative 
with the arborist report explaining why certain trees are being removed and what alternative options were 
considered to preserve the existing trees. 

PW13. Show all existing and proposed trees, including size and species, and indicate their disposition.  If any trees 
(12” in diameter or greater and/or native trees) are to be removed, apply for a tree removal permit with the 
Public Works Department per City Ordinance No. 2328 amending Section 34.10 of SPMC.  See SPMC 
Section 34.12 for the required information and process for the trees that are proposed to be removed and/or 
impacted during construction.  Replacement trees shall be planted per SPMC Section 34.12-5.  If existing 
trees are to remain on site, the applicant shall note on the plans methods of protecting existing trees during 
construction. 

PW14. The proposed building structure shall not be constructed within critical root zone area of any trees.  For 
native and protected species, use the tree trunk’s diameter measured at breast height (DBH) (X5) as the 
minimum critical root mass.  For non-native and protected species, use the tree’s DBH (X3) as the minimum 
critical root mass. 

PW15. Any construction activity that may require roadway closures will require a traffic control plan prepared by a 
CA licensed civil or traffic engineer or a C-31 licensed contractor to be submitted for review.  Safe pedestrian 



Conditions of Approval  
1921 Edgewood Drive | 2577-COA/TRE Page 7 of 7 

 

access, including ADA and bicycle, must be maintained at all times. All street closures will require an 
encroachment permit from the Public Works Department.  Street closures are only allowed between 9:00 
am and 3:00 pm. Whenever there will be a street closure exceeding thirty minutes in duration, the applicant 
shall provide written notification about the street closure to all impacted businesses and resident at least 
48 hours in advance of the street closure.   

PW16. No overnight storage of materials or equipment within the public right-of-way shall be permitted. 

PW17. Temporary bins (low boy), if used, shall be “roll off” style to be provided by Athens Services.  Athens 
Services has an exclusive agreement with the City for the provision of trash removal services: only Athens 
dumpsters can be used. Any dumpsters placed on the roadway shall require a protective barrier underneath 
(such as plywood) to protect the pavement.  The applicant shall obtain dumpster permit from the Public 
Works Department. 

PW18. The applicant shall obtain oversize/overload permits from the Public Works Department for any oversized 
equipment used during the stages of construction, including, but not limited to: demolition; clearing and 
grubbing; grading; material disposal; drilling for piles and/or caissons; trenching for footings; excavation for 
retaining walls; core sampling of soils; etc. 

PW19. The applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit from the Public Works Department for any work 
proposed within the public right-of-way. 

 











































































































































































DWELLING
1,538 SF

(E)
PORCH
52 SF

(E) PORCH
& PATH
190 SF

(E)
PORCH
107 SF

GARAGE
368 SF

POOL
336 SF

DRIVEWAY
1076 SF

DWELLING
1,634 SF

(E)
PORCH
52 SF

(E)
PORCH
& PATH
190 SF

GARAGE
368 SF

POOL
336 SF

DRIVEWAY
1076 SF

(E)
PORCH
19 SF

(E)
PORCH
19 SF

A0

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E

PL
A

N
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
19

21
 E

dg
ew

oo
d 

D
riv

e,
 S

ou
th

 P
as

ad
en

a 
, C

A
 9

10
30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

PROPERTY INFORMATION

VICINITY MAP

ASSESSORS PARCEL NUMBER: 5320-029-006
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TRACT # 362 W 45 FT OF LOT 23
ZONING: RS-6
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: VB
OCCUPANCY GROUP: R-3; SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE
YEAR BUILT: 1925

PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CODES:

2022 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE (VOLUME 1 & 2)
2022 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE
2022 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE
2022 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE
2022 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE
2022 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE
2022 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE

And any additional code modifications and/or amendments by
the City of South Pasadena, 2023

PROJECT DIRECTORY

OWNER : BEN THOMPSON
1921 EDGEWOOD DRIVE
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

ARCHITECT : KAJER ARCHITECTS
1730 BONITA VISTA DRIVE
LA CANADA, CA 91011
626/795-6880

PROJECT LOCATION

1921 EDGEWOOD DRIVE,
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

NEW ADDITION:
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR ADDITION:
KITCHEN AND FAMILY ROOM ADDITION, 151 SF

FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION:
DEMO PART OF BACK BEDROOMS TO ACCOMMODATE
NEW FAMILY ROOM, 32 SF

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR ADDITION:   933 SF
  TOTAL ADDITION: 1052 SF

PROPOSED RENOVATION:
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR RENOVATION:
KITCHEN, LAUNDRY, BEDROOM & BATH ONE, 1003 SF

EXISTING HOUSE IS 3 BEDROOMS AND 1 BATH:  1,515 SF
AFTER RENOVATION, HOUSE WILL BE 4 BEDROOMS AND 4 BATHROOMS, 2,567 SF

* NO NEW LANDSCAPING IS PROPOSED.

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

SHEET INDEX

ZONE : RS-6

LOT SIZE : 7,444 SF

EXISTING FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA: 35% LOT AREA OR 2,605 SF

= 2,605 - 1,515
= 1,090 SF
ADDITIONAL ALLOWED FAR

FLOOR AREA: EXISTING DEMO PROPOSED TOTAL
DETACHED GARAGE      (369 SF)  (EXEMPT 369 SF)
FIRST FLOOR:
NEW KITCHEN & FAM. RM. ADDITION 1,515 SF     (- 32 SF) *   151 SF 1,634 SF
SECOND FLOOR:
NEW SECOND FLOOR ADDITION 0 SF    933 SF 933 SF
TOTAL: 1,515 SF (- 32 SF)  1084 SF 2,567 SF < 2,605 SF

PROPOSED FLOOR AREA : 34%

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE:
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 50% LOT AREA OR 3,722 SF

LOT COVERAGE: EXISTING DEMO PROPOSED TOTAL
(E) HOUSE FIRST FLOOR  1,515 SF (-32 SF) 151 SF   1,634 SF
DETACHED GARAGE        367 SF     367 SF
(E) COVERED FRONT PORCH      52 SF     52 SF
(E) OVERHANG AT FRONT 5 SF       5 SF
(E) PORTE-COCHERE     189 SF    189 SF
NEW COVERED BACK PORCH     148 SF    148 SF
TOTAL :  2,276 SF (- 32 SF)  151 SF 2,395 SF < 3,722 SF

PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE : 32%

* SEE AS-BUILT / DEMOLITION & PROPOSED PLANS FOR AREAS THAT ARE BEING DEMOLISHED.

MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 35'-0"

SETBACKS:

SIDE YARD : 10% LOT WIDTH OR 4'-6"
3'-11" EXISTING EAST (NO CHANGE)
9'-6" EXISTING WEST (NO CHANGE)

REAR YARD : 20'-0"
51'-0" EXISTING (NO CHANGE)

FRONT YARD: 20'-0"
49'-7" EXISTING (NO CHANGE)

NOTES:

A0 PROJECT INFO, SHEET INDEX
A0.1 TOPOGRAPHIC SITE SURVEY
A0.2 PROPOSED SITE PLAN
A1 EXISTING FIRST FLOOR / DEMOLITION PLAN

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
A2 PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN
A3 EXISTING ROOF PLAN

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
A4 EXISTING & PROPOSED NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATIONS
A5 EXISTING & PROPOSED WEST ELEVATIONS
A6 EXISTING & PROPOSED EAST ELEVATIONS
A7 PROPOSED SECTIONS
A8 PROPOSED SECTIONS
A9 MATERIALS
A10 SITE PHOTOS
A11 RENDERINGS

HARDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

LOT AREA: 7,444 SF
(E) NET LOT AREA: 7,444 SF

DWELLING : - 1,538 SF
GARAGE : -    368 SF 
POOL : -    336 SF

=     5,202 SF

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS SURFACES:
DRIVEWAY   1,076 SF
PATIOS & WALKS     368 SF
TOTAL :   1,444 SF

  1,444 / 5,202
= 27.7 %

(E) HARDSCAPE

EXISTING SITE PLAN PROPOSED SITE PLAN

LOT AREA: 7,444 SF
(N) NET LOT AREA: 7,444 SF

DWELLING : - 1,634 SF
GARAGE : -    368 SF 
POOL : -    336 SF

=     5,106 SF

PROP. IMPERVIOUS SURFACES:
DRIVEWAY   1,076 SF
PATIOS & WALKS     261 SF
TOTAL :   1,337 SF

  1,337 / 5,106
= 26.2 %

(N) HARDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°03'30"W165.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
200119

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/13/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET  NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1921 EDGEWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING  ENGINEERS  &  LAND  SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCIVIC ENGINEERING GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2160 PARNELL WAY, ALTADENA, CALIFORNIA  91001

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-MAIL calcivic@earthlink.net

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL / STRUCTURAL / LAND  SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(626) 798-2828

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(626) 798-6644

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY STATE THAT I AM A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOROF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THIS SURVEY MAP,CONSISTING OF ONE SHEET REPRESENTING A SURVEY MADEUNDER MY SUPERVISION. THE MAP SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT.THIS SURVEY DOES NOT INCLUDE EASEMENTS OF RECORD OR OTHERWISE,UNDERGROUND PUBLIC UTILITIES, OR OTHER SUBSTRUCTURES, OR ZONE RESTRICTIONS, SETBACK OR STREET WIDENING DATA IF APPLICABLE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION  WAS USED AS BENCH MARK FORTHIS SURVEY.ASSUMED ELEVATION=100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR COND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
762

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.00 T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.50 F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWLINE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR MAJOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR MINOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERSE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDISON ELECTRICAL UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PULLBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GTE TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL PULLBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23 TRACT NO. 362 M.B. 14-184

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5320-029-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D. N&TPER TIEPWFB 1524-1179

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°03'30"W165.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'00"W45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°57'00"E45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGEWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ONE STORY HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D. N&TPER TIESPFWB 1524-676

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
272.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.44)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.63)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.31)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.62)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.79)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.75)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100.18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.58)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.03)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.01)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.99)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.35)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.41)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.33)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.42)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.73)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.73)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.65)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.65)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.65)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.65)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.69)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.41)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.47)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.05)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.42)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.94)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.04)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.78)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.61)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.38)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.31)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.05)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.94)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.87)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.41)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.63)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.33)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.54)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.57)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.06)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.26)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.23)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.89)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.70)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.50)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.47)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.34)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.33)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.31)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.41)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.42)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.33)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.25)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.67)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.63)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.77)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.62)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.70)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.73)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.76)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.78)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.78)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(96.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.66)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.75)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.63)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.96)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.50)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.50)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' H.T. WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' H.T. WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' H.T. WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' H.T. WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' H.T. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' H.T. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' H.T. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=100.00'



DN

TREE
8"

1' HIGH
WALL

TREE
30"

OAK
24"

(E) 3' H.
WALL TO
REMAIN

TREE
8"

TREE
8"

TREE
8"

TREE
8"

TREE
12"

(E) 6' HIGH
WOOD FENCE

(E) 6' HIGH
WOOD
FENCE

(E) 6' HIGH
WOOD
FENCE

Proposed Site Plan
1/8"= 1'-0"

North

GATE

DS

DS

DS

DN

DN

DN

(E) GATE

(E) Porte
Cochere

(E) Cov.
Porch

(E) GAS
METER

DS

Renovated
Two-Story

Single Family
Residence

FF +100.00'
2,520 SF

DN

(E) One-Story
Two-Car
Garage

369 SF

DN

(E)
Swimming

Pool

(E)
Spa

RELOC.
ELEC.
METER

(E) POOL
EQUIP.

5
'-
0

"
2
6
'-
0

"
2
0

'-
1"

7'
-0

"
13

'-
1"

PROPOSED KITCHEN, LAUNDRY,
BEDROOM & BATH ONE
RENOVATION ON FIRST FLOOR

(1,003 SF)

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR
ADDITION   + 151 SF

NEW SECOND FLOOR ADDITION
  + 933 SF

FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION AREA
  - 32 SF

NEW COVERED BACK PATIO
  + 148 SF

6
4
'-
4
"

(E) 6' HIGH
WOOD FENCE

4
9'
-7

"

16
'-
1"

15
'-
3
"

2
8
'-
0

"
5
'-
0

"

2
1'
-1

0
"

2
1'
-3

"
8
'-
0

"

5'-0" 17'-4" 7'-8" 10'-0" 5'-0"

9'-6"

9'-3" 13'-2" 9'-3"

3'-11"
31'-8"

RELOC A.C.
CONDENSER

REARYARD SETBACK LINE

S
ID

E
Y
A
R

D
 S

E
T
B

A
C
K
 L

IN
E

A
T
 F

IR
S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

S
ID

E
Y
A
R

D
 S

E
T
B

A
C
K
 L

IN
E

A
T
 F

IR
S
T
 F

L
O

O
R

FRONTYARD SETBACK LINE

Adjacent
Property
Building

Adjacent
Property
Building

010 5 10 20 40

GRAPHIC SCALE

in feet
S
ID

E
Y
A
R

D
 S

E
T
B

A
C
K
 L

IN
E

A
T
 S

E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

New Ext.
Cov. Porch

S
ID

E
Y
A
R

D
 S

E
T
B

A
C
K
 L

IN
E

A
T
 S

E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

REWORKED
CONCRETE
LANDING &
STEPS

3'-0" STEPBACK3'-0" STEPBACK

A0.2

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E

PL
A

N
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
19

21
 E

dg
ew

oo
d 

D
riv

e,
 S

ou
th

 P
as

ad
en

a 
, C

A
 9

10
30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



(E) Living Room
19'-7" x 14'-1"

8'-11" CLG.

FF +100.00'

(E) Dining Room
12'-0" x 14'-7"

8'-11" CLG.

8'-3" CLG.

Primary
Bedroom One

12'-6" x 11'-8"

DN

DN

TREE
8"

(E) 1' HIGH
WALL

TREE
8"

TREE
8"

(E) 6' HIGH
WOOD FENCE

(E) 6' HIGH
WOOD FENCE

(E) 6' HIGH
WOOD FENCE

GATE

DS

DS

DS

DN

DN

DN

(E) GATE

(E) Porte-Cochere

(E) Covered
Porch

(E) GAS
METER

(E)

(E)

HWD.

(E
)(E)

(E) CAB.

(E
)

(E) (E)

HWD.

(E
)

DS

D
N
 T

O
 (

E
)

B
A
S
E
M

E
N
T

DN

(E)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E
)

(E) CAB.

UP
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Renovated
Closet
6'-7" x 6'-7"

Primary
Bath One
6'-7" x 11'-5"

Relocated
Kitchen

16'-6" x 14'-10"

New Family Room
14'-6" x 12'-3"

UP
 T

O
S
E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

FLOOR
ABOVE

A
A7

B
A7

C
A7

A
A7

B
A7

C
A7

D
A8

D
A8

ISLAND
4'-0" x 8'-9"

(E)

FF +100.00'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

CLOSE
WINDOWS

New Laundry
8'-10" x 7'-9"

W

D

New
Closet

(E
)

N
E
W

TV

New
Landing

DN

CLOSE
WINDOWS

S
T
O

R
A
G

E

FS +99.85'

42"
REF.

CL

B
E
N
C
H
 S

E
A
T

STOR.

STOR.

STOR.

STOR.

SINK

DW

48" RANGE

SHOWER
3'-0" x 5'-0"

60"
TABLE

E
A8

E
A8

New
Bath Two
3'-0" x 6'-4"

RELOCATED
ELECTRIC
METER

18'-0" x 7'-0"

FS +99.85'

CLIPPED CEILING
ABOVE

13
'-
1"

2
0

'-
1"

7'
-0

"

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

EL

EP

EQ

RELOCATED
A.C.
CONDENSER

12
'-
8
"

7'
-0

"
8
'-
6
"

2
0

'-
0

"
8
'-
3
"

(E) 3' HIGH
WALL TO REMAIN

7'
-1

1"

6
4
'-
4
"

14'-11" 13'-8"

(E) 3'-11"31'-8"

3'-1"

(E) 9'-5"
12

'-
0

"
5
9'
-4

"

13
'-
4
"

14
'-
8
"

15
'-
3
"

16
'-
1"

EA

EB

EC

ED

EE

EF

EG

EH

ER

E1

E2

EJ

EK

EM

EN EO

New Exterior
Covered Porch

(E) CONCRETE
LANDING TO REMAIN

NEW CONCRETE
LANDING & STAIRS

(E)

(N)

(N)

(N)

(N)

A1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 &

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 F

IR
ST

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
S

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

19
21

 E
dg

ew
oo

d 
D

riv
e,

 S
ou

th
 P

as
ad

en
a 

, C
A

 9
10

30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

Proposed First Floor Plan
1/4"= 1'-0"

North
FIRST FLOOR: 1,634 SF
SECOND FLOOR:  933 SF
TOTAL:       2,567 SF

As-Built Floor / Demolition Plan
1/4"= 1'-0"

North

EXISTING WALL TO
REMAIN

LEGEND

NEW WALL/PARTITION
2x4 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

LEGEND

EXISTING WALLS TO
REMAIN

EXISTING WALLS / AREAS
TO BE REMOVED

55 10 20

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

in feet

(E)

(N)

(E) LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W / D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN TOBASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Living Room

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-7" x 14'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-11" CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF +100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°03'30"W165.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°03'30"W165.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.62)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.79)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.75)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100.18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.58)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.73)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.05)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.42)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.94)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.04)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.78)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.80)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.38)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.31)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.05)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.94)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.87)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(99.63)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.26)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(97.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(98.96)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL-SPOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dining Room

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" x 14'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-11" CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Breakfast Room

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-10" x 7'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3" CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitchen

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-6" x 9'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Laundry

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-7" x 6'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Closet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bath One

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-7" x 8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Closet

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-8" x 4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Closet

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-11" x 4'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom One

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0" x 11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom Two

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-0" x 14'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-3" CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bedroom Three

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-6" x 11'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Closet

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-7" x 3'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' HIGHWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' HIGHWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.CONDENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGHWOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGHWOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' HIGHWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGHWOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Porte-Cochere

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoveredEntryPorch

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 2'-0" x 6'-0"FRENCH DOORSW/ ARCH. FIXEDWINDOW ABOVE8'-6" HDR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1'-10" x 3'-6"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-10" x 3'-6"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" x 6'-8"FRENCH DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-10" x 5'-0"WD. CASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 1'-10" x 5'-0"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-10" x 5'-0"WD. CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6" x 6'-8"FRENCH DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2'-4" x 3'-4"7'-6" HDR.WOOD D.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AAABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8" x 6'-8"FRENCH DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" x 3'-6"CASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6" x 6'-8" DOOR W/ 2'-6" x 2'-0" FIXED WINDOW ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-6" x 3'-6"CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6" x 3'-0"CASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6"WOOD CASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN CAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BERELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BERELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BERELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BERELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BERELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BERELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BERELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BERELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



DSDS

DS

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

(E
) 

S
L
O

P
E

16
 :
 1

2

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

(E
) 

S
L
O

P
E

16
 :
 1

2

(E
) 

S
L
O

P
E

16
 :
 1

2

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

DS

Proposed Second Floor Plan
1/4"= 1'-0"

North

(E)
RIDGE

(E
)

R
ID

G
E

(E
)

VA
LL

EY

(E)
HIP

(E
) H

IP

(E
) H

IP

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12NE

W

VA
LL

EY

NE
W

HI
P

(E) Roof Below

DN

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

Bedroom Two
11'-0" x 11'-6"

Bath Three
13'-6" x 6'-4"

A
A7

B
A7

C
A7

A
A7

B
A7

C
A7

D
A8

D
A8

NE
W

VA
LL

EY

(E)
VALLEY

(E)
Attic

(E) Attic

(E) Attic

New
Attic

Roof
Below

New
Attic

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

FIRST FLOOR: 1,634 SF
SECOND FLOOR:   933 SF
TOTAL:       2,567 SF

NEW SLOPE
16 : 12

NEW SLOPE
16 : 12

Roof
Below

New
Attic

New
Attic

New
Attic

Roof
Below

SHOWER
4'-0" x 2'-10"

D
A8

D
A8

Bedroom Three
11'-0" x 11'-6"

Bedroom Four
11'-0" x 11'-6 Closet

Closet

Bath Four
6'-6" x 11'-8"

Roof
Below

NEW SLOPE
16 : 12

Roof
Below

New
Attic

Linen
Closet

CABINET

Closet

SOLAR
TUBES
ABOVE

Roof
Below

Linen
Closet

ATTIC
ACCESS
PANEL

NEW SLOPE
16 : 12

N
E
W

 S
L
O

P
E

16
 :
 1

2

11

12
13 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

12
'-
1"

11
'-
11

"
11

'-
11

"
7'
-2

"

15'-2" 2'-5" 7'-6"

25'-1"

2
2
'-
3
"

8
'-
7"

12
'-
3
"

4
3
'-
1"

PLATE AT
2'-2"

PLATE AT
7'-2"

9'-0" CLG.

9'-0" CLG.

9'-0" CLG.

Hall

PLATE AT
2'-2"

PLATE AT
7'-2"

PLATE AT
2'-2"

PLATE AT
7'-2"

PLATE AT
7'-2"

PLATE AT
2'-2"

PLATE AT
7'-2"

FLAT CEILING
AT 9'-0" ABOVE

PROPOSED DOOR SCHEDULE

EXISTING WINDOW SCHEDULE
NO. SIZE HDR TYPE MATERIALGLAZING

EC

EA

EB

6'-8"(3) 1'-10" x 4'-6" SINGLE-GLAZEDCASEMENT

ED

EE

EF

SIZENO. THK. HEADER TYPE HARDWARE MATERIALGLAZING

-

6'-8"13/8"2'-6" x 6'-8"

2'-8" x 6'-8"

6'-8"13/8" -2'-8" x 6'-8" SWING

-

6'-8"13/4" -ENTRY SET

6'-6"13/8"2'-8" x 6'-6"
POCKET
SLIDING PRIVACY SET

2'-8" x 6'-8" 6'-8"13/8"

3/8"

SWING

2'-8" x 6'-8" 6'-8"1 PRIVACY SET

EXISTING
2'-8" x 6'-8"

1 6'-8"3/8" -

PR. 2'-6" x 6'-8" 13/4" DUAL-GLAZED, TEMP
8-LITE

2'-8" x 6'-8" 1 6'-8"3/4"

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

PASSAGE SET

DUMMY SET W/
ROLLER CATCH

SWING

SWING

-

PRIVACY SET

POCKET
SLIDING -

SWING PASSAGE SET

2'-8" x 6'-8" 1 6'-8"3/8" SWING PASSAGE SET -

6'-8" FRENCH
PASSAGE SET
W/ DEADBOLT

DUAL-GLAZED, TEMP
8-LITE

FRENCH
PASSAGE SET
W/ DEADBOLT

6'-8"13/8"2'-8" x 6'-8" -SWING

6'-8"13/8"2'-8" x 6'-8" -
DUMMY SET W/
ROLLER CATCH

SWING

PRIVACY SET

17

18

19

20

21

22

6'-8"13/8"2'-8" x 6'-8" -SWING PRIVACY SET

6'-8"13/8"2'-8" x 6'-8" -
POCKET
SLIDING PRIVACY SET

6'-8"13/8"2'-8" x 6'-8" -SWING PRIVACY SET

6'-8"13/8"PR. 2'-0" x 6'-8" -SWING

6'-8"13/8"2'-8" x 6'-8" -SWING PRIVACY SET

6'-8"13/8"2'-8" x 6'-8" -SWING PRIVACY SET

6'-8"13/8"2'-8" x 6'-8" -SWING PRIVACY SET

DUMMY SET W/
ROLLER CATCH

6'-8"13/8"PR. 2'-0" x 6'-8" -SWING
DUMMY SET W/
ROLLER CATCH

6'-8"13/8"PR. 2'-0" x 6'-8" -SWING
DUMMY SET W/
ROLLER CATCH

6'-8"13/8"PR. 2'-0" x 6'-8" -SWING
DUMMY SET W/
ROLLER CATCH

6'-8"(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6" CASEMENT

6'-8" CASEMENT

6'-8"1'-10" x 5'-0" CASEMENT

6'-8" CASEMENT

6'-8" CASEMENT

EG 6'-8" CASEMENT

EH 6'-8" CASEMENT

PROPOSED WINDOW SCHEDULE
NO. SIZE HDR TYPE MATERIALGLAZING

C

A

B

D

E

F

J

14" SOLAR TUBE -

14" SOLAR TUBE -

G

6'-8"(2) 1'-10" x 3'-0" DUAL GLAZED,
TEMPEREDCASEMENT

H

6'-8"(2) 1'-10" x 3'-0" DUAL GLAZED,
TEMPEREDCASEMENT

6'-8"(2) 1'-10" x 3'-0" DUAL GLAZED,
TEMPEREDCASEMENT

6'-8"(2) 1'-10" x 3'-0" DUAL GLAZED,
TEMPEREDCASEMENT

6'-8"1'-10" x 3'-0" DUAL GLAZED,
TEMPEREDCASEMENT

6'-8"1'-10" x 3'-0" DUAL GLAZED,
TEMPEREDCASEMENT

6'-8"(5) 1'-10" x 3'-0" DUAL GLAZED,
TEMPEREDCASEMENT

NOTES

CLOSET DOOR

(E) DOOR;
CHANGE SWING DIRECTION

CLOSET DOOR

NOTES

SOLAR TUBE W/ FLAT GLASS

SOLAR TUBE W/ FLAT GLASS

SINGLE-GLAZED

SINGLE-GLAZED

SINGLE-GLAZED

SINGLE-GLAZED

SINGLE-GLAZED

SINGLE-GLAZED

SINGLE-GLAZED

MANUFACTURER

NOTES

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6"

1'-10" x 5'-0"

1'-10" x 5'-0"

1'-10" x 5'-0"

1'-10" x 5'-0"

ER 1'-6" x 3'-6" 6'-8" CASEMENT SINGLE-GLAZED EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR SCHEDULE
SIZENO. THK. HEADER TYPE HARDWARE MATERIALGLAZING

6'-0"13/4" SINGLE-GLAZED
8-LITEPR. 2'-0" x 6'-0" FRENCHE1

E2

EXISTING

NOTES

PAINTED WOOD EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

6'-8"13/4" SINGLE-GLAZED
1-LITE3'-0" x 6'-8" FRENCH EXISTING EXISTING DOOR TO REMAIN

EJ 6'-8"(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6" CASEMENT SINGLE-GLAZED EXISTING WINDOW TO BE RELOCATED

EK 6'-8"(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6" CASEMENT SINGLE-GLAZED EXISTING WINDOW TO BE RELOCATED

EL 6'-8" CASEMENT SINGLE-GLAZED1'-10" x 4'-6" EXISTING WINDOW TO BE RELOCATED

EM 6'-8" CASEMENT SINGLE-GLAZED1'-10" x 4'-6" EXISTING WINDOW TO BE RELOCATED

EN 6'-8"(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6" CASEMENT SINGLE-GLAZED EXISTING WINDOW TO BE RELOCATED

EO 6'-8"(2) 1'-10" x 4'-6" CASEMENT SINGLE-GLAZED EXISTING WINDOW TO BE RELOCATED

EP 6'-8" CASEMENT SINGLE-GLAZED1'-10" x 5'-0" EXISTING WINDOW TO BE RELOCATED

EQ 6'-8" CASEMENT SINGLE-GLAZED1'-10" x 5'-0" EXISTING WINDOW TO BE RELOCATED

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

PAINTED WOOD

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

EMERGENCY EGRESS WINDOW

(E) Unexcavated
Crawl
Space

(E) Mechanical
Basement

(E)
WH

(E)
FAU

UP

NEW STAIRS UP
TO FIRST FLOOR

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

(E) 7'-5" CLG.
FF +92.00'

A2

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

EC
O

N
D

FL
O

O
R

 &
 R

O
O

F
PL

A
N

S

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

19
21

 E
dg

ew
oo

d 
D

riv
e,

 S
ou

th
 P

as
ad

en
a 

, C
A

 9
10

30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

EXISTING WALL TO
REMAIN

LEGEND

NEW WALL/PARTITION
2x4 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

NEW ROOF AREA

55 10 20

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

in feet
AREA LESS THAN
7' IN HEIGHT

As-Built Basement Plan
1/4"= 1'-0"

North

Proposed Basement Plan
1/4"= 1'-0"

North

EXISTING WALL TO
REMAIN

LEGEND

NEW WALL/PARTITION
2x4 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UnexcavatedCrawl Space

AutoCAD SHX Text
MechanicalBasement

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAU

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-5" CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF +92.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



Proposed Roof Plan
1/4"= 1'-0"

North

DSDS

DS

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

(E
) 

S
L
O

P
E

16
 :
 1

2

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

(E
) 

S
L
O

P
E

16
 :
 1

2

(E
) 

S
L
O

P
E

16
 :
 1

2

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

NEW SLOPE
16 : 12

DS

DS

(E) RIDGE

(E
)

R
ID

G
E

(E
)

VA
LL

EY(E)
VALLEY(E)

HIP

(E
) H

IP

(E
) H

IP

(E) SLOPE
16 : 12

N
E
W

S
L
O

P
E

16
 :
 1

2

MATCH
(E) SLOPE

16 : 12

NE
W V

AL
LE

Y

NE
W V

AL
LE

Y

NE
W H

IP

A
A7

B
A7

C
A7

D
A8

D
A8

NEW SLOPE
4 : 12

E
A8

E
A8

NEW SLOPE
4 : 12

New
Dormer

NEW SLOPE
4 : 12

New
Dormer

NEW SLOPE
4 : 12

New
Dormer

New
Dormer

NEW SLOPE
4 : 12

New
Dormer

NEW SLOPE
16 : 12

A
A7

B
A7

C
A7

N
E
W

 S
L
O

P
E

16
 :
 1

2

H

J

NEW SLOPE
16 : 12

ROOFING NOTE:
(E) ORIGINAL ROOF & NEW ROOF TO BE CLASS 'A' COMPOSITE SHINGLE ROOFING,
CERTAINTEED LANDMARK PRO SOLARIS , COLOR: "WEATHERED WOOD"

NEW FLAT
ROOF

NEW SLOPE
1/4 : 12

NEW SLOPE
1/4 : 12

N
E
W

 S
L
O

P
E

1/
4
 :
 1

2
N
E
W

 S
L
O

P
E

1/
4
 :
 1

2

NEW

N
E
W

A3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 &

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F
PL

A
N

S

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

19
21

 E
dg

ew
oo

d 
D

riv
e,

 S
ou

th
 P

as
ad

en
a 

, C
A

 9
10

30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

EXISTING ROOF
TO REMAIN

LEGEND

NEW ROOF AREA

EXISTING ROOF
TO BE REMOVED

LEGEND

EXISTING ROOF
TO REMAIN

55 10 20

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

in feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE1 / 2 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SLOPE16 : 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAPETROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Roof Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



(E) Porte
Cochere

Proposed North Elevation
1/4"= 1'-0"

+100.00'
(E) FINISH FLOOR

+120.58'
(E) RIDGE

(E) (E) (E)
(E) (E) (E)

(E)

(E)
GATE

+109.00'
(E) T.O.P.

9'
-0

"

2
1'
-7

"

AREA OF NEW SECOND FLOOR ADDITION BEYOND

(E) NATURAL
GRADE

(E) EXTERIOR
PLASTER

(E) RIDGE

NEW DORMER
BEYOND

NEW STUCCO FINISH
TO MATCH ORIGINAL

(E) GARDEN WALL

16 (E)

12

4

12

NEW

E1 E2

EA
ED

(E) Entry Porch

Proposed South Elevation
1/4"= 1'-0"

+100.00'
(E) FINISH FLOOR

+110.00'
NEW SECOND FLOOR

+118.50'
NEW T.O.P.

(E) Porte
Cochere

New
Covered
Porch

EO

10 9

D

9'
-0

" 
C
L
G

.

6
'-
8
" 
H
D

R
.

8
'-
6
" 
C
L
G

.

10
'-
0

"
8
'-
6
"

2
2
'-
9 

1/
2
"12

16(E)

12

4NEW

(E) EXTERIOR
PLASTER

(E) NATURAL
GRADE

NEW STUCCO FINISH TO
MATCH ORIGINAL

NEW
DORMER

NEW
DORMER

AREA OF NEW SECOND FLOOR ADDITION

1'
-9

"

EN

6
'-
8
" 
H
D

R
.

NEW LIGHT
FIXTURE

(E) GABLE
ROOF

(E) 3' HIGH WALL
TO REMAIN

RELOC.
A.C.
CONDENSER

+120.58'
(E) RIDGE

12

16 MATCH
(E)

A4

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 &

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 N

O
R

TH
 &

SO
U

TH
 E

X
TE

R
IO

R
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

19
21

 E
dg

ew
oo

d 
D

riv
e,

 S
ou

th
 P

as
ad

en
a 

, C
A

 9
10

30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO REMAIN

LEGEND

NEW WALL TO HAVE NEW
STUCCO TO MATCH ORIGINAL

NEW ROOF AREA

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO REMAIN

LEGEND

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO BE REMOVED

55 10 20

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

in feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
PorteCochere

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing North Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+120.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF (E) ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) NATURALGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GARDEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entry Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ED

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.C.CONDENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing South Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+120.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF (E) ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PorteCochere

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GABLEROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



(E) GAS
METER TO
REMAIN

(E) Porte-
Cochere

Proposed West Elevation
1/4"= 1'-0"

(E) (E) (E) (E) (E)

New
Landing +100.00'

(E) FINISH FLOOR

+110.00'
NEW SECOND FLOOR

+118.50'

+120.58'
(E) RIDGE

NEW T.O.P.

EJ EL EM

A C

AREA OF NEW SECOND FLOOR ADDITION

12

16NEW PITCH
TO MATCH (E)

12

16(E)

10
'-
0

"
8
'-
6
"

2
3
'-
2
"

NEW STUCCO FINISH TO
MATCH ORIGINAL

1'
-1

1"

8
'-
6
" 
C
L
G

.

(E) NATURAL
GRADE

(E) CRAWL
SPACE
ACCESS

(E) EXTERIOR
PLASTER RELOCATED

AC CONDENSER

+120.58'
TOP OF (E) ROOF

NEW DORMER NEW DORMER NEW DORMER

5
'-0

"

SIGHT LINE FROM FRONT PROPERTY LINE

45
 D

EG
RE

E 
SI
G
HT

 L
IN
E 
AN

G
LE

SIGHT LINE FROM ACROSS THE STREET

EC
EE EG EH

6
'-
8
" 
H
D

R
.

9'
-0

" 
C
L
G

.

6
'-
8
" 
H
D

R
.

3
'-
8
" 
M

A
X
.

New Exterior
Covered Porch

NEW LIGHT
FIXTURESNEW LIGHT

FIXTURE AT
(E) LOCATION

(E) Entry
Porch

(E) HIP
ROOF

(E) GABLE
ROOF

12

16 (E)

12

16
MATCH
(E)

ROOFING NOTE:
(E) ORIGINAL ROOF & NEW ROOF TO BE CLASS 'A' COMPOSITE SHINGLE ROOFING,
CERTAINTEED LANDMARK PRO SOLARIS , COLOR: "WEATHERED WOOD"

Front Yard Back Yard

EF
EK

B

TOP OF NEW
FLAT ROOF

A5

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 &

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

ES
T

EX
TE

R
IO

R
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

19
21

 E
dg

ew
oo

d 
D

riv
e,

 S
ou

th
 P

as
ad

en
a 

, C
A

 9
10

30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO REMAIN

LEGEND

NEW WALL TO HAVE NEW
STUCCO TO MATCH ORIGINAL

NEW ROOF AREA

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO REMAIN

LEGEND

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO BE REMOVED

55 10 20

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

in feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Porte-Cochere

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing West Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) LIGHTFIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) HIPROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GABLEROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
+120.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF (E) ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entry Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Back Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



Proposed East Elevation
1/4"= 1'-0"

+100.00'
(E) FINISH FLOOR

+120.58'
(E) RIDGE

RELOCATED
ELECTRIC
METER

(E)

+110.00'
NEW SECOND FLOOR

EP EQ

3

E F G

(E) CRAWL SPACE
ACCESS TO REMAIN

6
'-
8
" 
H
D

R
.

8
'-
6
" 
C
L
G

.
6
'-
8
" 
H
D

R
.

9'
-0

" 
C
L
G

.

CLOSE DOORS & WINDOWS;
NEW STUCCO FINISH TO
MATCH ORIGINAL

12

16(E)

10
'-
0

"

2
2
'-
7"

NEW DORMER
NEW DORMER

3
'-
8
" 
M

A
X
.

(E) NATURAL
GRADE

(E) EXTERIOR PLASTER

AREA OF NEW SECOND FLOOR ADDITION

(E)(E)

EB

EJ

New Exterior
Covered Porch

(E) HIP ROOFTOP OF NEW
FLAT ROOF

(E) GABLE
ROOF

REWORKED CONCRETE
LANDING & STEPS

NEW LIGHT
FIXTURE

ROOFING NOTE:
(E) ORIGINAL ROOF & NEW ROOF TO BE CLASS 'A' COMPOSITE SHINGLE ROOFING,
CERTAINTEED LANDMARK PRO SOLARIS , COLOR: "WEATHERED WOOD"

Front YardBack Yard

12

16
NEW PITCH
TO MATCH (E)

+118.50'
NEW T.O.P.

A6

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 &

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 E

A
ST

EX
TE

R
IO

R
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

19
21

 E
dg

ew
oo

d 
D

riv
e,

 S
ou

th
 P

as
ad

en
a 

, C
A

 9
10

30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO REMAIN

LEGEND

NEW WALL TO HAVE NEW
STUCCO TO MATCH ORIGINAL

NEW ROOF AREA

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO REMAIN

LEGEND

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO BE REMOVED

55 10 20

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

in feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing East Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+120.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF (E) ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) HIP ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GABLEROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CONCRETE LANDING & STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) LIGHTFIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
Front Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Back Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



+100.00'
(E) FINISH FLOOR

Primary
Bedroom

One

+110.00'
NEW SECOND FLOOR

+118.50'
NEW T.O.P.

New Bedroom
Four

New Family
Room

(E) Porte-Cochere

Cl. New Bath
Four

Proposed Section
1/4"= 1'-0"C

10
'-
0

"
8
'-
6
"

2
2
'-
9"

7'
-2

"

8

21

9'
-0

"
8
'-
6
"

12

16 (E)

12

4NEW

12

16(E)

NEW ATTIC

12

16 MATCH
(E)

12
1/4

NEW +120.58'
(E) RIDGE

(E) FINISH FLOOR

New
Stair
Hall(E) Living Room

Basmnt.
Stairs

New Bath
Three

(E) Porte-Cochere

Proposed Section
1/4"= 1'-0"A

(E) CLIPPED CEILING

(E) ATTIC

NEW ATTIC

10
'-
0

"
8
'-
6
"

2
2
'-
10

"

+110.00'
NEW SECOND FLOOR

+118.50'
NEW T.O.P.

(E) CRAWL SPACE

+100.00'

1

(E) (E)
(E)

11

9'
-0

"
8
'-
6
"

12

16 (E)

12

16 MATCH
(E)

12

16(E)

+120.58'
12

1/4
NEW

(E) RIDGE

+100.00'
(E) FINISH FLOOR

(E) Hall
Renov.
Bath
One

+110.00'
NEW SECOND FLOOR

+118.50'

New Bedroom
Three

Relocated Kitchen

(E) Porte-Cochere

Cl. New Stair
Hall

Shower

Proposed Section
1/4"= 1'-0"B

10
'-
0

"
8
'-
6
"

2
2
'-
9"

7'
-2

"

NEW ATTIC

(E) Mechanical
Basement

NEW T.O.P.

CL

11

9'
-0

"

8
'-
6
"

7'
-5

"

12

16 (E)

12

4NEW

12

16(E)

+92.00'
(E) BASEMENT

12

16 MATCH
(E)

+120.58'
12

1/4
NEW

(E) RIDGE

A7

PR
O

PO
SE

D
SE

C
TI

O
N

S
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
19

21
 E

dg
ew

oo
d 

D
riv

e,
 S

ou
th

 P
as

ad
en

a 
, C

A
 9

10
30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

EXISTING WALL & ROOF
TO REMAIN

LEGEND

NEW WALL TO HAVE NEW
STUCCO TO MATCH ORIGINAL

NEW ROOF AREA

55 10 20

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

in feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



(E) ATTIC

+100.00'
(E) FINISH FLOOR

+110.00'
NEW SECOND FLOOR

Proposed Section
1/4"= 1'-0"E

New Laundry New Hall Renovated
Hall

Primary
Bedroom

One

New Hall
New Bath

Three NEW ATTIC

6
'-
6
"

6
'-
8
"

5
'-
0

" New Exterior
Covered Porch

G

22

EF

EPEQ

7642

NEW ATTIC

9'
-0

"

8
'-
6
"

12

16 (E)

12

16MATCH
(E)

10
'-
0

"
8
'-
6
"

+118.50'
NEW T.O.P.

+120.58'
(E) RIDGE

(E) Dining Room(E) Living RoomRelocated KitchenNew Family Room

New
Bedroom

Four

New
Bedroom

Three

New
Bedroom

Two

New Bath
Three

+100.00'
(E) FINISH FLOOR

+110.00'
NEW SECOND FLOOR

+118.50'
NEW T.O.P.

Proposed Section
1/4"= 1'-0"D

(E) ATTIC

New Exterior
Covered Porch

NEW ATTIC

EM EL

EJ

ABC

(E) (E) (E) (E)

13

(E)

10
'-
0

"

9'
-0

"

8
'-
6
"

8
'-
6
"

9'
-0

"

8
'-
0

" EK

12

16(E)

NEW ATTIC

+120.58'
(E) RIDGE

2
1'
-1

1"

A8

PR
O

PO
SE

D
SE

C
TI

O
N

S
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
19

21
 E

dg
ew

oo
d 

D
riv

e,
 S

ou
th

 P
as

ad
en

a 
, C

A
 9

10
30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

55 10 20

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

in feet

WINDOWS
NEW CASEMENT WINDOWS TO BE:
PAINTED WOOD DUAL-GLAZED WITH SIMULATED DIVIDED
LIGHTS, TM COBB
* MULLION DIMENSION & DETAIL TO MATCH ORIGINAL
CASEMENTS AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE
* STUCCO MOULD AND WINDOW SILL DETAIL TO MATCH
ORIGINAL DETAIL

EXTERIOR DOORS
NEW EXTERIOR WOOD FRENCH DOORS TO BE:
PAINTED SOLID WOOD 8-LITE 1.75" THICK DOUGLAS FIR
DUAL-GLAZED DOORS WITH SIMULATED DIVIDED LITES; TM COBB
* STICKING PROFILE OF NEW FRENCH DOORS TO RESEMBLE THE
ORIGINAL DETAIL AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



A9

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

 R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

19
21

 E
dg

ew
oo

d 
D

riv
e,

 S
ou

th
 P

as
ad

en
a 

, C
A

 9
10

30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

ROOF
CLASS 'A' COMPOSITE SHINGLE ROOFING
CERTAINTEED LANDMARK PRO SOLARIS
COLOR: "WEATHERED WOOD"

NEW RAFTERS TO MATCH ORIGINAL EAVE DETAIL & COLOR
COLOR: DUNN-EDWARDS, "BLACK", DEA 002

PAINT COLORS

DUNN-EDWARDS
COLOR: "BLACK", DEA 002
WINDOW TRIM / CORBEL COLOR

DUNN-EDWARDS
COLOR: "WARM WHITE", DEW 380
PLASTER COLOR

WINDOWS
NEW CASEMENT WINDOWS TO BE:
PAINTED WOOD DUAL-GLAZED WITH SIMULATED DIVIDED
LIGHTS, TM COBB
* MULLION DIMENSION & DETAIL TO MATCH ORIGINAL
CASEMENTS AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE
* STUCCO MOULD AND WINDOW SILL DETAIL TO MATCH
ORIGINAL DETAIL

RAFTER CORBEL / EAVE DETAIL EXTERIOR DOORS
NEW EXTERIOR WOOD FRENCH DOORS TO BE:
PAINTED SOLID WOOD 8-LITE 1.75" THICK DOUGLAS
FIR DUAL-GLAZED DOORS
WITH SIMULATED DIVIDED LITES; TM COBB
* MULLION DIMENSION & DETAIL TO MATCH ORIGINAL
FRENCH DOORS AS CLOSELY AS POSSIBLE

PAINTS TO MATCH ORIGINAL HOUSEEXTERIOR PLASTER AT ALL NEW EXTERIOR WALLS TO MATCH
ORIGINAL HEAVY "SAND FLOAT" FINISH AT ORIGINAL HOUSE
COLOR: "WARM WHITE", DEW 380

EXTERIOR PLASTER

NEW CORBELS TO MATCH ORIGINAL
CORBEL DETAIL
COLOR: DUNN-EDWARDS, "BLACK", DEA 002

WOOD POST & CORBEL

EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES
NEW EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES TO BE:
BRASS LIGHT GALLERY FIXTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



A10

SI
TE

 P
H

O
TO

S
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
19

21
 E

dg
ew

oo
d 

D
riv

e,
 S

ou
th

 P
as

ad
en

a 
, C

A
 9

10
30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

THE PRIMARY ARCHITECTURAL DEFINING FEATURE OF THE EXISTING
HOUSE IS THE 16:12 / 53 DEGREE HIP ROOF.
THE EXISTING RIDGE AT THE MAIN HIP VISIBLE FROM THE STREET IS
+/-21'-6" FROM ADJACENT GRADE.

NORTH ELEVATION VIEW
FROM FRONT YARD

THE FRONT/NORTH ELEVATION HAS ASYMMETRICAL MASSING WITH A
SMALLER GABLE ROOF IN FRONT OF A PROMINENT LARGER HIP AT THE
MAIN HOUSE.

NORTH / EAST ELEVATION VIEW
FROM FRONTYARD

A COVERED ENTRY PORCH AT THE HOUSE ENTRY
WITH THE ROOF SUPPORTED ON DARK STAINED /
PAINTED WOOD POSTS, WITH UNIQUE DECORATIVE
UNIQUE POST CAPS - NO CHANGE TO ENTRY AREA

NORTH ELEVATION VIEW
FROM PORTE-COCHERE

VIEW AT PORTE-COCHERE
DECORATIVE MEDIUM-TEXTURE "SAND FINISH" TROWELED EXTERIOR
PLASTER FINISH.
ORIGINAL MULTI-LITE SINGLE-GLAZED TRUE-DIVIDED PAINTED WOOD
CRANK-OUT CASEMENT WINDOWS, WHICH WILL REMAIN.

SOUTH ELEVATION VIEW FROM BACK YARD
MULTI-LITE SINGLE-GLAZED TRUE-DIVIDED PAINTED WOOD CRANK-OUT
CASEMENT WINDOWS WILL BE RE-USED IN THE PROPOSED ADDITION.

SOUTH ELEVATION VIEW FROM BACK YARD
THE ADDITION WILL BE LOCATED AT THE REAR OF THE HOUSE, BEHIND
THE MAIN HOUSE FAÇADE AND PORTE-COCHERE.

NORTH ELEVATION VIEW
FROM ENTRY PORCH

AN ATTACHED ORIGINAL LEGAL / NON-CONFORMING
PORTE-COCHERE ALSO WITH A16:12 ROOF PITCH,
OVER THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY ON THE WEST SIDE
SUPPORTED ON WOOD POSTS WITH DECORATIVE
WOOD POST CAPS - NO CHANGE TO
PORTE-COCHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



A11

R
EN

D
ER

IN
G

S
TH

O
M

PS
O

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

E
19

21
 E

dg
ew

oo
d 

D
riv

e,
 S

ou
th

 P
as

ad
en

a 
, C

A
 9

10
30

K
aj

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

s
28

88
 E

. W
al

nu
t S

tr
ee

t #
10

. P
as

ad
en

a,
 C

A
 9

110
7

81
8/

51
5-

47
59

ge
or

gi
e@

ka
je

ra
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

NORTH ELEVATION VIEW FROM THE STREET NORTH ELEVATION VIEW FROM FRONT YARD NORTH ELEVATION VIEW FROM PORTE-COCHERE

WEST ELEVATION VIEW

EAST ELEVATION VIEWNORTH / EAST ELEVATION VIEW FROM FRONT YARD

NORTH / WEST ELEVATION VIEWSOUTH ELEVATION VIEW FROM BACK YARD

SOUTH ELEVATION VIEW FROM BACK YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
06/08/2023



10/23/23 
 
Certificate of Appropriateness Application 
 
1921 Edgewood Drive, South Pasadena 
Thompson Residence 
Kajer Architects 
 
Narrative: 
 
The proposed work is a new 2-story addition at the rear of an existing 1-story 1925  
Tudor Revival style home. The property is 7444 SF, and is a non-conforming small residential 
parcel in the Oak District Historic neighborhood. The house is a contributing structure but is not 
designated as historic.   
 
The existing 1-story house is 1515 SF (3-bedrooms and 1-bathroom) and the new floor area 
proposed is 1084 SF, for a total of 2567 SF. When complete, the house will be 4-bedrooms and 
4-bathrooms.  
 
The house has a detached 2-car garage and a swimming pool located at the south/rear of the 
property.  
 
We are adding a 2nd story addition to the house as inconspicuously as possible with no change 
to the primary façade.  
 
The primary architectural defining feature of the existing house is the 16:12/53 degree hip 
roofs. Despite being a 1-story house, the existing roof height at the main ridge visible from the 
street is +/- 21’-6” from adjacent grade.  
 
To reduce the appearance of a second floor addition, a new hip roof (to match the existing 
pitch) is to spring from the first floor ceiling/plate height to provide volume for new rooms 
(“under the roof”) for the new second floor. New window dormers are proposed on the east 
and west sides of the house to provide required light, ventilation and emergency egress to 2nd 
floor bedrooms. With the new second floor within the roof volume, the proposed ridge height  
aligns with the main ridge at the front of the house (+/- 21’-6” from adjacent grade), and will 
not be visible from the front of the property. (Maximum roof height for the zone is 35’.) 
 
The addition is located at the rear of the house behind the main house façade and porte 
cochere.  New roof dormers allow for rooms to be inserted inside the roof volume without  
visible 2-story tall exterior walls except at the rear/south elevation. Roof dormers are 
consistent with Tudor Revival style architecture; the proposed dormers have a  shed-style roof 
to be as low and horizontal as possible. 
 
 



Certificate of Appropriateness  
Section D: Analysis of Design Guidelines 
Describe how the proposed project meets the Design Guidelines for Tudor and English Inspired 
Architecture.  
 
Per the City of South Pasadena’s Design Guidelines (page 18) the defining architectural 
characteristics of the existing house are: 
 

1. Very steeply pitched roofs, in this instance, hip roofs with a 16:12/ 53 degree angle 
pitch.  

2. The strong horizontal aspect of the roof eaves as a constant line at the house exterior 
elevations is very characteristic of hip-style roofs. 

3. The front/north elevation has asymmetrical massing with a smaller gable roof in front of 
a prominent larger hip at the main house.  

4. An attached original legal/non-conforming porte cochere also with a 16:12 roof pitch, 
over the existing driveway on the west side supported on wood posts with decorative 
wood post caps. 

5. Small, upturned eaves with a decorative wood corbel on the gable ends 
6. A covered entry porch at the house entry with the roof supported on dark 

stained/painted wood posts, with decorative unique post caps.  
7. Decorative medium-texture “sand finish” troweled exterior plaster finish. 
8. Multi-lite single-glazed true-divided painted wood crank-out casement windows. 
9. Multi-8-lite true-divided painted wood exterior French doors.  
10. The original house roof is wood shake shingles.  

 
Alteration to Primary Facades of Historic Residential Buildings.  

1. Describe how the proposed project meets the Design Guidelines related to roof 
materials, form and shape.  

 
The new 2-story addition will be located at the rear of the house with minimal impact on 
the front façade, front entry or porte cochere. The new hip roof and second floor 
massing within the roof volume is sympathetic to the original house, and the design is 
intended not to distract or detract from the original main front façade and porte 
cochere.  The new roof at the rear of the house provides the volume for the new second 
floor area, with new  dormers at the proposed second floor on the west and east 
elevations required for natural light and emergency egress to second floor bedrooms. 
Roof dormers allow for rooms to be inserted inside the roof volume without any visible 
2-story tall exterior walls  at the east and west elevations, except at the rear/south 
elevation.  
 

The new second floor dormers are ‘shed’-style dormers intended to be as inconspicuous 
as possible from the public right of way. The proposed dormer on the east elevation will 
be the most visible from the street. The proposed dormers on the west elevation are 
concealed from street view by the hip roof at the original porte cochere.  



The existing wood shake roof on the house will be replaced with an asphalt composition 
shingle roof, CertainTeed Landmark Polaris asphalt shingles, a product that provides 
depth and dimension across the roof plane to mimic the original wood shingles.   

 
2. Describe how the project meets the Design Guidelines related to porches and balconies.  

 
The existing front entry porch will not be altered in any way except by replacing an 
exterior light fixture.  
 
There is a new exterior porch proposed for the house, but it is located at the rear of the 

 house not visible from the street.  
 
The new porch will have a hip roof to match the original pitch and will be supported on 
new wood posts with wood corbels at the cap to match the original detail.  

 
3. Describe how the proposed project meets the Design Guidelines regarding architectural 

details, windows, doors and façade treatments.  
 
 All new exterior materials will match and be sympathetic to the original house as closely 
 as possible.  
 
 New exterior plaster will be a textured medium “sand float” finish to resemble the 
 original finish as closely as possible.  
 

New exterior doors will be painted wood 8-lite French doors with simulated divided 
lites, T.M. Cobb or better.  The muntin and mullion widths of the glass lites will match 
the original exterior doors.  

 
All possible existing single glazed casement windows will be relocated. Any new exterior 
windows will be painted multi-lite crank out casement windows with simulated divided 
lites, T.M. Cobb or better.  

 
 The muntin and mullion widths of the glass lites will match the original wood windows.  

Any new first floor windows will match the height and proportion of the original first 
floor windows.  

 
At second floor dormers on the east and west elevations, new casement windows will 
be set as pairs or in a band, in a similar proportion and proportion to original first floor 
windows.  

 
4. Describe how the proposed project meets the Design Guidelines regarding streetscape 

and site design.  
 



The new 2-story addition is located at the rear of the property and will have a very 
minimal impact on the main front façade of the house since the new 2nd floor ridge 
aligns with the existing main façade ridge, and will have a very minimal impact on the 
main façade of the house visible from the street.   Other than replacing the wood shake 
roof with a new asphalt composition shingle roof, no changes are proposed to the 
primary elevation, front entry porch or the existing porte cochere.  

 
 

 


	2023-12-21 CHC Agenda
	Item No. 2 - 2023-09-21 CHC Action Minutes - Draft
	Item No. 3 -  626 Stratford Avenue - CHC Staff Report (consent calendar)
	626 Stratford Ave - Attachment A.pdf
	626Stratford_GaragePermitting_Design_Plans_10.12.2023.pdf
	Sheets
	A-00 - TITLE SHEET
	A-01 - EXISTING SHED
	A-02 - GARAGE ELEVATIONS + SECTIONS
	A-03 - FLOOR PLAN +  ROOF PLAN
	A-04 - DETAILS
	A-05 - SPECIFICATIONS




	Item No. 4 - 1917 La France Avenue - CHC Staff Report (consent calender)
	Item No. 5 - 2577-COA - 1921 Edgewood Dr
	23_1113_COA_Resubmittal.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A0_Cover






